NOTICE OF MEETINGS

Thursday, Januarv 26, 2006

9:00 a.m. — Annual Advisory Committee Meeting
11:00 a.m. — Annual Watermaster Board Meeting

(Lunch will be served)

AT THE CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER OFFICES
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730
(909) 484-3888




January 26, 2006

9:00 a.m. - Annual Advisory Committee Meeting

11:00 a.m. - Annual Watermaster Board Meeting

(Lunch will be served)




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
ANNUAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING
9:00 a.m. - January 27, 2006
At The Offices Of
Chino Basin Watermaster
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 21730

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REQORDER

.

lll.

N 1RO ON AC A S }
Nathan deBoom Chair {Agricultural Pool)
Ken Jeske Vice-Chair {Appropriative Pool)
Bob Bowcock Second Vice-Chair {Non-Agricultural Pool)
Ken Manning Secretaryfireasurer  {Chief Executive Officer)
CONSENT CALENDAR

Note: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non-
controversial and will be acted upon by one motion in the form listed below. There will be no
separate discussion on these items prior to voting unless any members, staff, or the public
requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for separate
action.

A.

MINUTES
1. Minutes of the Advisory Committee Meeting held December 15, 2005 (Page 1)

B. CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER INVESTMENT POLICY
Resolution 06-01 - Resolution of the Chino Basin Watermaster, San Bernardino County,
California, re-authorizing the Watermaster's Investment Policy {(Page 71)
C. LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND
Resolution 06-02 — Resolution Authorizing Investment of Monies in the Local Agency
Investment Fund (LAIF) (Page 19)
D. ASSESSMENTS
Resolution 06-03 — Resolution of the Chino Basin Watermaster Levying Replenishment and
Administrative Assessments for Fiscal Year 2005-2006 {FPage 21)
E. NOTICE OF INTENT
Annual Filing of Notice of Intent Regarding the Determination of Operating Safe Yield (Page 25)
BUSINESS ITEMS
A. PROPOSAL FOR PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SUPPORT SERVICES FOR THE CHINO

BASIN FACILITIES IMPROVEMENT PROJECT

Consider the proposal to secure an outside professional engineering support service “Stantec” in
the amount of $10,000.00 to be billed monthly on a time-and-materials basis (Page 29)



Annuat Advisory Committee Meeting January 26, 2006

BASIN OPERATIONS MANUAL
Consider approval of the Basin Operations Manual which will be available on the Wildermuth
Environmentat Inc. web site and the Chino Basin Watermaster FTP site (Page 33)

MONTE VISTA WATER DISTRICT APPLICATION TO RECHARGE

Consider approval for the Monte Vista Water District application to the Chino Basin Watermaster
dated November 1, 2005, requesting to recharge up to 3,500 acre-ftiyr of State Water Project
water by injection at its wells 1, 4, 30, and 32 {Page 37)

V. REPORTS/UPDATES

D.

A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL GOUNSEL REPORT
1. Board Reappointment Motion (Page 127)
2. Peace ll Process

ENGINEERS REPORT

CEOISTAFF REPORT
1. Ontario International Airport Data Request
2. Water Activity Update

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

MWD Status Report — Richard Atwaler

Recycled Water Status Report — Rich Atwater

Water Bond Update — Martha Davis (Page 140)

Monthly Water Conservation Programs Report (Page 143)
Quiarterly Pianning and Water Resources Report (Fage 7145)
Chino Basin Facilities Improvement Project Report {Page 157)
State/Federal Legislation Reports (Page 157)

Public Relations Report (Page 175)

DD MW

E. OTHER METROPOLITAN MEMBER AGENCY REPORTS

V. INFORMATION

1. Newspaper
2.
3

4,

Newspaper Articles (Page 177)

NWRA Election Results (Page 193)

AGWA Hydrologic, Environmental and Legislative Challenges to Southern California’s Present
and Future Managed Aquifer Recharge Programs Monday, February 6, 2006 (Page 185)
Integrated Resource Management Business Disclosure {Fage 197}

VI. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS

Vil. OTHER BUSINESS

VIIl. EUTURE MEETINGS

January 25, 2006 1:00 p.m.  MZ1 Technical Commitiee Meeting
January 26, 2006 9:00 a.m.  Annual Advisory Committee Meeting
January 26, 2006 11:00 a.m.  Annual Watermaster Board Meeting
February 9, 2006 9:00 am.  Joint Appropriative & Non-Ag Pool Meeting
February 21, 2006 9:00am.  Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA
February 23, 2006 9:00am.  Advisory Committee Meeting

February 23, 2006 11:00 aam.  Watermaster Board Meeting

Meeting Adjourn



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

ANNUAL WATERMASTER BOARD MEETING
9:00 a.m. - January 27, 2006
At The Offices Of
Chino Basin Watermaster
9641 San Bernardino Road
Ranchae Cucamonga, CA 81730

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER

PUBLIC COMMENTS
INTRODUCTIONS - CALENDAR YEAR 2006 WATERMASTER BOARD MEMBERS
John Anderson Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Bob Bowcock Non-Agricultural Pool (Vulcan Matertals Company)
Paul Hofer Agricuitural Pool (Crops)
Bill Kruger City of Chino Hilis
Bob Kuhn Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Al Lopez Western Municipal Water District
Sandra Rose Monte Vista Water District
Geoffrey Vanden Heuvel Agricultural Pool (Dairy)
Ken Willis West End Consolidated Water Company

RECOGNITION OF OUTGOING WATERMASTER BCARD MEMBERS
1. Mr. Robert Neufeld
2.  Mr. Paul Hamrick

. CALENDARYEAR 2006 OFFICERS — Action
A. ELECTION OF OFFICERS
1. Nominations wili be heard for Watermaster Board Chair
2.  Nominations will be heard for Watermaster Board Vice-Chair
3. Nominations will be heard for Watermaster Board Secretary/Treasurer

. CONSENT CALENDAR
Note: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non-
controversial and will be acted upon by one motion in the form listed below. There will be no
separate discussion on these items prior to voting unless any members, staff, or the public
requests specific itemns be discussed andfor removed from the Consent Calendar for separate
action.

A. MINUTES
1. Minuies of the Watermaster Board Meeting held December 15, 2005 (Page 5)



Annual Watermaster Board Meeting January 26, 2006

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER INVESTMENT POLICY
Resolution 06-01 - Resolution of the Chino Basin Watermaster, San Bernardino County,
California, re-authorizing the Watermaster's Invesiment Policy (Page 11)

LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND
Resolution 06-02 — Resolution Authorizing Investment of Monies in the Local Agency
Investment Fund (LAIF) (Page 19)

ASSESSMENTS
Resolution 06-03 — Resolution of the Chino Basin Watermaster Levying Replenishment and
Administrative Assessments for Fiscal Year 2005-2006 (Page 21)

NOTICE OF INTENT
Annual Filing of Notice of Intent Regarding the Determination of Operating Safe Yield (Page 25)

BUSINESS iITEMS

A

PROPOSAL FOR PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SUPPORT SERVICES FOR THE CHINO
BASIN FACILITIES IMPROVEMENT PROJECT

Consider the proposal to secure an outside professional engineering support service “Stantec” in
the amount of $10,000.00 to be billed monthly on a time-and-materials basis (Page 29)

BASIN OPERATIONS MANUAL
Consider approval of the Basin Operations Manual which will be available on the Wildermuth
Environmental Inc. web site and the Chino Basin Watermaster FTP site {Page 33}

MONTE VISTA WATER DISTRICT APPLICATION TO RECHARGE

Consider approval for the Monte Vista Water District application to the Chino Basin Watermaster
dated November 1, 2005, requesting {o recharge up to 3,500 acre-fi/yr of State Water Project
water by injection at its wells 1, 4, 30, and 32 (Page 37)

IV. BEPORIS/IUPDATES

WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT
1. Board Reappointiment Motlon (Page 127)
2. Peace |l Process

ENGINEERS REPORT
CEOI/STAFF REPORT

1. Ontario International Airport Data Request
2. Water Activity Update

V. INFORMATION

VL.

1. Newspaper Newspaper Articles (Page 177)

2. NWRA Election Resuits (Page 193)

3.  AGWA Hydrologic, Environmental and Legislative Challenges to Southern California’s Present
and Future Managed Aquifer Recharge Programs Monday, February 6, 2008 (Page 195)

4. Integrated Resource Management Business Disclosure {Page 197)

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

VIi. OTHER BUSINESS



Annual Watermaster Board Meeting

VIil. EUTURE MEETINGS
January 25, 2006
January 26, 2006
January 26, 2006
February 9, 2006
February 21, 2006
February 23, 2006
February 23, 2006

Meeting Adjourn

1:00 p.m.
9:00 a.m.
11:00 a.m.
9:00 a.m.
9:.00 a.m.
9:00 a.m.
11:00 a.m.

January 26, 2006

MZ1 Technical Committee Meeting
Annual Advisory Commitiee Meeting
Annual Watermaster Board Meeting

Joint Appropriative & Non-Ag Pool Meeting
Agriculiural Pool Meeting @ IEUA
Advisory Commiltee Meeting

Watermaster Board Meeting



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



[I. CONSENT CALENDAR

A. MINUTES

1. Advisory Committee Meeting —~ December
15,2005




Draft Minutes
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING
December 15, 2005

The Advisory Committee meeting was heid at the offices of the Chino Basin Watermaster, 9641 San
Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, California, on December, 2005 at 9:00 a.m.

ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT
Appropriative Pool

Ken Jeske, Chair City of Ontario

Rosemary Hoerning City of Upland

Dave Crosley City of Chino

Raul Garibay City of Pomona

Mike Maestas City of Chino Hills

J. Arnold Rodriguez Santa Ana River Water Company
Mark Kinsey Monte Vista Water District
Robert Del.oach Cucamonga Valley Water District
Charles Moorrees Santa Ana Water Company
Agricultural Pogl

John Huitsing Dairy

Non-Agriculfural Pogl

Justin Scoit-Coe Vulcan Materials Company (Calmat Division)
Watermaster Board Members Present

John Anderson intand Empire Utikitles Agency
Watermaster Staff Present

Kenneth R. Manning Chief Executive Officer

Gordon Treweek Project Engineer

Danielle Maurizio Senior Engineer

Sherri Lynne Molino Recording Secretary
Watermaster Consultants Present

Scott Slater Hatch & Parent

Mark Wildermuth Wildermuth Environmental Inc.

Others Present

Terry Catlin inland Empire Utilities Agency
Justin Brokaw Marygold Mutual Water Company
Rick Hansen Three Valleys Municipal Water District

The Advisory Committee meeting was called to order by Chair Jeske at 9:07 a.m.

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER
There were no additions or reorders made to the agenda.

. CONSENT CALENDAR
A, MINUTES
1. Minutes of the Advisory Committee Meeting held November 17, 2005



Minutes Advisory Meeting December 15, 2005

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS
1. Cash Disbursements for the month of November 2005
2. Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the Period
July 1, 2005 through November 30, 2005
3. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period November 1, 2005 through November
30, 2005
4. Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual July through November 2005

C. WATER TRANSACTION
1. Consider Approval for Transaction of Notice of Sale or Transfer ~ Monie Vista Water
District has agreed to purchase from the City of Chino Hills a portion of the City's water in
storage in the amount of 5,000 acre-feel. Date of application: October 18, 2005

Motion by Deloach, second by Rodriguez, and by unanimous vofe
Moved to approve Consent Calendar ltems A through C, as presented

il. BUSINESS ITEMS
A. MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF THE WATERMASTER BOARD

Mr. Manning stated the Watermaster Board had asked counsel to prepare a motion to file with
the court that would extend the nine member board; that has been done and a copy of that
motion is in today's meeting packet. The motion, as represented in the meeting packet, has
gone to the Agricultural Pool with their full support. The Appropriative Pool and Non-Agricultural
Pool was also in support of the motion, although they approved it with a contingency statement
that would outline a review process and a two year time frame by which there would be a
governance structure commitiee that would be appointed. Mr. Manning read the motion that
was presented at the continued Appropriative Pool meeting this morning. Counsel Slater
inquired to the Committee Members if it was their pleasure to proceed with the mofion
presented in the meeting packet or the motion which was presented by the Appropriative Pool
Committee Members. It was noted the Committee Members wished to go forth with the motion
presented by the Appropriative Pool and read by Mr. Manning. Counsel Siater stated that he
wanted to call attention to paragraph 38a of the Judgment which requires cross nolification of a
new recommendation out of either pools. In counsel's view, as this motion has been structured,
it is truly not a new motion or a new recommendation criginating from the committes, but more
or less a condition associated with a request for feedback transmitted by the Board. Counsel
Slater stated in giving the existing discussions it would appear that no such additional cross
notification is required. Mr. Huitsing inquired to the presented motion and the motion which was
approved at the Agricultural Pool meeting on December 6, 2005 differences. A discussion
ensued with regard to the motion differences. Counsel Siater stated the Watermaster Board is
likely to give weight to the view of the Advisory Committee and Pools as to whether this is new
subject matter.

Motion by Deloach, second by Crosley, and by unanimous vote - Agricultural Pool concurred

with the revised motion
Moved fo approve the recommendation of the reappointment of the nine member
Watermaster Board contingent upon the formation of a Watermaster committee to
review and make recommendations regarding possible changes in the Watermaster
governance structure including the roles and functions of the Pools, Advisory
Committee, and the Watermaster Board of Directors no later than December 31,
2007, as presented

lll. REPORTS/UPDATES
A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL, REPORT
1. Atiorney Manager Process/Discussion of Peace |l Agreement
Counsel Slater stated there has been an on going process with public workshaps to review
the Peace |l Term Sheet and the process is moving forward; a further report will be given
today to the Watermaster Board. There is some desire to obtain feedback on the next




Minutes Advisory Meeting December 15, 2005

steps to further discussions among the stake holder groups. Mr. Kinsey inquired as to the
thoughts that have been given fo the go forward process. Counse! Slater stated two
workshops have been held and there has been significant discussion and input received by
Watermaster counsel and sfaff. It was noted that a technical report will be forthcoming
which will respond to all ithe technically based questions that have been raised at the
workshops and in addition, staff and legal counsel are drafting answers to the legal
questions. Once those reports are formulated they will be going through the Watermaster
process for a decision.

B. CEO/STAFF REPORT
1. Volume Vote Calculations and 85/15 Credit for Non-Agricultural Assignments Review
Mr. Manning stated it was asked that this item be reviewed and an update be provided,
however, due to time consiraints in having the meetings early in December, a full report
will be given at a subsegquent meeting on this item.

Added liem:

Mr. Manning stated that Huell Howser along with ACWA are sponsoring a production of segments
that will be aired on public broadcasting that will talk about water in California and issues related to
water. So far there are thirteen segments corresponding to that particular piece. The segments have
been reviewed by Watermaster staff and discussions have taken place by staff with other
groundwater managers in Southern Californta because, in those twelve segments, there is no
discussion or mention of groundwater. Mr. Manning noted that is a tremendous oversight on the
parties that have put the segments together. Mr. Manning stated that our representative on that
commitiee is Mr. Robert Neufeld and he has been asked to address this situation with that planning
committee. ! was related by Mr. Neufeld af the last ACWA meeting that if the groundwater topic was
to be discussed or reviewed in a segment a fourteenth segment could be added af the cost of
$30,000 dollars for a sponsorship. In response to that doliar figure and the possibility of adding a
segment Mr. Manning spoke o John Rossi from Western Municipal Water District and Rich Atwater
from Infand Empire Utllities Agency about frying to pool some resources in coming up with the
$30,000 doliars to pay for groundwater coverage. Mr. Manning encouraged each committee
member 1o go back to their prospective boards and talk about the possibly of participating financially
in this endeavor. A discussion ensued with regard to the possible segments and the necessity to
have groundwater as one of the topics.

C. INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
1. MWD Status Report — Richard Atwater
No comment was made regarding this item,

2. Recycled Water Status Report - Richard Atwater
No comment was made regarding this item.

3. Monthiy Water Conservation Programs Report
No comment was made regarding this item.

4. Community Qutreach/Public Relations Report
No comment was made regarding this item.

D. OTHER METROPOLITAN MEMBER AGENCY REPORTS

Mr. Hansen commented on the Rialto Feeder reliability issue for those who take state project
water. An agreement has been finalized between Metropolitan Water District, San Gabriel Valley
Municipal Water District, Inland Empire Utilities Agency, and Three Valleys Municipal Water
District. This will allow the tapping into the San Gabriel pipeline, a non -MET member agency,
and make imported water available to Cucamonga Valley's treatment plants, WFA treatment
plants, and the Three Valleys treatment plants. It was noted there will be no shutdown in January
2006. A brief discussion ensued with regard to isolation valves.




Minutes Advisory Meeting December 15, 2005

IV. INEORMATION

1.  Newspaper Articles
No comment was made regarding this item.

V. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS
No comment was made regarding this em.

VI QTHER BUSINESS
No commaent was made regarding this item.

VIl. EUTURE MEETINGS
December 15, 2005 B:30 a.m.  Continuance of the Appropriative & Non-Ag Pocl Meeting
from December 8, 2005
December 15, 2006 9:00 a.m.  Advisory Commiltee Meeting
December 15, 2005 11:00 a.m.  Watermaster Board Meeting
December 189, 2005 1:00 pm.  AGWA Meeting

January 12, 2006 9:00a.m.  Annual Appropriative Pool Mesting
January 12, 2006 11:00 a.m.  Annual Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting
January 17, 2005 .00 am.  Annual Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA
January 26, 2006 9:00 a.m.  Annual Advisory Committee Meeting
January 26, 2006 11:00 a.m.  Annual Watermaster Board Meeting

The Advisory Commitiee Meeting Adjourmed at 8:35 a.m.

Secretary:

Minutes Approved:




. CONSENT CALENDAR

A. MINUTES

1. Watermaster Board Meeting — December
15, 2005




Draft Minutes
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

BOARD MEETING
December 15, 2005

The Watermaster Board Meeting was held at the offices of the Chino Basin Watermaster, 9641 San
Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, California, on December 15, 2005 at 11:00 a.m.

WATERMASTER BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT

Robert Neufeld, Chair Fontana Union Water Company
John Anderson Infand Empire Utilities Agency

Al Lopez Western Municipal Water District
Bob Kuhn Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Justin Scott-Coe Vulcan Malerials Company

Paul Hofer Agricultural Poal, Crops

Paul Hamrick Jurupa Community Services District
Bill Kruger City of Chino Hills

Geoffrey Vanden Heuvel Agricultural Pool, Dairy
Watermaster Stafi Present

Kenneth R. Manning Chief Executive Officer

Gordon Treweek Project Engineer

Danielie Maurizio Senior Engineer

Sherri Lynne Molino Recording Secretary

Watermaster Consultants Present
Scott Slater Hatch & Parent
Mark Wildermuth Witldermuth Environmental Inc.

Others Present

Rosemary Hoerning City of Upiand

Raul Garibay City of Pomona

Ken Jeske City of Ontario

Robert Del.oach Cucamonga Valley Water District
Terry Catlin Intand Empire Utilities Agency
Mike Maestas City of Chino Hills

Josephine Johnson Monte Vista Water District

The Watermaster Board Meeting was called to order by Chair Neufeld at 11:05 a.m.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER
There were no additions or reorders made to the agenda.

L CONSENT CALENDAR

A. MINUTES
1. Minutes of the Watermaster Board Meeting held November 17, 2005

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS



Minutes Watermaster Board December 15,
2005

1. Cash Disbursements for the month of November 2005

2. Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the Period
July 1, 2005 through November 30, 2005

3. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period November 1, 2005 through November
30, 2005

4. Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual July through November 2005

C. WATER TRANSACTION
1. Consider Approval for Transaction of Notice of Sale or Transfer - Monte Vista Water
District has agreed to purchase from the City of Chino Hilis a portion of the City's water in
storage in the amount of 5,000 acre-feet. Date of application; October 18, 2005

Motion by Kruger, second by Anderson, and by unanimous vole
Moved to approve Consent Calendar ltems A through C, as presented

. BUSINESS ITEMS
A. MOTION FOR EXTENSICN OF THE WATERMASTER BOARD
Mr. Manning stated last month the motion that was drafted on behalf of the board, was
requested to be sent through the pool process for comment; it has now been through the
camplete pool process including a special session of the Appropriative Pool. The Agricultural
Pool took the position to support the motion for the reappointment of the nine member board at
their pool meeting. The Appropriative Poal and actions taken today at the Advisory Commitiee
meeting formed a motion that was modified from the original motion which Counsel Slater will
elaborate on. It was noted the Advisory Commitiee look a position to support the motion as
delivered by the Appropriative Pool. Counsel Siater reiterated that the Agricultural Pool took
action and accepted the motion as it was presented in its original form, the same pleading was
presented to the Appropriative and the Non-Agricultural Pool and their motion was that the
pleading should be filed with an additional item to be worked into the pleading. Counsel Slater
read the motion which was approved by all three pools and was also presented today’s meeting
packet. Counsel Slater made reference to the procedure in paragraph 38a of the Judgment
which states that if a recommendation is generated from a pool that there be cross pool
notification of the recommendation, so that other pools have an opportunity to review and
comment. The recommendation coming out of the Appropriative Pool was that the Intention
was consistent with the Board's direction for advice and comment, on the pleading, that they are
providing that advice and comment which is actually a reaction to a Boards direction, which they
are responding to. Secondly, the Appropriative Pool believes their motion is consistent with the
action the Board had already taken along with what the Agricultural Pool approved. This motion
in its entirety was presented to the Advisory Commitiee which included Agricuitural Pool
representation and was approved by a unanimous vote. This motion now comes to this Board
with the understanding that there was an intention to be consistent with the Board's direction,
that it is a comment fo move forward on the pleading but with an added recommendation that a
committee be established {o review possible governance changes by December 31, 2007,
Based upon the prior action of the Advisory Committee, in counsel’s view, the intent and spirit
was to be consistent with paragraph 32a of the Judgment. A discussion ensued with regard to
having & committee formed be part of the motion. Counsel Slater noted it was the impression of
counsel and staff that the support for moving forward with the nine member board also came
along with a commitment fo evaiuate internally our progress; in tying the two together in a desire
to go forward with the pleading that was dependant on an acknowledgement by Watermaster
and this Board that it will evaluate the propriety of our existing governance. It was noted that
there was no discussion of the make up of the new committee in hopes that that decision would
go through the Watermaster process. Mr. Vanden Heuvel expressed his concerns regarding the
representation of the Agricultural Pool at the Advisory Committee. Counsel Slater noted that
there are some decisions that need to be made with regard to advancing the pleadings in the
first or second week of January and there was a desire to keep us on track towards to making
that pleading timefine. The checks and balances that are contained within the Judgment



Minutes Watermaster Board December 15,

2005

include a rather extensive process periods for the Pools to communicate with each other and
with the Advisory Commiltee and the Watermaster Board. If we were to follow precisely the
notice and counter notices it could take an abundance of time. Mr. Kuhn stated that he
supports the motion. A discussion ensued with regard to the composition and intent of the
“new” commitiee. Mr. Jeske noled the motion included the words, the Pools, the Advisory, and
the Watermaster Board to ensure it is an all inclusive process. The intention is to have a
cooperative process to look at the governance of Watermaster to include ali perspectives and
parties. Chair Neufeld offered comments on remarks made by other parties who are very
interested in this process. Counsel Slater addressed the chair and the members of the board
with the two options that are presently available based upon the fact that the Advisory
Committee unanimously voted on this item and forwarded fo this board. The first option is to
accept the recommendation included in the pleading and move forward or the second option
would be to express caution or concern about that motion and hold a public hearing wherein you
would have an opportunity to have further discussion with the Advisory Commitiee which
requires a thirty day notice under the rules of the Judgment and will put this situation well info
the mid to late January time frame and beyond the date that has been scheduled for filing the
pleading. There is nothing that would preclude this board from agendizing a separate matter for
schedule, compaosition, and anything else this board would like to outline with regard to this
process and a subsequent meeting and then to refer it through the regular Watermaster
process for approval. Mr. Vanden Heuvel expressed his confidence in the system and in the
decision making process.

Motion by Vanden Heuvel, second by Kuhn, and by unanimous voie
Moved to approve the recommendation of the reappointment of the nine member
Watermaster Board contingent upon the formation of a Watermaster committee to
review and make recommendations regarding possible changes in the Watermaster
governance structure including the roles and functions of the Pools, Advisory
Committee, and the Watermaster Board of Directors by no later than December 31,
2007, as presented

li. REPORTS/UPDATES

A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT

1.  Atorney Manager Process/Discussion of Peace |I Agreement

Counsel Slater stated there has been an on going process with public workshops to review
the Peace Il Term Sheet and that it is moving forward. There is some desire to obfain
feedback on the next steps to further discussions among the stake holder groups.
Counsel Slater stated two workshops have been held and there has been significant
discussion and input received by Watermaster counsel and staff. it was noted that a
technical report will be forthcoming which will respond to all the technically based
guestions that have been raised at the workshops and in addition staff and legal counsel
are drafting answers to the legal questions. Once those reporis are formulated, they will
be going through the Watermaster process for a decision,

B. CEO/STAFF REPORT

1. Volume Vole Calculations and 85/15 Credit for Non-Agricultural Assignments Review
Mr. Manning stated it was asked that this item be reviewed and an update be provided,
however, due fo time constraints in having the meetings early in December, a full report
will be given as soon as possible on this item,

Added ltem:




Minutes Watermaster Board December 15,

2005

Mr. Manning stated that Huell Howser along with ACWA are sponsoring a production of segments
that will be aired on public broadcasting that will talk about water in California and issues related to
water. So far there are twelve segments corresponding to that particular piece. The segments have
been reviewed by Watermaster staff and discussions have taken place by staff with other
groundwater managers in Southern California; because in those twelve segments there is no
discussion or mention of groundwater. Mr. Manning noted that is a tremendous oversight on the
parties that have put the segments together. Mr, Manning stated that our representative on that
committee is Mr. Robert Neufeld and he has been asked to address this situation with that planning
committee. It was related by Mr. Neufeld at the last ACWA meeting that if the groundwater topic was
to be discussed or reviewed, a thirteenth segment could be added at the cost of $30,000 dollars for a
sponsorship. In response to that dollar figure and the possibility of adding a segment Mr. Manning
spoke to John Rossi from Western Municipal Water District and Rich Atwater from Inland Empire
Utilities Agency about trying to pool some resources in coming up with the $30,000 dollars to pay for
groundwater coverage. Chair Neufeld noted that the segmenis will not be aimed at any agency; the
agencies will only receive credit for sponsoring a particular segment. What the committee is looking
at doing is to cover all the items that are in the ACWA Blue Print which was published earlier this
year. Included in that Biue Print were the issues pertaining to groundwater. in the election to sef the
segments for the Huell Howser series, the groundwater element was left out, and in discussions with
the members of the committee that issue was brought to light more that once. Mr. Neufeld was
assured that the segment listing which consists of thirteen segments can be expanded and the only
reason that it was ever limited was because of the $30,000 dollar needed sponsorships per segment.
As of last Thursday eleven of the segments have been financially committed to by agencies. This
morning the Chino Basin Water Conservation District has committed some monies. Mr. Neufeld
expressed that he is looking forward to each of the agencies in this area to possibly participate
financially in these very important aired publications; all sponsors will be given recognition no matter
how small or large a contribution.

INFORMATION

1.  Newspaper Articles

Vi,

VI,

No comment was made regarding this item.

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS
The board wished all parties Happy Holidays and a Happy New Year.

OTHER BUSINESS

Mr. Neufeld recognized Josephine Johnson from Monte Vista Water District, who is retiring this
month, and acknowledged all that she has done cause over the past several years. Mr. Neufeld
thanked her for her diligence on many issues and noted her efforts always had good intentions. All
committee members wished her luck in her retirement.

EUTURE MEETINGS

December 15, 2005 8:30 a.m.  Continuance of the Appropriative & Non-Ag Pool Meeting
from December B, 2005

December 15, 2005 9:.00a.m.  Advisory Committee Meeting

December 15, 2005 11:.00 a.m.  Watermaster Board Meeting

December 19, 2005 1:00 p.m.  AGWA Meeting

January 12, 2006 9:00 a.m.  Annual Appropriative Pool Meeting
January 12, 2006 11:00 a.m.  Annual Non-Agricultural Poo! Meeting
January 17, 2005 8:00 a.m.  Annual Agricullural Pool Mesting @ 1EUA
Jaruary 26, 2006 9:00am.  Annual Advisory Committee Meeting
January 26, 2006 11:00 am.  Annual Watermaster Board Meeting




Minutes Watermaster Board December 15,
2005

The Watermaster Board Meeting Adjourned at 11:40 a.m,

Secretary:

Minutes Approved:




It

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION




Il. CONSENT CALENDAR

B. CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
INVESTMENT POLICY




RESOLUTION 06-01

RESOLUTION OF THE CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER,
SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, ESTABLISHING
A WATERMASTER INVESTMENT POLICY

WHEREAS, the normal and prudent operation of the Watermaster's daily business generaies
cash balances, operating and fund reserves; and

WHEREAS, the cash management system is designed to accurately monitor and forecast
expenditures and revenues on behalf of Waiermaster, thus enabling the Watermaster to invest funds to
the fullest extent possible; and

WHEREAS, the cash funds are o be placed in investments authorized for public agencies of the
State of California (Judgment Paragraph 23); and

WHEREAS, Watermaster deems it to be in the best Interests of the parties to the Judgment fo
delegate the authority to invest and reinvest the funds of Watermaster to the Watermaster Finance
Manager subject to the provisions of its Investment Policy and the ongoing review and conirol of
Watermaster and the Watermaster Advisory Commitiee.

WHEREAS, it is the Watermaster's policy to annually review, update, and adopt an investment
policy;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Chino Basin Watermaster that;

Section 1. The authority to invest and reinvest funds of Watermaster is hereby delegated to
the Watermaster Chief Financial Officer subject to the provisions of said
Investment Policy and the ongoing review and control of Watermaster and the
Watermaster Advisory Committee.

Section 2. This resolution shall take effect from and after its date of adoption and Resolution
00-08 is rescinded in its enlirety.

“Watermaster's Investment Policy originally adopted by the Advisory Committee on February 13, 1997
and the Watermaster Board on March 5, 1998.

APPROVED by the Advisory Committee this 26" day of January 2006,
ADOPTED by the Watermaster Board on this 26™ day of January 20086,

By:

Chairman, Watermaster Board
APPROVED:

Chairman, Advisory Committee

ATTEST:

Secretary
Chino Basin Watermaster



STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
}ss
COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )

i . Secretary of the Chino Basin Watermaster, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that
the foregoing Resolution bemg No. 06-01, was adopted at a regular meeting of the Chino Basin
Watermaster Board by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Secretary

Date:




=<

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
INVESTMENT POLICY

PURPOSE

This statement provides guidelines for the prudent investment of the Chino Basin Watermaster's
(Watermaster) cash, and outlines the policies for maximizing the efficiency of Watermaster's cash
management system. The ultimate goal, through the implementation of the investment policy, 1s
to maintain the security, the liquidity, and yield {in that order of priority) of the investments made
with the Watermaster's reserves and temporarily idle funds to maximize the economic position of
the Watermaster while protecting its pooled cash assets through a system of checks and
balances.

SCOPE

This policy covers all funds and investment activities under the direct authority of the Watermaster
as administered by the Treasurer and/or Coniroller and Watermaster Services Staff, that are
collected pursuant to adoption of the Watermaster Budget and subsequent assessment levy by
the Watermaster for any given fiscal year.

OBJECTIVE

The Watermaster's cash management system is designed to accurately monitor and forecast
expenditures and revenues, thus enabling the Watermaster to invest funds to the fullest extent
possible. The objective is to receive the highest yield obtainable on behalf of Watermaster, as
fong as investments meet the criteria established for safety and liquidity. The investment portfolio
will be diversified to minimize risks and to assure safety and probable income.

POLICY

The Watermaster operates its temporary pooled idle cash investments under the prudent person
rule (Civil Code Section 2261, et seq.) which obligates a fiduciary to insure that:

" investments shall be made with the exercise of that degree of judgment and
care, under circumstances then prevailing, which persons of prudence, discretion,
and intelligence exercise in the management of their own affairs, not for
speculation, but for investment considering the probable safety of their capital as
well as the probable income to be derived."

DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS CRITERIA:

A, DEPOSITS:

1. In selecting financial institutions for the deposit or investment of Watermaster
funds, the Treasurer andlor the Controller shall consider the creditworthiness of
institutions, including the Depositories' iatest equity/asset ratio data. They shall
continue to monitor the financial institutions' credit characteristics and financial
history throughout the period during which Watermaster funds are deposited or
invested. Institutions must be at least three (3) years old, have total assets in
excess of ten {10) biflion dollars and an equity to assets ratio of 5% or better, or
have total assets in excess of one hundred (100} million dollars and an equity fo
assets ratio of 8% or better.




8.

Total deposits placed with any local savings and loan institution shall not exceed
$100,000.

Except for those funds necessary fo meet day-to-day cash demands and the
amount required by the bank to maintain Watermaster checking accounts, all
Watermaster funds are deposited in interest-bearing accounts.

Total deposits placed with any financial institution shall not exceed three (3)
million dollars of available funds. The computation of this limitation shall not
include the funds in demand deposits, passbook savings accounts, or invested in
U.S. Government securities.

Upon request by a financial institution, the Watermaster may waive up to 80% of
the collateral requirement on funds insured by either the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation or the Savings Association insurance Fund (SAIF).

All financial "Brokers" utilized in conjunction with Investments or Deposits shall be
authorized by an Advisory Committee adopted Resolution.

B. INVESTMENTS:

1.

Securities of the United States Government, its agencies and instrumentality’s
with remaining maturities of five years or less, provided that the yield exceeds the
currently available yield on Time Certificates of Deposit. These may include
Treasury Bills, Notes, Bonds, Certificates of Indebtedness and Gaovernment
National Mortgage Association issues (GNMA's). Securities may be purchased
on a when-issued basis at prices set in the open market prior to the issuance
auction and before the settlement date in order to eliminate uncertainty about
prices and amounts purchased. When investing in "when-issued" securities,
trading will be based on documented ability and intention to accept delivery and
make payment on the settlement date to avoid speculation.

Insured or Collateralized Certificates of Deposit placed with commercial banks

andfor savings and loan institutions.

Negotiable Certificates of Deposit issued by a nationally or state chartered bank
or savings and loan association; total of purchases shall not exceed 30% of
available funds.

Commercial Paper rated "prime quality" or of the highest letter and numerical
rating by Moody's or Standard and Poor's. The corporations issuing the
commercial paper must be organized and operating within the United States,
have assets of $500,000,000 and an "AAA" or better rating on debentures other
than commercial paper. The term of the investment shall not exceed 180 days,
nor shall the amount placed exceed 10% of the outstanding commercial paper of
an issuing corporation. Purchases of commercial paper shall not exceed 15% of
the Watermaster's funds available for investment.

Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) - State Pool. Investment of funds cannot
exceed the maximum per agency "floating” cap of the LAIF.

Passbook Savings Accotnt and Demand Deposits offered by federally insured

_ institutions and meeting all aforementioned criteria.

vi INVESTMENT SELECTION AND PRIORITY CRITERIA

fLe]

Watermaster Investmens Policy




=

|

<

A, Safety: The safety and risk associated with an investment refers to the potential loss of
principal, interest, or a combination of these amounts. Since it is the primary duty and
responsibility of the Treasurer and/or Controller to protect, preserve, and maintain cash
and investments placed in his/her trust on behalf of the Watermaster, those instruments
that are considered very safe will be used for investment.

B. Liquidity: This refers to the ability to "cash in" at any moment in time with a minimat
chance of losing some portion of the principal or interest. Liquidity is an important
investment component since cash requirements cannot be fully anticipated and an
unexpected need for funds may occur occasionally.

C. Yield: Yield is the potential dollar earnings an investment can provide, and sometimes is
described as the rate of return. It should become a consideration only after the basic
requirements of safety and liquidity have been met.

SAFEKEEPING

Securities purchased from broker/dealers shall be held in segregated customer accounts, in the
Watermaster's name, either by possession or at an approved depository pursuant o SEC Rule
15C3-3. Securities purchased through the financial institutions shall be held by the institutions'
agent(s). All Certificates of Deposit and Government Agency Issues must be issued to and held
by Watermaster.

PUBLIC TRUST

Al participants in the investment process shall act as custodians of the public frust. Investment
officials shall recognize that the investment portfolio is subject to public review and evaluation.

The overall program shall be designed and managed with a degree of professionalism that is
worthy of the public trust. In a diversified portfolio, i must be recognized that occasional
measured losses are possible, and must be considered within the context of the overall portfolio's
investment return, provided that adequate diversification has been implemented.

RISK TOLERANCE

Partfolio diversification is employed as a way to controlf risk, Investment managers are expected
to display prudence in the selection of securities, as a way to minimize default risk. No individual
investment transaction shall be undertaken which jeopardizes ihe total capital position of the
overall portfolio. The Treasurer and/or Controller shall, on behalf of Watermaster, periodically
prepare and recommend guidelines and strategies fo the Advisory Committee to control risks of
default, market price changes, and illiquidity. Any changes o the policy will be effectuated by
resolution to be adopted by the Watermaster following recommendation of the Advisory
Committee. Al investment periods shall be for one (1) year or less.

REPORTING

The Treasurer and/or Controller shall submit a monthiy investment report to the Watermaster
Advisory Committee and shall submit reports to Watermaster when Watermaster convenes. This
report will include all required elements of the monthly report as prescribed by Government Code

Section 53646,

Regquired elements of the monthly report include:

Watermaster investment Policy

19




Type of investment

Name of Institution

Date of maturity

Amount of deposit or cost of the security

Current market value of a security with a maturity in excess of 12 months
Rate of interest/earning

Statement relating the report to the Statement of Investment Policy
Statement that there are sufficient funds to meet the next 30 days'
obligations

T@ MR R0 T

Xl DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY

The financial and accounting duties imposed by Government Code Section 40802-40805 have
been fransferred to the

=

INTERNAL CONTROLS

The Treasurer andfor Controller shall establish a system of internal controls, which shall be
documented in writing. The interrial controls shall be reviewed with the Chief of Watermaster and
an independent auditor and presented to the Advisory Committee. The controls shall be designed
to prevent losses of public funds arising from fraud, employee error, misrepresentation by third
parties, unanticipated changes in financial markets, or imprudent action by employees and/or
officers of the Watermaster.

Xl POLICY ADOPTION

|

The above investment policy will be adopted periodically by resolution of the Watermaster. The
policy is reviewed on a periodic basis by the Treasurer and/or Controlier and by the Watermaster,
and any modifications made thereto are subsequently reviewed and approved by a resolution of
the Watermaster Advisory Committee prior to implementation.

The Treasurer andfor Controller will strive to maintain the level of investment of all Watermaster
funds as near 100% as possible, through daily and projected cash flow determination. Idle cash
management and investment transactions are also the assigned responsibility of the Treasurer
andfor Controller. The basic premise underlying Watermaster's investment philosophy is, and will
continue to be, to insure that money is always safe and available when needed.

mis:invest.wm

Watermaster Investrment Policy




RESOLUTION 00-09

RESOLUTION OF THE CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER,
SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, ESTABLISHING
A WATERMASTER INVESTMENT POLICY

WHEREAS, the normal and prudent operation of the Watermaster's daily business generates
cash balances, operating and fund reserves; and

WHEREAS, the cash management system is designed to accurately monitor and forecast
expenditures and revenues on behalf of Watermaster, thus enabling the Watermaster fo invest funds to
the fullest extent possible; and

WHEREAS, the cash funds are to be placad in Investments authorized for public agencies of the
State of California (Judgment Paragraph 23); and

WHEREAS, Watermaster deems it to be in the best interests of the parties to the Judgment to
delegate the authority to invest and reinvest the funds of Watermaster to the Watermaster Office
Manager/Accountant subject to the provisions of its Investment Policy and the ongoing review and cantrol
of Watermaster and the Watermaster Advisory Commitiee.

WHEREAS, it is the Watermaster's palicy to periodically review, update, and adopt an investment
policy;
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Chino Basin Watermastar that:

Section 1. That the Chino Basin Watermaster Investment Policy dated the 28" of October,
1999, revising “Controller” to "Ofiice Manager/Accountant’, remains in effect.

Section 2. The authority to invest and reinvest funds of Watermaster is hereby delegated to
the Watermaster Office Manager/Accountant subject to the provisions of said
investment Palicy and the ongoing review and contral of Watermaster and the
Watermaster Advisory Commitiee.

Section 3, This resolution shall take effect from and after Its date of adoption and Resolution
99-11 is rescinded in is enticety.

w atermaster’s investment Policy originally approved by the Advisory Committee on February 13, 1997
and the Watermaster Board on March 5, 1998.

APPROVED by the Advisory Committee this 22™ day of December 2000.
ADOPTED by the Watermaster Board on this 22™ day of December 2000.

Ghairrrizn, Advisotv Committee

By

‘Chairman, Watexgaster Bogfd

ATTEST: ;
&7
cretary

Chino Basin Watermaster




STATE OF CALIFORNIA )

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )

L

Josephine Johnson . Secratary of the Chino Basin Watermaster, DO HERESY

GERTIFY that the foreqoing Resolution being Na. 2000-09, was adopted &t a regular meating of the Chino
Basin Watermaster Board by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:
ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Members Arbeibide, Boston, Cailin, Hofer, Johnson, King, Krueger, Neufeld, and
Vanden Hauvel

None
None

None

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

/7 o
s ! r
17

(Secretary




[I. CONSENT CALENDAR

C. LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT
FUND




RESOLUTION 06-02 OF CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 PHONE: 909-484-3888

AUTHORIZING INVESTMENT OF MONIES
IN THE LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND

WHEREAS, Pursuant fo Chapter 730 of the siatutes of 1978 Section 16429.1 was added to the California
Government Code to create a Local Agency Investment Fund in the State Treasury for the deposit of money of a
local agency for purposes of investment by the State Treasurer; and

WHEREAS, the Chino Basin Watermaster was appointed on January 27, 1978, under San Bernardino
Superior Court Case No. WCV51010 {formerly Case No. SCV164327) entitted Chino Basin Municipal Water District
V. City of Chino, et al., with powers o authorize the investment or deposit of surplus funds pursuant to the
California Government Code, Section 53600; and

WHEREAS, upon filing of an appropriate resolution, local agencies are permitted to remit money fo the
State Treasurer for deposit in the fund for the purpose of investment; and pursuant to Section 16429.3 of said
Government Code, such monies are not subject to impoundment of seizure by any state official or state agency.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors does hereby authorize the deposit and
withdrawai of Chino Basin Watermaster monies in the Local Agency Investment Fund in the State Treasury in
accordance with the provisions of Section 16429.1 of the Government Code for the purpose of investment as stated
therein, and verification by the State Treasurer's Office of all banking information provided in that record.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the following Chino Basin Watermaster officers and designated
employees or their successors in office/position shall be authorized to order the deposit or withdrawal of monies in
the Local Agency Investment Fund.

Chairman of the Board

{NAME) {TITLE) {SIGNATURE)
Vice-Chair
{NAME) (TITLE) {SIGNATURE)
Secretary/Treasurer
{NAME) (TITLE) (SIGNATURE)
Kenneth R. Manning Chief Executive Officer/Secretary
{NAME) (TITLE) {SIGNATURE)
Sheri Rojo C.F.0O./Asst. G.M.
{NAME) (TITLE) {SIGNATURE)

PASSED AND ADOPTED, by the Board of Directors of Chinc Basin Watermaster, San Bernardino County,
State of Callfornia on January 26, 2006.

Note: Resoclution must be adopted by the governing body. Please submit a certified copy of the resolution
to LAIF. A certified copy is 1) a copy of the resolution affixed with the seal of the agency or 2} a copy of the
resolution attested by the Board Secretary with his/her original signature.

19



ATTEST:

Secretfary
Chino Basin Watermaster

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
) 88
COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )

l, . Secretary of the Chino Basin Watermaster, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that
the foregoing Resolution of Ch:no Basin Watermaster, was adopted at a regular meeting of the Chino
Basin Watermaster Board by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Secretary

Date:




ll. CONSENT CALENDAR

D. ASSESSMENTS FOR FISCAL
YEAR 2005-2006




RESOLUTION 06-03

A RESOLUTION OF THE CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER LEVYING REPLENISHMENT AND
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSESSMENTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2005- 2006

WHEREAS, the Chino Basin Watermaster was appointed on January 27, 1978, under Case No.
RCV 51010 (formerly case No. SCV 164327) entitled Chino Basin Municipal Water District v. City of
Chino, et al., with powers to levy and collect administrative and replenishment assessments necessary to
maintain water levels and to cover the cost of administering the Chino Basin Judgment; and

WHEREAS, the Watermaster Advisory Committee approved and the Watermaster Board adopted
the Fiscal Year 2005-2006 Budget on November 17, 2005 to carry out the necessary Watermaster
functions under the Judgment; and

WHEREAS, the parties named in this Judgment have pumped 24,617.091 acre-feet of water in
excess of the operating safe yield, which is required to be replaced at the expense of the parties in
accordance with the assessment formulas for the respective pools.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Chino Basin Watermaster levies the respective
assessments for each pool effective November 17, 2005 as showed on Exhibit “A” attached hereto.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that pursuant to the Judgment, each party has thirty-days from the
date of invoice to remit the amount of payment for assessments due. After that date, interest will accrue
on that portion which was due as provided for in Section 55 (c) of the Judgment.

THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION was
APPROVED by the Advisory Commiittee on the 26" day of January 2006.
ADOPTED by the Watermaster Board on the 26" day of January 2006.

By:

Chairman, Watermaster Board
APPROVED:

Chairman, Advisory Committee

ATTEST:

Secretary, Watermaster Board

o
—




Exhibit “A"
Resolution 06-02

Summary

of

Assessments
Fiscal Year 2005-20086
Production Year 2004-2005

OVERLYING (NON-AGRICULTURAL) POOL

a. 2005-2006 Budget
b. Replenishment
APPROPRIATIVE POOL
a. Administration

1. 2005-2006 Budget

2. 2004-2005 Ag Pool Reallocated

Safe Yield
b. 100% Net Replenishment
C. 15/85 Water Activity

Net - 15% Assessments

d. Pomona Credit

e. Recharge Debt Payment

$ 5.92
$___ 22,02
$__251.00
$ 5.92
$__ 2202
$ 4.22
$___ 1569
$__251.00 |

Per AF/Production Admin.
Per AF/Production OBMP

Per AF

Per AF/Production Admin.
Per AF/Production OBMP

Per AF Reallocated Admin.
Per AF Reallocated OBMP

Per AF

$466,111.62 Total

$_66.667.00 Total

$300,000.00 Total




STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
) ss
COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )

i, , Secretary of the Chino Basin Watermaster, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that
the foregoing Resolution bemg No. 06-02 was adopted at a regular meeting of the Chino Basin
Watermaster Board by the foliowing vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Secretary

Date:

2
"
$



24

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION




li. CONSENT CALENDAR

E. NOTICE OF INTENT




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 809.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3690 www.chwm.org

KENNETH R, MANNING
Chief Executive Officer

STAFF REPORT

DATE: January 12, 2006
January 17, 2006
January 26, 2006

TO: Committee Members
Watermaster Board Members

SUBJECT: Annual Filing of Notice of Intent Regarding the Determination of Operating Safe Yield

Summary

Issue — Reservation of Right to Re-determine Operating Safe Yield as per Chino Basin Walermaster
Judgment,

Recommendation — Recommends the approval of the filing of Watermaster's “Notice of Intent to
Change the Operating Safe Yield of the Chino Groundwater Basin”.

Fiscal Impact - None

Discussion

in an effort to comply with the Judgment requirement that a five-year notice of change be provided should a re-
determination of the operating safe yield of the Chino Basin he made, Watermaster has approved ils Notice of
Intent in each year since 1982.

.

A




26

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



Watermaster’s “Notice of Intent” to

Change the Operating Safe Yield of the
Chino Groundwater Basin

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that on this 26" day of January 2006, Chino Basin
Watermaster hereby files this ‘NOTICE OF INTENT' to change the operating safe yield of the
Chino Groundwater Basin Pursuant to the Judgment entered in Chino Basin Municipal Water

District v. City of Chino, et al., San Bernardino Superior Court, Case No. RCV 51010 (formerly
Case No. 164327) (Exhibit I, Paragraph 2b, Page 80).

Approved by
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
ADVISORY COMMITTEE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
By: By:
Chair Chair
ATTEST:
By:
Secretary



48

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION




lll. BUSINESS ITEM

A. PROPOSAL FOR PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEERING SUPPORT
SERVICES FOR THE CHINO BASIN
FACILITIES IMPROVEMENT
PROJECT




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 81730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
Chief Executive Officer

STAFF REPORTY

DATE: January 12, 2006
January 17, 2006
January 26, 2006

TO: Committee Members

Watermaster Board Members

SUBJECT: Professional Engineering Services for Reviewing SBCFCD/DSOD Operating
Procedures

SUMMARY:

Issue - During FY 2004/2005, Staff determined that the existing recharge basins have two
shortcomings which should be corrected prior to FY2008/2007

Fiscal Impact — The contract ceiling for this effort is $10,000 with iabor and expenses to be billed
on a fime and materials basis,

RECOMMENDATION:

During FY 2004/2005, Staff determined that the existing recharge basins have two shortcomings which
should be corrected prior to FY2006/2007. The first shortcoming relates to the earthen berms which were
constructed as internal conservation berms in several of the recharge basins. Originally designed as soil
cement berms, they were eventually constructed as earthen berms as a cost saving measure.
Regrettably the first major storm of the season breeched the earthen berms, and rendered them
ineffective. A recent feasibility study by Stantec determined that the berms should be hardened with soil
cement, and heightened to store up to 50 AF as allowed by DSOD requirements. Based on the feasibitity
study, IEUA is currently selecting a design engineer to prepare detailed desngns for the "heightening and
hardening” of the intermediate berms with construction to occur in 2™ and 3™ quarters of CY 2006.

The second shortcoming relates fto the SBCDCF/DSOD requirements to begin emptying the DSOD
regulated basins immediately following a storm event. This means that several iarge basins, such as
Etiwanda Debris Basin, Hickory Basin, San Sevaine #5 Basin and Jurupa Basin are not able to store and
recharge the stormwater which resuits from major storm events. Staff feels that some flexibility exists
within the DSOD requirements such that only 50% of the stored volume needs to be released (or
recharged) within a 7 day period following a storm event. Of course a varlety of engineering tests may be
required, such as slope stebilily and drawdown analyses, to allay SBCFCD/DSOD concerns. The

e



purpose of this contract with Stantec is to more precisely determine exactly what the SBCFCD/DSOD
requirements are, what engineering anaiyses have aiready been performed, and what additional tests are
needed in order that modifications to current operating practices can be negotiated with the respective
agencies.

The contract ceiling for this effort is $10,000 with labor and expenses fo be billed on a time and materials
basis. Both the “heightening and hardening” and the modifications to operating procedures have been
discussed in GRCC meetings, and the four parties have agreed to proceed as presented above.




Stantec Consulting Inc,

15 Technology Drive

Iving CA 92616-2334

Tel: {949} 923-6000 Fax: (949} 923-6121

stantec.com

“Stantec

November 8, 2005

Gordon Treweek, Ph.D.

Project Engineer

Chino Basin Watermaster

9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 81730

Reference: Letter Proposal for Professional Engineering Support Services

Chino Basin Facilities Improvement Project {CBFIP)

Dear Gordon:

Thank you for the opportunity fo provide Chino Basin Watermaster (CBWM) with continued
Professional Engineering Support Services for the Chino Basin Facilities Improvement Project
(CBFiP). It is my understanding that services to be provided will include, but may not be limited
to the following:

review of San Bernardino County Flood Control District (SBCFCD) DSOD facilities
including Etiwanda Basin, Hickory Basin, Jurupa Basin and San Sevaine Basins;

review of actual DSOD criteria for the subject SBCFCD facilities;

review of geotechnical investigations previously prepared under the CBFIP;
review of conservation dike locations with respects to dam embankments;
perform drawdown analyses; and

summarize information gained during the review and analysis process.

Actual scope of work {0 be performed will be per the direction of CBWM and as agreed to by
Stantec in order to further define scopes and estimated fees for tasks to be performed. The
proposed total fee for these services is $10,000.00 to be billed menthly on a time-and-materials

2
 annd



a
o

At

Stantac

Movernber 8, 2005
Page 20f 2

hasis in accordance with the existing coniract between CBWM and Stantec. Thank you for your
consideration and please contact me at (949) 923-6211 with any questions or comments
regarding this proposal.

Sincerely,

STANTEC CONSULTING INC.

e 3
e \
(;{?{ _l;f/g/‘g . ii/&ﬁbf/&éé%ﬁ

Kevin B. Brandt
Project Manager
Tal: (949) 523-6211
Fax: (949) 923-6077
kirandi @ stantec.com

..

-



[il. BUSINESS ITEM
B. BASIN OPERATIONS MANUAL




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
Chief Executive Officer

STAFF REPORT

DATE: January 12, 2006
January 17, 2006
January 26, 2006

TO: Committee Members
Watermaster Board Members

SUBJECT: Approval of the Chino Basin Recharge Facilities Operating Procedures Manual

SUMMARY

issue ~ The staff members of the Watermaster, inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA), Chino Basin Water
Conservation District (CBWCD) and San Bernardino County (County) have jointly developed the Chino Basin
Facilities Operating Procedures Manual {(Manual) and are nearing the completion of the final draft. The County
is reguiring that the Manual be completed and approved by all parties prior to allowing the basins to be operated
for maximum stormwater recharge (pursuant to the Manual).

Recommendation ~ Approve the Chino Basin Recharge Facilities Operating Procedures Manual with minor
revisions.

BACKGROUND

This manual was prepared pursuant to the Agreement for Operation and Maintenance of Facilities to Implement
the Chinc Basin Recharge Master Plan (Agreement) dated January 2004, The manual describes the operation
of the basins during storm, non-storm and maintenance periods.

The final draft will be completed in the next month or so and will be nearly identical to Administrative Draft No.
3—the difference being the correction of typographical errors and other minor edits and clarifications. The Chino
Basin Facilities Operaling Procedures Manual, Administrative Draft No. 3 is available for review at the
Watermaster fip site www.cbwm.oro/flp. The Manual has been vetted by the staff and management of the
Watermaster, CBWCD, IEUA, and the County. Watermaster staff is seeking the Watermaster's approval of the
Manual. The IEUA, CBWCD, and the County are concurrently asking their boards to approve the Manual.

DISCUSSION

The Manual contains the operating procedures for the Chino Basin recharge facilities as the facilities currently
exist, This document was developed jointly by the Watermaster, CBWCD, IEUA, and the County. It is
anticipated that these operating procedures will be routinely revised as the recharge facilities are completed
over time and with operational experience. The Manual contains the following sections:



“Section | - Contents

1 introductnon
2 General Description of the Recharge Plan as developed in the OBMP and
implemented pursuan! to the Peace Agreement )
3 General Pattern of Operation. This section describes operation of the recharge

facilities and roles of the various agencies that are participating in the operation
of the recharge basins

4 Montclair and Brooks Basins, San Antonio Creek System. This section describes

I the details of basin operation for the San Antonio Creek system.

5 7" and 8" Street and Ely Basins, West Cucamonga Creek System. This section

describes the details of basin operation for the West Cucamonga Creek system.

6 Turner Basins, Cucamonga and Deer Creeks System This section describes the

_details of basin operation for the Cucamonga and Deer Creeks system.

7 Lower Day Basin, Day Creek Systems. This section describes the details of
basin operation for the Day Creek system. )

8 San Sevaine, Victoria, Banana, Hickory, Jurupa, RP3, Declez Basins, Etiwanda

and San Sevaine Creeks System. This seclion describes the details of basin
r the Etiwanda and San Sevaine Creeks system. -
s contain the full agreement between the Watermaster, IEUA,
CBWCD, and County for recharge, the Sample Supplemental Water Recharge
Plan, and the Elevation-Area-Volume curves developed by Tettemer and
Associates for each basin.

Section 3 Is the most interesting section of the document, as it describes the operating concepts that are infused
in all the facilities. Sections 4 through 8 describe the operations of specific facilities by drainage system and the
responsibllities of the parties to the Agreement. Some of the main concepts incorporated in the Manual are:

The recharge interests of the Watermaster, CBWCD, and |IEUA are sometimes in conflict with the
flood contro! function of the recharge basins. The plan of operation described recognizes the
different goals of recharge and flood control and provides for the restoration of the flood control
function of the mulfipurpose basins prior to significant storm events.

The IEUA will be the operator of the recharge basins for the benefit of the CBWCD, IEUA, and
Watermaster. The IEUA will designate specHic staff to coordinate, manage and carryout the
activities necessary for recharge.

The Watermaster is responsible for and manages supplemental water recharge in the Chino Basin,
in this role, the Watermaster will develop a supplemental water replenishment plan (SWRP) each
year that is based on its replenishment needs and other recharge obligations {e.g. the Dry-Year
Yield Program). The SWRP will also include the type of supplemental water (recycled or imported),
focation, and source of that water {Metropolitan, IEUA, others).

The IEUA Groundwater Recharge Coordinator and Operators shall not, on his/her own initiative,
change the mix of imported and recycled water specified in the SWRP unless instructed fo or
approved to do so in writing by the Watermaster.

The IEUA Groundwater Recharge Coordinator will use his/her best efforts to obtain supplemental
water per the SWRP and have that water delivered through flood control channels and pipelines to
the recharge basins

Operating rules, expressed as rule curves or set points, are used for each recharge basin. For
conservation basins, rule curves define the target water surface elevation and storage for each
basin throughout the year. For multipurpose basins the rule curves are simpler and are based on
storm forecasting and Emiting losses of supplemental water. The operating rules are {entative and
meant to be reevaluated and updated for each basin as unigue operational characteristics are
identified through recharge experience at each basin,

b



There are three distinct operating modes: conservation mode, pre-storm mode and storm mode.

During conservation mode, conservation and multi-purpose basins are operated to maximize the
recharge of storm and supplemental water,

For dedicated conservation basins, the IEUA Operator will divert supplemental water into the basins
as described in the SWRP. These diversions are subject to the maximum water surface elevation
Hmits specified in the ruie curve for each basin. The storage levels in the rule curves assume a
maximum long-term average 10 percent loss of supplemental water due to outflow from storm
events

The maximum volume of supplemental water that can be stored in 2 muitipurpose basin when it is
being operated in conservation mode is equal fo the estimated volume of water that can be
recharged in a 7-day period.

Pre-Storm mode consists of activities that take place to prepare multipurpose basins to receive
stormwater.

Storm Mode applies to multipurpose basins. The Storm Mode starts with the initiation of significant
rainfall and continues until the SBCFCD authorizes the IEUA Groundwater Recharge Coordinator to
change the operation mode from Storm to Conservation Mode.

There are tables that detail the operation of all of the operable elements of the recharge facilities for each
operationat mode in Sections 4 through 8.

CONCLUSION

The Manual is substantially complete and has been vetted by the staff and management of the Watermaster,
CBWCD, IEUA, and the County. Watermaster staff recommends that the Watermaster approve the Chino
Basin Recharge Facilities Operating Procedures Manual with minor revisions.,

[



36

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION




lll. BUSINESS ITEM

C. ANALYSIS OF MATERIAL
PHYSICAL INJURY — MONTE VISTA
WATER DISTRICT APPLICATION
TO RECHARGE STATE WATER
PROJECT WATER




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 809.484.3890 www.chwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
Chief Executive Officer

STAFF REPORT

DATE: January 12, 2006
January 17, 2006
January 26, 2006

TO: Committee Members
Watermaster Board Members

SUBJECT: Analysis of Material Physical Injury — Monte Vista Water District Application {o Recharge
dated November 1, 2005

SUMMARY

Issue — On November 1, 2005, the Monte Vista Water District (MVWD) sent an application to the Watermaster
requesting to recharge up to 3,500 acre-fi/yr of State Water Project (SWP) water by injection at its welis 1, 4, 30
and 32. The MVWD characterizes this proposal as the Initial phase of a larger recharge project that it has
developed and may implement in the future based on the performance of this initial phase. Upon receipt of a
recharge application, the Watermaster must conduct an analysis of Material Physical Injury pursuant to the
Peace Agreement and the Watermaster's Rules and Regulations. The Walermaster CEQ directed staff to
complete the analysis of Material Physical Injury using the requirements listed in the Peace Agreement, balance
of recharge and discharge in every area and subarea, maintenance of hydraulic control, and other criteria that
may become appropriate to the Watermaster, Wildermuth Environmental inc. (WEI) completed this analysis and
their results are summarized below. Based on WEl's analysis, Watenmasier staff has concluded that no
material physical injury will occur from the MVWD's proposed recharge project.

Recommendation — Approve the MVWD's application to recharge a maximum 3,500 acre-ft/yr of treated SWP
water by injection at its wells 1, 4, 30 and 32 subject to entering into an agreement with the Watermaster and
IEUA whereby MVWD's recharge would be covered in the Watermaster/IEUA permit for the recharge of
imported and recycled water.

BACKGROUND

The MVWD proposes to recharge up to 3,500 acre-ftiyr of treated State Water Project (SWP) water by injection
at its wells 1, 4, 30 and 32 and to subsequently recover this water within the same year. This water will be
treated to drinking water standards at the Water Facilities Authority treatment plant prior to injection. Injection
will occur in the seven-month period of October through April and recovery will occur in the five-month period of
May through September. The injected water will be used to offset a portion of the MVWD's annual
overproduction in the Chino Basin.

o

—




(o
¥

)

"

The MVWD completed an investigation entitled Groundwater Recharge Facilities Program Feasibility Study in
Aprit 2003 (hereafter, Feasibilily Study) and a related CEQA document entitled Findings of Consistency,
Groundwater Recharge Facility Feasibility Study {(hereafter, Findings of Consistency) in May 2003. The finding
of consistency relates to the OBMP Program EIR completed in 2000.

DISCUSSION
Article 10 of the Watermaster Rules and Regulations {paragraph 10.10) requires that:

“[...] Watermaster prepare a writfen summary and analysis (which will include an analysis of the potential for
material physical injury) of the Application and provide the Parties with a copy of the writfen summary and
advanced notice of the date of Walermaster'’s scheduled consideration and possible action on any pending
Applications.”

Per the Peace Agreement, material physical injury is defined as:

“Material injury that is altributable to Recharge, Transfer, storage and recovery, management, movement or
Praduction of water or implementation of the OBMP, including, but not limited to, degradation of water quality,
liquefaction, land subsidence, increases in pump lift and adverse impacts associated with rising groundwater”
{Peace Agreement, page 8).

The Watermaster staff's analysis of material physical injury is summarized below.

Groundwater Leve! Impacts (Liquefaction, Land Subsidence, and Increases in Pump Lift). The proposed
project will produce seasonal, short term localized increases in groundwater levels in the vicinity of the injection
wells and a slight general increase in groundwater levels in the area bounded by the injection wells. The depth
to groundwater ranges from 350 o 500 feet in this area. The expected increase in groundwater levels will likely
average less than 5 feet. There will be no adverse impacts from the groundwater level changes.

Balance of Recharge and Discharge in Every Area and Subarea. The locations of recharge are the same
wells that are used to pump groundwater and subsequently result in overproduction. In the absence of the
proposed project, replenishment would occur in nearby Montclair and Upland Basins. The proposed project
provides a better balance of recharge and discharge at the “subarea” level and augments the recharge capacity
of the Montciair and Upland Basins.

TDS and TN Concentration in Recharge Water. The 2004 Regicnal Water Quality Control Plan (Basin Plan)
for the Santa Ana Watershed has TDS and total nitrogen (TN) objectives in the Chino North Management Zone
of 430 mg/L. and 5 mg/L, respectively. The Watermaster and IEUA have agreed {o manage the recharge in
spreading basins in the Chino Basin so that the five-year, volume-weighted average for TDS and TN in this
recharge will not exceed the Basin Plan objectives. The average TDS and TN of SWP water is about 280 mg/L
and 1 mglL, respectively. The volume-weighted average TDS and TN for the Chino Basin is about 280 mg/L
and 2.4 mg/L, respectively, and is well below the compliance metrics. Therefore, the proposed recharge project
will not encroach on the current assimilative capacity or interfere with the Watermaster and |[EUA's recharge
activities.

Water Quality Impacts on Other Pumpers. Presumably, water quality impacts on the MVWD, if any, will be
small and will be managed pursuant to a permit issued by the RWQCB. Water quality impacts on other nearby
pumpers could occur from minor changes in the groundwater flow system; impacts that would be the result of
reprogramming replenishment from recharge basins o injection wells. These impacts were estimaied by the
MVWD's consulfant (CDM) to be negligible in the Feasibility Study and related Findings of Consistency.
Watermaster staff did not conduct an independent modeling assessment to validate this finding. However, we
concur that the impact should be negligible and likely not measurable at other nearby wells.

CONCLUSION

The praject, as proposed by the MVWD, will not result in & material physical injury to the Chino Basin or other
party. This conclusion is conditioned on the MVWD obtaining a permit to recharge treated SWP water from the
RWAQCB or alternatively entering into an agreement with the Watermaster and IEUA whereby MVWD's recharge
wouid be covered in the Watermaster/iEUA permit for the recharge of imported and recycled water.




T e

r TR e

Ty

2 »-S;?g\.. T
ki Eeiy :

November 1, 2005

Mr. Ken Manning, Chief Executive Officer
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bernardino Road

Rancho Cucamonga, California 91730

Application for Recharge

Dear Mr. M@ué pe"

Enclosed is Monte Vista Water District’s Application for Recharge of up to 3,500 AF of water, annually. Water
recharged under this request will be State Water Project supplies treated to drinking water standards at the
Water Facilities Authority plant in Upland, and will be utilized to offset a portion of the District’s annual over-
production in the Chino Groundwater Basin.

Recharge will be accomplished through injection at District wells 1, 4, 30, and 32. Additional information
detailing the operation of these wells for groundwater injection purposes is provided in the attached Findings of
Consistency for the District’s Groundwater Recharge Facility Feasibility Study, dated May 2003.

In addition to détailing the operational aspects of these facilities, the Findings of Consistency provides a
summary of the localized and regional water quality and groundwater level changes associated with project
implementation through 2020. This information was developed through the use of the groundwater model
utilized for Watermaster’s Optimum Basin Management Program and its supporting environmental

documentation.

If you have any questions regarding this application or require further information, please contact the District at
your convenience. Thank you.

Sincerely,
Monte Vista Water District

Mark N. Kinsey
General Manager

Enclosures

ce: MVWD Board of Directors
Robert Tock, District Engineer

10575 Central Avenue, Post Office Box 71 ¢ Montclair, California 91763 » (909) 624-0035 « FAX (908) 624-4725  « g

Josephine M. Johnson Ma yna_r_g‘_@._ﬁ!._enherf Tog‘ gzl;opoez

Pobh 0. Quincey Sandra S. Rose




40

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



Form 2

APPLICATION FOR RECHARGE

APPLICANT
11/1/05
Monte Vista Water District Date Requested Date Approved
10575 Central Avenue 3,500 A¥
Montclair, CA 91763 Amount Requested Amount Approved
(909) 624-0035 (phone) 400 — 1,000 gpm per well 7 Months (Oct-Apr)
(909) 624-4725 (fax) Projected Rate of Recharge Projected Duration of Recharge
SOURCE OF SUPPLY
Water From:
State Water Project
[ Colorado River
0 Local Supplemental Source: WFA Water Treatment Plant
[d Recycled Water
(7] Other (explain)
METHOD OF RECHARGE
[ Percolation Basin Name: Chino Basin (MZ1)
Location: 4 locations along Benson Avenue between Arrow Highway and Holt
Boulevard

Well Number: 1S8W26BO1 (Well 1); 1S8W14A03 (Well 4); 1SO8W23A004S
(Well 30); and Well 32 (TBD)

Injection Location (attach map): See map
Facility Name: MYWD Well Nes. 30,32, 4, and 1
(] Exchange Share of Safe Yield: 4823.75 AF

Carry Over Right: 4823.75 A¥
Water in Storage: 5995.718 AF, as of June 2005
Pumping Capacity (cfs): 4.45 cfs

Values are expressed as total capacities for MVYWD and are not specific to these wellhead facilities

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS

‘What is the existing water quality and what are the existing water levels in the areas that are likely to be affected?

Static water levels range from 365' to 480' below ground level. Nitrate water guality data for these wells
range from 50-75 mg/l.

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY

Is the Applicant aware of any potential Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin that may be
caused by the action covered by the application? Yes No

41




Form 2

* If yes, what are the proposed mitigation measures, if any, that might reasonably be imposed to ensure that the action
does not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin?

None required. Water injected will be utilized to offset a portion of the District’s annual over-production
within the Chino Groundwater Basin.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ATTACHED

Yes I No

Monte Vista Water District Groundwater Recharge Facility Feasibility Study — Findings of Consistency, May
2003

Applicant
TO BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL:
DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL:
DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL:
HEARING DATE, IF ANY:
DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL:
DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL: Agreement #:




Findings of
Consistency

43




2920 Inland Empire Boulevard, Suite 108
Ontarip, California 917564-4802

tel: 209 945-3000

fax: 9G% 945-1333

May 15, 2003

Mr. Mark Kinsey, General Manager
Monte Vista Water District

10575 Central Avenue

Montclair, Californda, 91753

Subject: Groundwater Recharge Facility Feasibility Study
Findings of Consistency

Dear Mr. Kinsey

Camp Dresser & Mc Kee Inc. (CDM) is very pleased to submit this report detailing the
findings of consistency for the above referenced study with the OBMF Programatic
Environmental Impact Report. We have included a description of the groundwater modeling
aspects of the project under Appendix A and the water levels and water quality impacts of
the different alternatives on local wells as Appendix B.

CDM appreciates the opportunity to continue assisting the District on water related projects.
Should you have any questions or need further information, please contact us at 909-945-3000.

Camp Dresser & McKee Inc.

OA0430 - MVWVDAZ543S - BW Injectiont? PROJDOCV-Findings of Consistency\FINALGover Lelter.doc

consulting - enginearing - construction « cperations




Contents

Section 1
1.1

1.2
1.3
1.4

1.5
1.6
1.7
1.8

Section 2
Section 3

Section 4

Findings of CONSISIEINCY wuveieinmnirereniiremiesseseeniscssssesssssesssssssssssssssasssssss 1-1
INEOAUCHOT oot e sb b b s 1-1
11.1  Chino Basin Optimum Basin Management Program .......c.ccoveeunen. 1-1
1.1.2  Compliance with the California Environmental Quality Act ............ 1-3
Project LOCAHOMN ..ottt 1-3
Project OBJECHVES vt 1-8
Project Descripion ..o s 1-8
141  Alternative 1 - Maximum Spreading of Imported Water.........c..o..... 1-9
142  Alternative 2 - Maximum Injection of Imported Water.........coeeeennne 1-9
143  Altemative 3 - Moderate Injection of Imported Water ... 1-10
144  Alternative 4 ~ Minimum Injection of Imported Water .......coccooe.n. 1-10
Groundwater Modeling Results....... e 1-11
Other Considerations.... s 1-11
Construction Activities and Schedule ... 1-12
Procedural Considerations ... s 1-12
Written Checldist s 2-1
List Of ACTONYIIS oot s s ses s bebsva b ssasasens 3-1
List of Documents and Individuals Consulted.......cerrenncrsnecceranenens 4-1

List of Tables

Table 1-1  Annual Recharge, Injection and Extraction Values (acre-feet) .............. 1-11

Table 2-1  City of Montclair Base Ambient Exterior Noise Levels ........ccoovvvvnveirenns 2-25

Table 2-2  City of Ontario Base Ambient Exterior Noise Levels. ..., 2-25
List of Figures

Figure1-1 Chino Groundwater Basin ..., 1-5

Figure 1-2 Monte Vista Water District 5ervice ATea ..., 1-6

Figure -3  Well Location Map ..o 1-7
Appendices

Appendix A Groundwater Modeling

Appendix B Evaluation of Alternatives

PATCAS0 - WMVWOAISASH « GW Injettiet TPROJDODCH-Findings of ConziztencytFIHADSpun O =AWAVWE inftial Study Report - Seclion 110 $spundos

49




Section 1
Findings of Consistency

1.1 Introduction

The Monte Vista Water District (MVWD or District) in association with the Chino
Basin Watermaster (Watermaster) is proposing to implement a Groundwater
Recharge Feasibility Project. The project consists of using a combination of up to four
existing and new wells to inject high quality treated imported water into the westerly
portion of the Chino groundwater basin. The purpose of this project is to store
imported water in the basin during wet years and extract it during periods when
imported water deliveries may be reduced. This project also intends to enhance water
quality and water levels in the basin by injecting high quality water in high nitrate
areas.

This project is a second-tier, or specific implementation project, of the Chino Basin
Optimum Basin Management Program (OBMF). An overview of the OBMP is
provided below in order to put the proposed Groundwater Recharge Feasibility
Project into the context of the larger Basin program.

1.1.1 Chino Basin Optimum Basin Management Program

The purpose of the OBMF is to ensure a continuing water supply for the long-term
beneficial use of all IEUA constituents. The mission statement of the OBMP is as
follows:

The purpose of the Optimum Basin Management Program is to develop a groundwater
management program that enhances the safe yield and the water quality of the basm,
enabling all grounduwater users to produce water from the Basin in a cost-effective
manner.

The OBMP consists of two phases. Phase I of the OBMP defined the state of the Chino
Groundwater Basin, established goals concerning major issues identified by
stakeholders, affirmed a management plan for the achievement of the established
goals, and provided a process to facilitate periodic reviews, public comments, and
necessary updates of the overall Program. Phase I of the OBMP consists of the
development of the specific implementation plans that will effectively allow for the
physical construction, operation, management, and monitoring of OBMP facilities.

The OBMP establishes four primary management goals and identifies a series of
activities that would be necessary to accomplish the intended goals. The OBMP goals
are as follows:

Goal 1 - Enhance Basin Water Supplies

Goal 2 - Protect and Enhance Water Quality

GO 1-1
46

PAIDAGO » LAVWIAEAGE - GW Injuctiont7TPROJDOCH-Findings of Contistency\FINALISpun DonumentsthdVWE Initial Study Repon - Soetion 1 1 dspun.doc




Section 1
Findings of Consistency

Goal 3 - Enhance Management of the Basin
Goal 4 - Equitably Finance the OBMP

The proposed Groundwater Recharge Feasibility Project meets the goals listed above
through the following elements:

n Goal 1 - Enhance Basin Water Supply by

1

Storing imported water during wet years for subsequent use
- Improving drought reliability
- Minimizing dependence on MWD deliveries during the summer

- Creating recharge facilities in the upper part of the basin and within
Management Zone 1

®0

Goal 2 - Protect and Enhance Water Quality by

- Injecting high quality water in areas of degraded water quality
- Pumping groundwater from areas of degraded water quality
Goal 3 - Enhance Management of the Basin by

- Developing alternate recharge methods in Management Zone 1
- Creating recharge facilities in the upper portion of the basin

- Being consistent with conjunctive use policies and programs that take into
account water quality and quantity

- Injecting and pumping in areas of degraded water quality
Goal 4 - Equitably Finance the OBMP by

- Seeking funding from state/ federal/ MWDSC to fund projects that provide
regional/ statewide/ Colorado River benefits to improve drought reliability

The proposed Groundwater Recharge Feasibility Project meets the goals listed above
through the following OBMP Program Elements:

g Program Element 3 - Develop and Implement Water Supply Plan for the Impaired
Areas of the Basin. The proposed project is consistent with this element by
allowing injection of low nitrate water into high nitrate areas and recovering
blended water for beneficial use.

G 1-2

FALDAD0 - MVWINISAEE - GW Injcc:kan\??ﬁDJDOC\%FindJngs of ConsztencylF INAL\Gpun Documents\ VWD Initial Study Repoit - Soclion ¥ Ih Aspun.dot

47




CI

Section 1
Findings of Consistency

a Program Element 4 - Develop and Implement Comprehensive Groundwater
Management Flan for Management Zone 1. The proposed project is consistent with
this element by recharging imported water into the upper portion of Managenient
Zone 1 that would result in the enhancement of both water quality and quantity.

& Program Element 9 - Develop and Implement Groundwater Storage Management
Program. The proposed project is consistent with this element by storing imported
water in the basin during wet years and extracting it during summer months
and/or dry years.

1.1.2 Compliance with the California Environmental Quality Act
(CEQA)
In July 2000, the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) Board of Directors approved
and certified the OBMP Program Environmental Impact Report (Program EIR). A
Program EIR is an EIR which is prepared on a seties of actions that can be
characterized as one large project and are related either: 1) geographically; 2) as
logical parts in the chain of contemplated actions; 3) in connection with issuance of
rules, regulations, plans or other general criteria to govern the conduct of a continuing
programy; or 4) as individual activities carried out under the same authorizing
statutory or regulatory authority and having generally similar environmental effects
which can be mitigated in similar ways as in CEQA Guidelines Section 15168(a). The
Program EIR prepared for the OBMP is the primary information source and CEQA-
compliant document for any subsequent discretionary actions or approvals by the
IEUA, the Watermaster, and any constituent agencies, including MVWD, should they
also decide to implement programs as CEQA Responsible or Lead Agencies under the
OBMP.

The proposed Groundwater Recharge Feasibility Project is, therefore, considered a
second-ter project under CEQA (Section 15152, State CEQA Guidelines). Asa
proposed program under the OBMP, the Groundwater Recharge Facilities Program
has already been subject to a general environmental review. However, the physical
impacts resulting from construction and operation of proposed facilities development
at specific locations and under specific operating conditions must still be analyzed
and described in subsequent environmental reviews. The intent of this addendum to
the Program EIR and Findings of Consistency is to provide a written checklist,
pursuant to CEQA Guidelines Section 15168{(c)(4), to document the evaluation of the
sites and the project to determine that the environmental effects of the operation are
consistent with those that were previously evaluated and covered in the Program EIR.

1.2 Project Location

The Groundwater Recharge Feasibility Project would occur within Management Zone
1 of the Chino Groundwater Basin (Chino Basin or the Basin) as shown on the vicinity
map in Figure 1-1. The Chino Basin consists of an alluvial valley that is relatively flat
from east to west, sloping from north to south at a one to two percent grade. Basin

1-3

PAIDADO - MVWINISLTE - GW Injectinn\7PROOOC-Findinga of Cangiclency\FINALGpun DotumertsWAWE fnkinl Sluidy Repart - Secllon  th dzpundos




Section 1
Findings of Consistency

elevation ranges from about 500 feet near Prado Darn to about 2,000 feet in the
foothills.

The principal drainage course for the Basin is the Santa Ana River, which flows 69
rmiles across the Santa Ana Watershed from its origin in the San Bernardino
Mountains to the Pacific Ocean. The Santa Ana River enters the Basin at the Riverside
Narrows and flows along the southern boundary to the Prado Flood Control
Reservoir where it eventually discharges through the outlet at Prado Dam. Also
within the Basin are a series of ephemeral and perennial streams including: Chino
Creek, San Antonio Creek, Cucamonga Creek, Deer Creek, Day Creek, Exiwanda
Creek, and San Sevaine Creek. These creeks, flowing primarily north to south, carry
significant flows only during and for a short time after, intermittent storms occwTing
between October and April. Year-round flows occur along the Santa Ana River due to
year-round surface inflows above Riverside Narrows, discharges from municipal
water recycling plants that enter the Santa Ana River between the narrows and Prado
Dam, and rising groundwater. Some rising groundwater occurs in Chino Creek, in
the Santa Ana River at Prado Dam, and potentially at other locations on the Santa Ana
River, depending on climate and season.

The Chino Basin is one of the largest groundwater basins in Southern California,
containing a capacity of approximately 5,000,000 acre-feet for water storage, with an
additional, unused storage capacity estimated at approximately 1,000,000 acre-feet
(Findings of Consistency of the Chino Groundwater Basin Dry-Year Yield Program,
December 2002). Cities and water supply entities produce groundwater for all or part
of their municipal and industrial supplies from the Chino Basin. An additional 300 to
400 agricultural users also produce groundwater from the Basin.

While still considered to be a single basin, the Chino Groundwater Basin has been
divided into five Management Zones based upon Basin geophysical characteristics,
and into three different sub-basins based on the Santa Ana Regional Water Quality
Control Plan (Basin Plan, 1995). Due to hydrologic characteristics of the basin, the
water resource management activities that occur in each flow system have little to no
impact on the other systems. These Management Zones are used to characterize the
groundwater level, storage, production, and water quality conditions within the
Chino Basin. These Management Zones, in addition to the hydrologic boundary of
the Basin itself, are not intended to represent absolute barriers or isolated
mechanisms, rather these divisions have been made based on observed flow
characteristics and general patterns that can be assumed from existing groundwater
flow data.

Water in Management Zone 1, the zone in which the proposed Groundwater
Recharge Feasibility Project would be located, flows generally south with some
localized flows to the west in response to groundwater production. Sources of water
to Management Zone 1 include direct percolation of precipitation, returns from
irrigation, recharge of storm flows and imported water in spreading basins, and
subsurface inflow from the Pomona, Claremont Heights, and Cucamonga Basins.

PAIDADD - MAWELIEA0E » GW Injection TPRCUIDOCW Findings of Conzistonsy\FIHALISpun Documentsi-0AWE tnitial Study Repar - Socdlon 1 th Aspundoc




Section 1
Findings of Consistency

Discharge is through groundwater production, and as rising groundwater in Chino
Creek and the Santa Ana River.

Lejeny

Tos Gy

. ‘:-;- Project Area

*p

Sounce;
ORMP Phase | Repon. Fgare 2.5, 1953

Figure 1-1
Chine Groundwater Basin

Monte Vista Water District is located within San Bernardino County and services
approximately 14,000 connections primarily in the comrunities of Montclair and
Chino and the unincorporated areas in San Bernardino County lying in between the
cities of Chino, Montclair and Ontario. In addition, the District provides wholesale
water service to the City of Chino Hills. The retail and wholesale service area of the
District is depicted in Figure 1-2.

The facilities for MVWD's Groundwater Recharge Feasibility Project would be Jocated
in the City of Montclair and the City of Ontario, at the western end of San Bernardino
County in the Chino Groundswater Basin. The City of Montclair and the City of
Ontario are both located approximately 35 miles east of downtown Los Angeles. The
proposed project would involve drilling new wells and/ or rehabilitating existing
wells at four MVWD well sites, These lacations are shown in Figure 1-3.

B R A T T T R T S FU R GO T IR D S DT e AT R Sy R Settam inSeguh gL e



AR Lo

- e

- -

]
]

bt vt ey

FE SN ]

LrANL A

@
R e
lﬁﬁ_ﬁﬂﬂ

R S L
BITVIAT e TE

Figure 1-2
Monte Vista Water District Service Area




‘ ! e ) i ] .V :-v'i(‘

[

moyﬁ B

-

Euclid Ave.

T San Bernardino St.

l
|

. """"*‘i-m—»sir.. .

réoks éBasi

Figure 1-3
Well Location Map



Section 1
Findings of Consistency

1.3 Project Objectives

The three primary objectives of MVWD's Groundwater Recharge Facilities Program
include;

Increasing recharge of imported water into Management Zone 1,

s Enhancing the cleanup of nitrates from this portion of the Chino Groundwater
Basin;

m Increasing water supply reliability for the MVWD; and

= Supporting the Dry-Year Yield Program of the Metropolitan Water District and its
local member agency IEUA.

1.4 Project Description

The project presents an implementation plan for the phased reactivation of MVWD
Wells No. 1, 9, and 12 and the modification of MVWD Well No. 4 for groundwater
injection and extraction purposes. Itis anticipated that actual project implementation
is likely to be phased over the coming five to ten year period depending on system
demand, long-term ASR well performance and available funding sources. Full project
implementation includes the drilling of two new wells and/or rehabilitate and
modify four existing wells to be used for direct injection of treated imported water
into the groundwater basin during non-summmer months and during wetter years
when excess State Water Project supply is available. These wells would also be used
for subsequent extraction of groundwater during the summer months or during
periods when the water deliveries from the State Water Project may not be sufficient
to meet local MVWD demands.

Four different alternatives for spreading and/ or injection of imported water in
Management Zone 1 of the Chino Groundwater Basin have been considered for this
project. Spreading and/or injecting of imported water in this Management Zone is
consistent with the Optirnum Basin Management Plan to maintain production and
adequate water levels, Individual alternatives vary depending on whether the
existing wells would be rehabilitated for injection/ extraction or new wells would
need to be drilled. Alternatives also vary depending on the time and length of the
injection and extraction cycles. The Draft Groundwater Recharge Faciliies Program
Feasibility Study (April 2003) evaluated four different alternatives and assessed their
short-term and long-term impact on groundwater levels and water quality in
Management Zone 1. These alternatives are briefly described below. Annual
estimations of groundwater recharge, injection, and extraction for each alternative are
summarized in Table 1-1.

FAL0400 - MAAWDALEASE - GW Ijeetiontt FROJDOC-Findings of ConzlslensyF IMALA S pus D (AW Iritet Sludy Reson - Seetlen 1 h depun.doc ) d




Section 1
Findings of Consistency

1.41 Alternative 1 - Maximum Spreading of Imported Water

This alternative consists of recharging the groundwater basin by spreading untreated
imported water at selected spreading basins. This alternative represents the
conditions by which the groundwater basin would have been recharged in the
absence of any injection program. Under this alternative, MVWD would pump an
estimate 18,986 ac-ft per year. MVWD Wells MV-1, MV-4, MV-9, and MV-12 would
remain in their current conditions with Well MV-4 in operation for groundwater
extraction and Wells MV-1, MV-9 and MV-12 not in use. It should be noted that this
level of groundwater production by the District is significantly higher than the 9,319
ac-ft per year used in the OBMP for the year 2000 and would exceed the District's
Initial Share of the Operating Safe Yield plus anticipated Agricultural Transfers.
Replenishment obligations to be incurred by the District are estimated at 11,541 ac-ft
per year.

To compensate for the increase in groundwater production (9,667 ac-ft per year) over
the OBMP values, spreading of imported water for basin recharge was increased by
the same amount bringing total recharge in Management Zone 1 to 26,250 ac-ft per
year. Spreading of imported water would take place at the Montclair and College
Heights spreading basins. This alternative would not require the construction of new
spreading facilities in Management Zone 1. However, additional transmission
facilities would be required to convey imported water to the Upland-College Heights
spreading grounds. The assessment of the transmission facilities is not a part of this
study.

1.42 Alternative 2 - Maximum Injection of Imported Water

This alternative considers a maximum injection rate of 4,500 ac-ft per year over a three
year period for a total injection of 13,500 ac-ft. The three injection years would be
followed by two years of extractions. To accomplish this level of injection, the
following improvements would be necessary:

Rehabilitate existing Well No. 1 by installing a liner casing and constructing the
appropriate ASR injection and extraction facilities

s Modify existing Well No. 4 to become an ASR facility
w Construct two 1,000 ft deep replacement wells for wells 9 and 12

Production capacity for the new wells is anticipated at 2,000 gpm each. Injection rate
for these wells was estimated at 60 percent of their production capacity or 1,200 gpm.
Production capacity for the two existing wells was estimated at 800 gpm for Well
No. 1 and 900 gpm for Well No. 4. Injection rates for these wells were assumed to be
50 pescent of their production capacity.

During the injection mode, the two new wells would inject kreated imported water

from the WFA treatment plant on a continuous basis over a 36 month period. During
this period, the other two wells (MV-1 and MV-4) would operate seasonally by

1-8

PAL0450 - MANDAISAE0 - GW injeation T PROJDOCH-Findings of Canstilsncy\F IMALIS pun DectrnantsWIAWE irifial Sltdy Report » Sectian 1th dxpun.dec




Section 1
Findings of Consistency

injecting during the winter months and extract during the summer. Annual
groundwater production by the District during this period is estimated at 19,527 ac-ft.
During the 24-month extraction cycle that follows, the four ASR wells would operate
as production wells by pumping directly into the distribution system on a continuous
basis over a 24 month period as part of a five year cycle. Groundwater production
during this period is estimated at 22, 762 ac-ft per year. Spreading of imported water
to meet replenishment obligations is anticipated to average 25,362 ac-ft per year over
the five year period.

1.4.3 Alternative 3 ~ Moderate Injection of Imported Water

Similar to the Maximum Injection alternative, this alternative considers the
construction of two new ASR wells (MV-9 and MV-12), the rehabilitation of MV-1 by
installing a liner casing, and the refurbishment of MV-4 to become an ASK well.
Under this alternative, MV-4, MV-9 and MV-12 would operate in the injection mode
during the winter months reverting to the extraction mode during the summer. Well
MV-1 would operate on the injection mode during the winter but it would be shut
down during the summer. This mode of injection/ extraction operation was
maintained constant over the 20-year evaluation. In the model, a total of 3,272 ac-ft of
treated imported water was injected on an annual basis over the study period.

This alternative is considered as moderate injection because the amount of injected
water would be less than the maximum alternative during the injection years;
however, the amount of water injected over a five year period would be higher.
Under this alternative a five-year total of 16,260 ac-ft of treated imported water would
be injected in the basin compared to 13,500 ac-ft for the maximum injection
alternative, Spreading of imported water to meet replenishment obligations have
been estimated at 25,119 ac-ft per year.

1.4.4 Alternative 4 ~ Minimum Injection of Imported Water

This alternative considers an annual injection rate of 1,640 ac-ft per year. Similar to
the moderate injection alternative, the ASR wells would operate on a seasonal basis.
The facility improvements would be limited to modifying Well No. 4 to become an
ASR facility and rehabilitating the three existing wells. Rehabilitation of these wells
would consist of installing liner casings and constructing the appropriate ASR
injection and extraction facilities. Production capacity for wells No. 9 and 12 after
rehabilitation was assumed to be equal to the production of Well No. 4. Production
from this well was increased to 900 gpim after it was rehabilitated in the late 1990’s.
Production capacity for Well No. 1 was maintained at 800 gpm while injection rates
for all wells were considered at 50 percent of their capacity. Spreading of imported
water to meet replenishment obligations in the basin have been estimated at 26,073 ac
ft per year.

59
PAIGARY - BIVIWDAIEADE - GW InjeclonTPROIBOCA-Findings of ConsistencyW INALSpun [ SO Initinl Study Repott - Secen 1 Ih dspundon d




Section 1
Findings of Consistency

1.5 Groundwater Modeling Results

The impact of the four alternatives described above on the groundwater basin was
assessed through the use of a groundwater model of the westerly portion of the basin.

Table 1-1
Annual Recharge, Injection and Extraction Values (acre-feet)
Managemenfn Zone 1 Injection EVIVWI?
preading Extraction
Alt. 1 — Maximum Spraading 25,362 0 18,527
Alt. 2 — Maximum Injection
Injection Cycle 25,362 4,449 22,797
Extraction Cycle 25119 0 21,152
Alt. 3 - Moderate Injection 3,272
Alt. 4 — Minimum Injection 26,073 1,640 20,472

Sousce: Draft Groundwater Recharge Fadilities Program Feasibiity Study (March 2003}

The model used was a modified version of the OBMP model. The OBMP model was
used to address water quantity issues as part of the programmatic EIR. The
modifications made to this model consisted of a) reduction of the modeling area to
represent the area of interest, b} modification of the model from a steady-state toa
transient mode to allow evaluation of non-equilibrium conditions over time, c)
addition of new MVWD wells, d) implementation of seasonal flow changes for
MVWD facilities, and e) addition of solute transport capabilities to allow evaluation of
nitrate-nitrogen (nitrate) concentrations in the aquifer.

The modified model was run for all alternatives and the result compared to the OBMP
modeled conditions. Modeling results indicate that water levels would not
significantly change or could slightly increase as a result of increased groundwater
spreading and direct injection of imported water in Management Zone 1. Modeling
results also indicate that different alternatives would have a positive impact on
groundwater quality in this management zone in general and at the District and the
City of Chino wells in particular. Appendix A provides a complete description of the
modeling results from a water quality and water level perspective. Inaddition, a full
description of the groundwater model used to evaluate the alternatives is presented.

1.6 Other Considerations

Modifications to the existing well sites would be required to convey treated imported
water to the injection sites and to connect the wells to the diskibution system. An
underground pipeline conveying treated imported water would be brought to the
well site to connect to the well. This pipeline would have a 20-25 feet above-grade
section at the well head facility. Once constructed, each well is anticipated to require

PAIGADE - MVWTNISA0E - G Injectiond 7PROIDOCM Findings of Canst U INALS pun Wl AWD Trithal Study Repon - Soclion 1 th dspundos




Section 1
Findings of Consistency

maintenance activities on a daily basis, including recording water production,
checking oil levels in the motors, checking chlorine residual in the water, checking for
water leaks and/or signs of trespassing, etc.

Liquid sodium hypochlorite would be used for disinfection of the water produced at
each well during the extraction mode. Sodium hypochlorite would be injected into the
water to provide a chlorine residual (injection would take place at the well head
facilities during the discharge phase as water is pumped from the ground into the
distribution system). Sodium hypochlorite is considered a corrosive material and
would be stored and housed in a fiberglass shed with secondary containment.
Approximately 200 gallons of sodium hypochlorite would be stored at each of the
four well sites.

1.7 Construction Activities and Schedule

The construction of new wells and/ or the rehabilitation of existing wells would
require the use of a well rig and additional supporting construction equipment
including a backhoe, trucks for piping, mud tanks, pump rig, and an equipment
trailer to store the contractors’ supplies. Drilling of new wells would use the reverse
circulation drilling method where the bore hole is drilled using water as the drilling
fluid. Each well pilot hole would be drilled to an approximate depth of 1,000 feet
below ground surface (bgs). The final depth of each well would be determined after
the pilot hole is drilled and geophysical logs are completed. Construction would last
approximately three months and is anticipated to begin late in 2003 or in 2004.
However, it should be recognized that MVWD has no plans to immediately
implement this program at this time; further, this document represents a guidance
document for the phased implementation of the proposed facilities.

When constructed, all of the well sites would contain the following aboveground
structures: a sodium hypochlorite feed system housing unit (approximately 10-feet
by 10-feet), a motor control center pad (approximately 5-feet by 18-feet), a pump
foundation and motor (6-feet by é-feet), a transformer pad (4-feet by 4-feet), and
aboveground piping and appurtenances. At-grade wellhead equipment would
consist of a well pump, motor, electrical service, piping, valves, controls,
instrumentation, and appurtenances. Well design and construction would meet the
criteria and requirements of the following standards: California Water Well
Standards, Department of Water Resources; and the California Department of Health
Services.

1.8 Procedural Considerations

As previously stated, the Inland Empire Utilities Agency certified and adopted a
Program Environmental Impact Report (Program EIR) for the Optimum Basin
Management Program (OBMP) in July 2000. This Program EIR addressed this
proposed project as part of a larger, integrated program of water resources
management for the Chino Gyoundwater Basin (Basin). Among other elements, the
Program EIR evaluated the impact of a 150,000 to 300,000 AF conjunctive water use

PA70480 - AVWOAISASE - GW Injecion\TPROIDOCI-Findings of Corststensy\FINALS pun DocumerisWAND initizt Study Repedt - Beclian 1 fh 4apundae ' l,j 7




Section 1
Findings of Consistency

program in the Basin. The Program EIR evaluated the general use of the Basin for
conjunctive use and the installation of support infrastructure as permitted activities
under the OBMP and addressed impacts as part of its baseline and cumulative
environmental evaluation. The Monte Vista Water District must determine whether
the proposed project results in a new significant impact not evaluated in the Frogram
EIR and must decide what CEQA environmmental determination to make if it chooses
to approve the proposed project.

A Program EIR is used when a project consists of a program that will entail a series of
future actions or specific construction projects which can be characterized as a large
project, such as a groundwater management plan over a large geographical area. A
Program EIR describes the broad program objectives and facilities and evaluates the
cumulative impact of implementing the total project aver a period of time with all its
elements. Under this programmatic concept, future individual actions are reviewed
in the context of the Program EIR findings. These future individual actions may
include specific well, pipeline, treatment and other infrastructure projects analyzed as
part of a whole muitifaceted program in the Program EIR. Where activities or
facilities being implemented in the future fall within the scope of impacts identified
for the Program EIR, {(in this case, the OBMP Program EIR) later environmental
studies can be minimized through elimination of specific environmental issues
deemed to be insignificant during the earlier stage of environmental review or
through finding that the environmental impact analysis in the Program EIR was
sufficient to fully address program environmental impacts, including significant
mmpacts.

The Program EIR provides a baseline and cumulative environmental evaluation and
determination for the activities permitted under the OBMP, which includes desalters,
wells, recharge basins, conjunctive nse, pipelines, treatment and other infrastructure
systems and groundwater monitoring. Later activities are then reviewed for
consistency with the plan evaluated in the Program EIR which allows “tiering” of any
future environmental review as provided in Sections 15152 and 15385 of the State
CEQA Guidelines, if subsequent environmental review is required (Section 15162,
CEQA Guidelines). Existing conditions used to make impact forecasts in this Written
Checklist are assumed to be the same as those in the Program EIR, as the analysis
presented in this Written Checklist will be completed within a Little over three years
of the certification of the Program EIR.

Based on the above, the Program EIR, as amended with the information and analysis
presented herein as an Addendum, adequately addresses the potential impacts of the
Groundwater Recharge Facilities Program.

Section 15162 of the CEQA Guidelines indicates that when an EIR has been certified
for a project, no subsequent EIR shall be prepared for that project unless the lead
agency determines one or more of the following;

FAI0400 « RVWINIE4G0 - GW injolont? PROIDOCAT-Findings of ConsksteneyF INAASpun DocumentsiW VWD Indial Siidy Report - Sectian 1 1h dopun dos




CDM

Section 1
Findings of Consistency

a Substantial changes are proposed in the project which will require major revisions

of the previous EIR due to new significant environmental effects or a substantial
increase in the severity of previously identified significant effects;

& Substantial changes occur with respect to circumstances under which the project is

undertaken which will require major revisions of the previous EIR due to new
significant environmental effects or a substantial increase in the severity of

previously identified significant effects; or

New information of substantial importance, which was not known and could not
have been known with the exercise of reasonable diligence at the time the previous
EIR was certified as complete, shows any of the following:

- The project will have one or more significant effects not discussed in the
previous EIR;

- Significant effects previously examined will be substantially more severe than
shown in the previous EIR;

- Mitigation measures or alternatives previously found not to be feasible would
in fact be feasible and would substantially reduce one or more significant
effects of the project, but the project proponents decline to adopt the mitigation
measure or alternative; or

- Mitigation measures or alternatives which are considerably different from those
analyzed in the previous EIR would substantially reduce one or more
significant effects on the environment, but the project proponents decline to
adopt the mitigation measure or alternative.

Based on the information and analysis presented herein, the Monte Vista Water
District finds as follows:

The proposed project would not result in new significant environmental effects ora
substantial increase in the severity of previously identified significant effects
requiring revisions to the previous EIR (see checklist answers and agsociated
explanations above);

The proposed project would not have circumstances that would result innew
significant environmental effects and require revisions to the previous EIR; and

Since the previous EIR, no new information has been identified that would result
n:

- One or more new significant effects (see items 1 and 2 directly above);

- Increase the severity of a previous significant effect (see item 2 directly above
and item II.{a) in Checklist); or

PAT0400 - MVWINISADE - BW Irjectiont7PROICEEN-Findings of ContlitensytEIHALSpun Ducuments\WAWD Iniial Sludy Report - Settion 1 th depun.doc

09




Section 1
Findings of Consistency

- Find new feasible mitigation measures or alternatives that the project
proponents decline to adopt; or

- Find new mitigation measures or alternatives different than those in the
previous EIR that would reduce significant effects that the project proponents
decline to adopt (see above).

PAIGA0D - MVAWWEAZSADE - GW Injoction\ 7TFROIDOC-Findings of ConsittensylFINALS fun Documenlsth VWD {nitial Sty Ropoit - Saction 11h Szpun.doe




Section 2
Written Checklist

Purpose of the written checklist:

This written checklist evaluates Monte Vista Water District's (MVWD) proposed
Groundwater Recharge Facilities Program as part of the Chino Basin Optimum Basin
Management Program (OBMP), which was previously evaluated in the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency’s OBMP Program Environmental Impact Report (SCHMV-
2000041047). The proposed project would involve implementation of one of the five
alternatives, as described in Section 1, Project/ Program Description. The general
premise and scope of the Groundwater Recharge Facilities Program for MVWD is
accounted for and addressed within the OBMP Final Program Environmental Impact
Report (Program EIR). The following written checklist provides a review of the
proposed Groundwater Recharge Facilities Program to determine whether there are
any environmental impacts that have not been previously contemplated and
addressed in the OBMP Final Program EIR, pursuant to CEQA Guidelines Section
15168(c)(4).

Project title:

Addendum to the Optimum Basin Management Program EIR for the Monte Vista
Water District Groundwater Recharge Facilities Program

Lead agency name and address:

Monte Vista Water District
10575 Central Avenue
Montclair, CA 91763

Contact person and phone number:

Mr. Mark N. Kinsey, General Manager
Monte Vista Water District

10575 Central Avenue,

P.O. Box 71

Montclair, CA 91763

(509) 624-3812

Project location:

The proposed project, would be within Monte Vista Water District’s (MVWD)
boundaries, lies within the greater Chino Groundwater Basin, as depicted in Figure 1,
Chino Groundwater Basin, and Figure 2, Monte Vista Water District Service Area.
Implementation of Alternatives 2, 3 or 4, as previously described, would mmvolve
improvements at three existing well sites in the City of Montclair and one well site
within the City of Ontario. Alternatives 1 and 2 would maintain status guo conditions
at each of the well locations described below, and depicted in Figure 1-3, Well
Locations Map.

2-1

PAT0SR0 - MWYIALSADE - GW InjectionTPROIDOCA-Findngs of Contistency\FINAL S pon Docemenls VWD fnitio) Stugy Repant - Section 1 1hAzpundoc




Seciion 2
Written Checklist

Well MV-1 is located at 10575 Central Avenue in the City of Montclair. Most of
the property at this address is used by Monte Vista Water District for its
headquarters offices, and the well is located in an enclosed building in the
southeastern portion of the property.

Well MV-4 is located at 5501 Arrow Highway in the City of Montclair. This
property is located on the south side of Arrow Highway in the middle of the
block bound by Benson Avenue on the east and Vernon Avenue on the west.
Also located on this property is MVWD Well MV-27,

Well MV-9 is located at 5617 San Bernardino Street in the City of Montclair.
This property is located on the south side of San Bernardino Street in the
middle of the block bound by Benson Avenue on the east and Vernon Avenue
on the west. Adjacent to the well on the west is Vernon Middle School, and to
the east is Buena Vista Elementary School.

Well MV-12 is located at the northeast corner of Benson Avenue and G Street in
the City of Ontario. The wellis situated in the northeastern portion of this
MVWD property.

Project sponsor's name and address:
Monte Vista Water District

10575 Central Avenue

Montclair, CA 91763

General plan designation:

s General plan designations for each of the well locations is provided below:

Well MV-1: Limited Manufacturing
Wel MV-4: MIP - Manufacturing Industrial Park
Well MV-9: Residential

Well MV-12: Non-Recreational Open Space

Zoning;

Zoning designations for each of the well locations is provided below:

CoMl

Well MV-1: M-1, Manufacturing
Well MV-4: MIP - Manufacturing Industrial Park
Well MV-9: Single-Family Resicential

Well MV-12: Open Space

FATO400 < MVWINI5A90 - GW injeciont7 PROIDOCM Findings of LenzislensyFINALS pun Cocuments\ VW Initlal Stady Regart - Bedion 1 1h Sspundac




PA1G400 - MYWEAISATE » GW Injuction\ TPROJD0CM-Findings of ContiztancyF IIALSpun DocumentIMVWED Intial Stiudy Ropedt - Sactan 1 Ih dspun.dos

Section 2
Written Checkiist

Description of the project:

Monte Vista Water District (MVWD} proposes to drill two new and/ or rehabilitate
existing wells at four existing well sites for groundwater injection and extrachon
purposes. Four alternatives are under consideration by MVWD and are described in
detail under Program Description. For three of these alternatives, Alternatives 2, 3,
and 4, new drilling and construction activities would be required and/or MVWD
facilities would require rehabilitation. For Alternative 1, no new construction and/or
rehabilitation would be required.

Surrounding land uses and environmental setting:

Three of four well locations for the proposed project are located within the city limits
of the City of Montclair and the fourth well is located within the City of Ontario. The
well sites are surrounded by land uses associated with urbanized areas. These are
described below:

Well MV-1 is on property owned and operated by Monte Vista Water District. The
well itself is located in the southeastern portion of the site, is approximately 16-20
inches in diameter and currently extends approximately 500 feet below ground.
The existing condition of this well is such that using the well for groundwater
extraction or injection of imported water is not possible. The well has not been in
use for several years, and the casing prohibits successful extraction of water. Above
ground, surrounding the well is a building currently used for furniture and supply
storage. The rest of the MVWD property is used for offices and water storage tanks
associated with MVWD operations. Land uses surrounding the MVWD property
at 10575 Central Avenue include the following:

- North of the property are manufacturing, warehouse and industrial land uses;

- South of the property are storage facilities and a Union Pacific/ Metrolink
railroad line;

- Eastof the property are manufacturing, warehouse and industrial land uses;
and

- West of the property is Central Avenue, a divided four-lane main arterial street.

Well MV-4 is located on property owned and operated by Monte Vista Water District.
The well itself is located in the eastern portion of the property, is currently operational
for extracting groundwater, and would need to be re-equipped as part of the
proposed project. The well would be adapted to not only extract groundwater, but
would also be able to be used for groundwater injection. Also located on this property
is Monte Vista Water District’'s Well MV-27 and a water storage tank. Adjacent to
Well MV-4 is vacant land approved for the construction of an Industrial Park. The
applicant has received approval for the project and is in the final plan check phase
with the City of Montclair Planning Department. Land uses surrounding the MVWD
property at 5501 Arrow Highway include the following:

2-3




Section 2
Written Checklist

- North of the property is Arrow Highway, a four-lane main arterial street, and
commercial land uses;

- South of the property is vacant land and a mobile home park;
- East of the property is vacant land and industrial uses; and
- West of the property are industrial and commercial land uses.

Well MV-9 is located on property owned and operated by MVWD. The well itself is
located in the western portion of the site, closest to Vernon Middle School, is
approximately 16-20 inches in diameter and currently extends 500 feet below ground.
The existing condition of this well is such that using the well for groundwater
extraction or injection of imported water is not possible. The well has not been in use
for several years, and the casing prohibits successful extraction of water. Above
ground, surrounding the well is a small building currently used for storage, piles of
debris, and old casing extracted from Well MV-1, Well MV-9 and Well MV-12. Land
uses surrounding the MVWD property at 5617 San Bernardino Street include the
following:

- North of the property is San Bernardino Street, a secondary street, and single
family residential units;

- South of the property are playfields for Buena Vista Elementary School and
Vernon Middle School, as well as residences;

- FEast of the property is Buena Vista Elementary School, Benson Avenue, a main
arterial street, and single-family residences; and

- West of the property is Vernon Middle School, Vernon Avenue, and single-
family residences.

Well MV-12 is located on property owned and operated by MVWD. The well itself is
located in the eastern portion of the site, is approximately 16-20 inches in diameter,
and currently extends 500 feet below ground. The existing condition of this well is
such that using the well for groundwater extraction of injecting imported water is not
possible. The well has not been in use for several years, and the casing prohibits
successful extraction of water. Above ground, surrounding the well is vacant,
unimproved land, electrical power lines, and one mature tree. Land uses surrounding
the MVWD property at the northeast corner of Benson Avenue and G Street include
the following:

- North of the property is vacant land and single-family residences;

- South of the property is G Street, a collector street, and single-family residences;

PA10I0D - KIVWENIEAGE « GW injuc:lsn\TPROJDOCH‘Filndinqs of ConzistencAFINALS pun DocumontoWYWIE initial Study Report - Serlion § Ih fspun.do




Section 2
Written Checklist

- East of the property is vacant land and Bellevue Memorial Park, a cemetery;
and

- West of the property is Benson Avenue, a collector street, and single-family
residences.

The general impacts to aesthetics and visual resources of the overall Chino Basin
groundwater management program, of which the proposed project is a part, are
discussed in Section 4.15 on pages 4-437 through 4-444 of the OBMP Program EIR,
and is included here.

impacts Associated with the Groundwater Recharge Feasihility Project

Less Than
Potentially Significant with Less Than
Significant Mitigation Significant No
Impact Incorporation Impact Impact

i, AESTHETICS -- Would the
project:

a} Have a substantial adverse effect D D D M

on a scenic vista?

b) Substantially damage scenic
resources, including, but not

Jimited to, trees, rock ] ] 1 |

outcroppings, and historic
buildings within a state scenic
highway?

c) Substantially degrade the existing
visuat character or quality of the D
site and its surroundings?

d) Create a new source of substantial

fight or glare which would [ [ ]

adversely affect day or nighttime
views in the area?

a-b) No Impact: For Alternatives 2, 3 and 4, proposed well improvements
associated with the Groundwater Recharge Facilities Program would occur
below ground level. Existing above-ground facilities at each of the MVWD
properties includes electrical connections, well heads, and perimeter
walls/ fencing. Where required, facilities would be improved. Therefore,
visual conditions at each of the four well locations would not change, and no
impacts to scenic vistas or scenic resources would occur.

¢) Less Than Significant Impact: For Alternatives 2,3 and 4, proposed well
improvements would occur below ground level. Existing above-ground
facilities on the MVWD properties currently include electrical connections, well
heads, and perimeter walls/fencing. Where required, facilities would be
improved and updated. Currently, landscaping and perimeter fencing is
included at the operational Well MV-4 site. Such landscaping and fencing

2-5

P84T0 - AVWIAISA5D - GW Injactionl? PROJDQCW-Findings of Contlat P IHALVS pun D AMVWD [nitld Study Reped - Section 1 1h 4spun.dot A h b




Section 2
Wiitten Checklist

around the perimeter of each of the other well sites may be included in the
project. Therefore, the visual character of the well locations may change but

would not be compromised.

d) No Impact: For each of the build alternatives (Alternatives 2,3 and 4), no
lighting would be associated with the proposed injection and extraction wells.
Therefore, no new light or glare impacts would occur from the proposed

project.

The general impacts to agricultural resources of the overall Chino Basin groundwater
management program, of which the proposed project is a part, are discussed in
Section 4.2, on pages 4-3 through 4-26 of the OBMP Program EIR, and is included
here.

Impacts Associated with the Groundwater Recharge Feasibility Project

Paotentially
Significant
Impact

il. AGRICULTURAL RESOURCES: In

determining whether impacts fo
agricultural resources are significant
environmental effects, lead agencies
may refer to the California Agricultural
Land Fvaluation and Site Assessment
Model (1987) prepared by the Califomia
Dept. of Conservation as an optional
mode! to use in assessing impacts on
agriculture and farmiand. Would the
project:

a) Convert Prime Farmland, Unique D

Farmiand, or Farmiand of Statewide
Importance (Farmland), as shown on the
maps prepared pursuant to the
Farmland Mapping and Monitoring
Program of the Califomia Resources
Agercy, to non-agricultural use?

b} Conflict with existing zoning for

agricultural use, or a Willlamson Act
contract?

¢) involve other changes in the existing

environment which, due to their location
or nature, could result in conversion of
Farmland, to non-agricultural use?

Less Than
Significant
with Less Than
Mitigation Significant No
Incorporation tmpact impact

a-c) No Impact: For each of the three build alternatives, the four proposed
injection and extraction well sites are located on land currently owned and
developed by MVWD uses. No farming activities occur at, or immediately
adjacent to, the properties; therefore, no prime or unique farmiand or farmland

2-6

T

PAT0400 - WVWDNIE458 - GW Injaetiont?PIROJCOCH-Findings of CanzislongyF INALLSpin SocumentshyWD Inital Shudy Regod - Section 1 th fapun.doc



Section 2
Written Checklist

of statewide importance would be directly or indirectly converted as a result of
the proposed program.

The general impacts to air quality resources of the overall Chino Basin groundwater
management program, of which the proposed project is a part, are discussed in
Section 4.6, on pages 4-270 through 4-295 of the OBMP Program EIR, which are
included here.

Impacts Associated with the Groundwater Recharge Feasibility Project

L.ess Than
Significant
Potentially with Less Than
Significant Mitigation Significant
Impact incorporation Impact No Impact

1. AIR QUALITY — Where available, the
significance criteria established by the
applicable air quality management or air
pollution contro! district may be relied
upon to make the following
deferminations. Would the project:

[
[
L]
&

a) Conflict with or obstruct implementation
of the applicable air qualily plan?

[
&

b) Violate any air quality standard or
contribute substantially to an existing or
projected air quality violation?

¢) Resuitin a cumutatively considerable net D E]
increase of any criteria pollutant for
which the project region is non-
attainment under an applicable federal or
state ambient air quality standard
(inchuding releasing emissions which
exceed quantiiative threshoids for ozone
precursors)?

d) Expose sensitive receptors o substantial D I:] D
M|

pollutant concentrations?

e) Create objectionable odors affecting a [j [:I
substantial number of people?

a) No Impact: According to planners with both the City of Montclair and the City
of Ontario, the project would not conflict with any adopted air quality plans.
The proposed project would not conflict with adopted air quality plan.
Construction impacts from the project would be limited and short-term.
Drilling and re-equipping wells would generate limited amounts of emissions.
Pritnary emissions sources during construction would result from construction
equipment used during drilling and re-equipping activities. Operations
activities for the injection and extraction wells would not generate air emissions
or affect air movement, moisture, temperature or climate.

2-7

PATGABD « RAVWDAISAD0 - GW Injecion\TPROJDOCH-Findings of CanslalensytF INALS pun SMYWD Initinl Study Repon « Section 1 1h dopun doc




Section 2
Written Checklist

b-c) Less Than Significant Impact: The proposed Groundwater Recharge

)

Facilities Program would be located within the South Coast Air Quality
Management District, a non-attainment area for ozone (O3), carbon monoxide
(CO), nitrogen dioxide (NO2), and particulates (PM10). Construction activities
for the proposed well drilling and rehabilitation for Alternatives 2,3 and 4 may
generate emissions related to fugitive dust and construction equipment. These
emissions would be short-term, limited, and would not directly result in any air
quality standard violations or contribute substantially to existing or projected
violations in the program area.

Less Than Significant Impact: Construction activities, including well drilling
and rehabilitation would occur within close proximity to sensitive receptors.
Well MV-9 is located between Buena Vista Elementary School and Vernon
Middle School, and across the street from single-family residences. Well MV-12
is also located across the street from single-family residences. However, due
to the limited nature of anticipated air emissions during construction activities
at Well MV-9 and Well MV-12, sensitive receptors would not be exposed to
substantial pollutant concentrations. Well MV-1and Well MV4 are not located
near sensitive receptors.

Less Than Significant Impact: Construction equipment used during well

~ drilling and re-equipping activities would generate diesel odors within the

immediate project area. However, these odors would be short~term, occur
within the immediate construction area only, and would only be associated
with diesel equipment use. Odors would be expected to dissipate before
reaching surrounding sensitive receptors and surrounding land uses and
would cease upon completion of project construction.

PAIDATD - MVWEAZGAGE « GW InfoctiontTFROJDOCVT-Firtings of ConsisteneAF INALSpun DocumentsiWVWD Inital Sludy Repott « Section 1 th Aspun doc




Section 2
Wrillen Checklist

The general impacts to biological resources of the overall Chino Basin groundwater
management program, of which the proposed project is a part, are discussed in
Section 4.8, on pages 4-308 through 4-336 of the OBMP Program EIR which are
included here.

Impacts Associated with the Groundwater Recharge Feasibility Project

Less Than

Significant
Fotentially with Less Than
Significant Mitigation Significant No

impact Incorporation Impact Impact

IV.BIOLOGICAL RESOURCES -~ Would
the project:

a) Have a subslantial adverse eifect, either D [:l D m

directly or through habitat modifications,
on any species identified as a candidate,
sensitive, or special status specles in
local or regional plans, policies, or
requlations, or by the California
Depariment of Fish and Game or U.S.
Fish and Wildlife Service?

b} Have a substantial adverse effect on any D D D lZ[
riparian habitat or other sensitive natural
community identified in Jocal or regional
plans, policies, regulations or by the
Catifornia Department of Fish and Game
or US Fish and Wildlife Service?

c} Have a substantial adverse effect on D D D m

federally protected wetiands as defined
by Section 404 of the Clean Water Act
{inciuding, but not fimited to, marsh,
vernai pool, coastal, etc.) through direct
removal, filling, hydrological interruption,
or other means?

d) Interfere substantially with the ] M ]

movement of any native resident or
migratory fish or wildlife species or with
established native resident or migratory
witdlife corridors, or impede the use of
native wildlife nursery sites?

e) Conflict with any local policies or [_—_] l:] D ]Z

ordinances prolecting biological
resources, such as a lree preservation
policy or ordinance?

f) Conflict with the provisions of an D I:I D E_?]

adopted Habitat Conservation Plan,
Natural Community Conservation Plan,
or other approved local, regional, or
state habitat conservation plan?

PATOAGE - MYWENIEADE - GW Injectized TPROJDOC1Findings of ComisloncAFINALIS pun DocumentsWWE initial Study Rppor - Sestion 1 th 4spun.doc




CLav

FAIDA0 « MVWEAISATE - GW lejecior TRROIDOCA 1-Findings ol Conslstensy\FINAL S pun Doewnenta WAV initial Study Repart - Sectian 1 th dzpundoe

b)

d)

f

Section 2
Written Checklist

No Impact: Implementation of any of the three build alternatives (Alternatives
2, 3 and 4) would not result in habitat modifications that would affect sensitive,
candidate, or special status species. All four well sites are located on land
owned and currently utilized by MVWD. No habitat currently exists that
would support sensitive, candidate, or special status species, and no new land
would be acquired for the proposed project; therefore, no impacts would occur.

No Impact: Implementation of any of the three build alternatives (Alternatives
2, 3 and 4) would not result in modifications to riparian habitat or other
sensitive natural communities identified in local or regional plans, policies,
regulations or by the California Department of Fish and Game or US Fish and
Wildlife Service. All four well sites are located on land owned and currently
utilized by MVWD. No riparian habitat or other sensitive natural communities
exist on the four MVWD well locations, and no new land would be acquired for
the proposed project that consists of riparian habitat or habitat for sensitive
communities; therefore, no impacts would occur.

No Impact: Implementation of any of the three build alternatives (Alternatives
2, 3 and 4) would not result in affects to wetlands. No wetland conditions exist
at, or immediately adjacent to, the four MVWD well locations, and no new land
would be acquired for the proposed project; therefore, no impacts would occur.

No Impact: Implementation of any of the three build alternatives {Alternatives
2, 3 and 4) would not interfere with the movement of any native resident or
migratory fish or wildlife species or with established native resident or
migratory wildlife corridors, or impede the use of native wildlife nursery sites.
All well locations are currently utilized by MVWD, are fenced off, and no new
land would be acquired for the proposed project; therefore, no impacts would
occur.

No Impact: Implementation of any of the three build alternatives (Alternatives
2,3 and 4) would not interfere with any local policies or ordinances protecting
biological resources. At the Well MV-12 location, one mature does exist, and at
the Well MV-4 location, landscaping around the perimeter is in place.
However, well improvements at these two sites are not anticipated to affect the
tree or landscaping in any way. Therefore, no impacts would occur.

No Impact: According to planners with the City of Montclair and the City of
Ontario, implementation of any of the three build alternatives (Alternatives 2,3
and 4) would not interfere with any adopted Habitat Conservation Plans,
Natural Community Plans, or other approved local, regional, or state habitat
conservation plans. All well locations are currently utilized by MVWD, not
subject to any habitat conservation plans, and no new land would be acquired
for the proposed project; therefore, no impacts would occur.




Section 2
Written Checklist

The general impacts to cultural resources of the Chino Basin groundwater
management program, of which the proposed project is a part, are discussed in
Section 4.14, on pages 4-425 through 4-435, of the OBMP Program EIR and has been.
included here.

Impacts Associated with the Groundwater Recharge Feasibility Project

tess Than
Significant
Potentially with Less Than
Significant Mitigation Significant
Impact Incorporation Impact No Impact
V. CULTURAL RESQURCES — Would the
project:
a) Cause a substantial adverse change in the |:| D D
significance of a historical resource as defined
in §15064.57

K

b) Cause a substantial adverse change in the
significance of an archaeological resource
pursuant to §15064.57

c) Directly or indirectly destroy a unique
paleontological resource or site or unique
geologic feature?

O O O

L
[]
L]

I 0 R
|

K]

d) Disturb any human remains, including those
irterred outside of formal cemeteries?

a-d) Less Than Significant Impact with Mitigation: Construction activities
associated with the groundwater recharge facilities improvements for
Alternatives 3 and 4 do have the potential to result in significant impacts to
historical, archaeological, or paleontological resources and human remains. For
Alternatives 1 and 2, no improvements to the four existing wells would occur;
therefore, no impacts would result. Implementation of Alternative 4 would
require rehabilitating the existing Well MV-1, Well MV-9 and Well MV-12;
therefore no impacts would occur. However, with Alternatives 3 and 4, new
wells would be drilled immediately adjacent to the existing Well MV-9 and
Well MV-12. Implementing either one of these alternatives would have the
potential to disturb cultural resources cturing drilling achivides. However,
implementation of Mitigation Measures 4.14-1 through 4.14-5, as detailed in the
OBMP Program EIR would reduce any significant cultural resources impacts to
less than significant levels in the event that Alternatives 3 or 4 are chose as the
preferred alternative. These mitigation measures include:

4.14-1 Inventory: A required basic archaeological inventory should encompass the
following guidelines:

a. Literature and Records Search: Existing maps, site reports, site records, and
previous EIRs in the region of the subject area should be researched to identify
known archaeological sites and works completed in the region. All maps, EIRs,
historical maps and documents, and site records should be cited in text and

2-11

oy
ti
PAIO450 - MVWINISAGE - GW injeetion\ FERCIDOCV-Findings of Consi oy \F INALAS prurs D AMVWED dnitiot Stusty Repert - Soation 1 th dspun.doc f 1




Section 2
Writtery Chacklist

references. Local historical societies should also be contacted and referenced.
State Information Centers will provide the bulk of this information. The San
Bernardino County Archives or the Eastern Information Center at UC Riverside
should be contacted.

b. Field Reconnaissance: Conduct a surface survey to obtain comprehensive
examination of current status of the area and gather general understanding of
the kinds of cultural and related phenomena present. Ata minimum, all
ground suzface chosen for survey should be walked over in such 2 way that
every foot of ground can be visually scanned. All previously recorded cultural
resources should be revisited to determine their current status, and all newly
discovered sites should be recorded on either State Form 422 or 523 and
supplements, as appropriate. Trinomial designations will be obtained from the
Information Center. For the inventory process, a compilation of all historical
resources, including archaeological and historic resources older than 50 years,
using appropriate State record forms, following guidelines in the California
Office of Historic Preservation’s handbook should be completed for all new
discoveries. Two copies should be submitted to the San Bernardino County
Archaeological Information Center for the assignment of trinomials if
discovered within San Bernardino County. Otherwise, the appropriate
comparable agency in Riverside County shall be the recipient of these reports.

c. Report: A technical report should be prepared which fully describes both the
methods and results of all efforts. Research sources should be listed, and the
information summarized. The field work should be presented in detail, with all
appropriate maps and graphics. Any areas not inspected with full intensity
should be specified, preferably using clear, easily understood maps, and the
reasons for the deficiency presented. Site records should be prepared for all
new discoveries, and amendments prepared to update old forms should be
provided in the separable appendix, but the sites should be described in the
main text. Each resource description should include a professional opinion of
significance, with reference to the qualities or research potential which make it
worthy of further consideration. Archaeological sites which need test
excavation to confirm significance, integrity, and boundaries should be
identified and a sampling program recommended.

4.14-2 Assessment

Properties shall be evaluated using a well-understood cultural context that describes
the cultural development of an area and identifies the significant patterns that
properties represent. This same historic context is used to organize all identification,
registration, and preservation decisions within the planning framnework. To be useful
in subsequent stages of the planning process, evaluation decisions must make clear
the significance of the property with the historic context. Potental preservation
treatments should not influence the evaluation of significance (National Park Service
n.d..35)

2-12




Seclion 2
Written Checklist

The nature and type of assessment will depend on the particular resource(s) and level
of information for a particular region. Consequently, it is not possible to prescribe
specific methods to be utilized. However, there are certain basic elements that should
be included an are as follows:

Preparation of a Research Design ~ Archaeological documentation can be
carried out only after defining explicit goals and a methodology for reaching
them. The goals of the documentation effort directly reflect the goals of the
preservation plan and the specific needs identified for the relevant historic
contexts,

. Field Studies - The implementation of the research design in the field must be

flexible enough to accommodate the discovery of new or unexpected data
classes or properties, or changing field conditions. Animportant consideration
in choosing methods to be used in the field studies should be assuring full,
clear, and accurate description of all field operations and observations,
including excavation and recording techniques and stratigraphic or inter-site
relationships.

Report - The assessment report should evaluate the significance and integrity
of all historical resources within the project area, using criteria established in
Appendix G of the CEQA Guidelines for important archaeological resources
and/or CFR 60.4 for eligibility for listing on the National Register of Historic
Places. The report should contain the following information and should be
submitted to the San Bernardino County Archaeological Information Center or
to the Eastern Information Center at UC Riverside for permanent archiving:

(1) Description of the study area;
(2} Relevant historical documentation/background research;
(3) The research design;

(4) The field studies as actually implemented, including any deviation
from the research design and the reason for the change;

(5) All field observations;

{6) Analysis and results, illustrated as appropriate with tables, maps and
graphs;

(7) Evaluation of the study in terms of the goals and objectives of the
investigation, including discussion of how well the needs dictated by
the planming process were served;

(8) Information on where recovered materials are curated and the
satisfactory condition of those facilities to protect and to preserve the

2-13

PALDA0 - MVIWINZS AT - GW Irjection\7PRGJDOCH -Findings of CansistencyFIALS pun Documents®dVWD initinl Study Repart - Soctlon 1 th 4spun.doc




Section 2
Written Checklist

artifacts and supporting data. The County of San Bernardino requests
that historical resource data and artifacts collected within this project
area be permanently curated at a repository within the County.

d. TInthe event that a prehistoric or historic artifact over 50 years in age is
encountered within the project area, especially during construction activities,
all land modification activities in the immediate area of the finds should be
halted, and an onsite inspection should be performed immediately by a
qualified archaeologist. This professional will be able to assess the find,
determine its significance, and make recommendalions for appropriate
mitigation measures. Further, if human remains of any kind are encountered
on the property, the San Bernardino or Riverside County Coroner’s Office must
be contacted within 24 hours of the find, and all work should be halted until a
clearance is given by that office and any other involved agencies.

4.14-3 Monitoring

In situations where resources are potentially subject to direct or indirect impact and
testing or data recovery is not proposed, an archaeological monitor and Native
American observer/ consultant should be present during subsurface work. One
circumstance under which this might occur would be if a known resource was close to
an area of impact and the site boundaries were ambiguous. Monitors help insure that
exposed data or materials are collected and that if potentially significance cultural
materials or features are encountered, they will be preserved either by realignment of
the proposed facilities or by prompt evaluation and recommendations for any
necessary mitigation measure.

4.14-4 Data Recovery

If an archaeological resource is found to be significant and no other preservation
option is possible, mitigation of adverse effects by scientific data recovery, including
analysis and reporting is the method of last resort. Such a mitigation program is
usually only developed after an assessment test has been completed to identify
physical parameters and cultural complexity, and formulate a research design. Each
specific program would have to be developed in response to the site and potential
impact, with the concurrence of the appropriate agencies and in consultation with
Native American representatives.

4.14-5 Future Project Siting

Future project siting shall be located, whenever possible or feasible, outside of the
highly sensitive cultural resource areas depicted in Figures 4,14-1 in the OBMP
Program EIR. Before any projects are located, and befare any constructon activities
begin, any proposed project that will resultin ground disturbance to any area that
does not have a complete cultural resource survey on record with either the AIC or
the EIC offices will conduct a site specific cultural resource evaluation and report
prior to any ground breaking activity. Further, if cultural resources have been

PAT04G0 - MWINISATE - BW Injeciient PROJDOCA-Firdings ol CongisloncAF INALS pun CommnonlzWVWD iniltn} Shudy Report - Section 1 th Sspundos



Section 2
Written Checklist

identified on the site, a qualified archaeologist or paleontologist will be retained to
devise an excavation and/ or curation plan for the resources, and a qualified cultural
resource moritor will be present onsite during all construction-related activities that

could potentially uncover previously undiscovered resources. This monitor will
examine excavated soils and have the authority to cease construction activities if

resources are unearthed.

The general impacts to geology and soils from the Chino Basin groundwater

management program, of which the proposed project is a part, are discussed in

Section 4.4, on pages 4-42 through 4-70, of the OBMP Program EIR and has been

included here.

Impacts Associated with the Groundwater Recharge Feasibility Project

Potentially
Significant
Impact
VI. GEOLOGY AND SOILS — Would the project:
a) Expose people or structures to potential D
substantial adverse effects, including the risk
of toss, injury, or death involving:
i) Rupture of a known earthquake fault, as ]

delineated on the most recent Alquist-
Priolo Earthquake Fault Zoning Map
issued by the State Geologist for the area
or based on other substantial evidence of
a known fault? Refer to Division of Mines
and Geology Special Pubiication 42,

ii) Strong seismic ground shaking?

iily Seismic-related ground failure, including
fiquefaction?

iv) Landstides?

Result in substantia!l soil erosion or the loss of
topsoil?

b

O oo

¢) Be located on a geologic unit or soil that is
unstable, or that would become unstable as a
result of the project, and potentiatly resultin
on- or off-site landsiide, lateral spreading,
subsidence, fiquefaction or coilapse?

d) Be located on expansive soil, as defined in
Table 18-1-8 of the Uniform Building Cede
{1994), creating substantial risks to life or

property?

e) Have soils incapable of adequately supporting D
the use of septic tanks or alternative wasle
water disposal systems where sewers are not
available for the disposal of waste water?

Cl

Less Than
Significant
with
Mitigation
incorporation

L]

L]

O oooi

L]

Less Than
Significant

Impact

L]
[

O gogno

O

L]

No Impact

&

N N RRBE

N

=l

2-15

e



6

b)

Section 2
Whitten Checklist

No Impact: Implementation of any of the three build alternatives (Alternatives
2, 3 and 4) would not expose people or structures to potential substantial
adverse effects, including the risk of loss, injury, or death. Drilling new and/or
rehabilitating existing wells and operating four injection and extraction wells
would not result in any adverse geology and soils impacts.

No Impact: Implementation of any of the three build alternatives (Alternatives
2,3 and 4) would not result in soil erosion or loss of topsoil. All well
improvements would occur below ground, and improvements above ground to
well heads and perimeter walls, fencing and landscaping would not create
conditions that would cause soil erosion or loss of topsoil. Therefore, no
impacts would occur.

c-d) No Impact: According to plarmers with the City of Montclair and the City of

Ontario, there are no known unstable geologic units, unstable soils, or
expansive soils in the vicinity of the four well sites. Drilling and/or
rehabilitation of the well sites would not occur on unstable soils; therefore, no
impacts would occur,

No Impact: Implementation of any of the three build alternatives (Alternatives
2,3 and 4) would not affect soils incapable of adequately supporting the use of

septic tanks or alternative waste water disposal systems. Therefore, no impacts
would occur.

2-16

PAIG50 - MVVERISEGR - GW InfuctioniTPROIDOCN-Findinga of Conzlzlancy\FINAL Epun DecumentsWOVWD Initiol Sludy Repart - Sactioh 1 1h 4spun.dot




Seclion 2
Written Checklist

The general impacts to hazards and hazardous materials from the Chino Basin
groundwater management program, of which the proposed project is a part, are
discussed in Sections 4.5.3, 4.7.3, 4.7.4, and 4.4.10, on pages 4-128 through 4-139, 4-304
through 4-306, and 4-347 through 4-365 of the OBMP Program EIR and has been
included here.

Impacts Associated with the Groundwater Recharge Feasibility Project

Less Than
Significant
Potentially with Less Than
Significant Mitigation Significant
impact Incorporation impact No Impact
VILHAZARDS AND HAZARDOUS MATERIALS -
Would the project:
a) Create a significant hazard to the public or the D D IZI L___]

environment through the routine transpon,
use, or disposal of hazardous materials?

b} Create a significant hazard to the public or the I:] I:l IZ D
environment through reasonably foresesable
upset and accident conditions involving the
release of hazardous materials into the
environment?

¢} Emit hazardotss emissions or handle D D D

hazardous or acutely hazardous materials,
substances, or waste within one-quarter mile
of an existing or proposed school?

d) Be located on a site which is included on a list I:] D E D
of hazardous materials sites compiled
pursuant to Government Code Seclion
85962.5 and, as a result, would it creale a
significant hazard lo the public or the
environment?

e} For a project located within an airport land use E] [:] D [Z[
plan or, where such a plan has not baen

adopted, within two miles of a public airport or
public use airport, would the project resultin a
safety hazard for people residing or working in
the project area?

f) For a project within the vicinity of a private D I:] D IZI
airstrip, would the project result in a safety
hazard for people residing or working in the
project area?

g) impair implementation of or physically interfere D I___] [] ]Z[
with an adopted emergency response plan or
emergency evacuation plan?

h} Expose people or structures o a significant

risk of loss, injury or death involving wildland I:l D El
fires, including where wildlands are adjacent to
urbanized areas or where residences are
intermixed with wildlands?

Coad 217

=y 7
PAIDAGO - WMVWINIE408 - BW injection\TRROJDOCM-Findings of ConslzlencyFINALISpun Diknuments\WVWD initial Sludy Reped - Zaction 1 th dspundoc n l




Section 2
Wiitten Checklist

a-c) Less Than Significant Impact: Drilling new wells and rehabilitating existing

d)

8)

wells under Alternatives 2, 3, and 4 of the Groundwater Recharge Feasibility
Project would not create any hazards for the public, neighboring schools, or the
environment through the routine transport, use, or disposal of hazardous
materials. Operations activities at the four well sites would involve the daily
use of liquid sodium hypochlorite for disinfection purposes. The chemical
would be injected into the water to provide a chlorine residual to prevent
bacterial growth in the water distribution system. The sodium hypochlorite
would be transported by truck and stored in vented, closed fiberglass sheds
with secondary containment at each of the proposed well sites. Approximately
200 gallons of liquid sodium hypochlorite would be stored at each of the four
sites. Transportation of sodium hypochlorite would follow transportation
routes established in the City of Montclair and the City of Ontario General
Plans for the transportation of hazardous materials. The amount of sodium
hypochlorite used for disinfection at each well site would be regulated to
prevent accidental spills. With these safety precautions in place, no health
hazards would result.

Less Than Significant Impact: Two of the four well sites that would be
ahlized in Alternatives 2, 3 and 4 are listed within hazardous materials
databases. According to the January 27, 2003 EDR site reports prepared for
each of the four well sites, Wells MV-9 and MV-12 are not listed on any
hazardous materials lists. Well MV-1 is listed on the “CA HAZNET” list and
#C A San Bern. Co. Permit” list. “CA HAZNET” means that the site is listed
within the Hazardous Waste Information System, and “CA San Bern. Co.
Permit” means that MVWD has obtained a permit to operate as a hazardous
material handler at the site. Well MV-4 is also listed on the “CA San Bern. Co.
Permit” list.

No Impact: Implementation of any of the three build alternatives (Alternatives
2,3 and 4) would occur outside of an airport land use plan and would be
outside the two mile radius of the closest airport, the Ontario International
Airport. Therefore, no impacts would occur.

No Impact: Implementation of any of the three build alternatives {Alternatives
2,3 and 4) would not occur in the vicinity of a private use airport. Therefore,
no impacts would occur.

No Impact: Implementation of any of the three build alternatives (Alternatives
2,3 and 4) would not impair implementation of or physically interfere with, an
adopted emergency response plan or emergency evacuation plan. The
proposed well rehabilitations and improvements would all occur on property
currently owned, utilized, and enclosed by MVWD. The sites are not currently
part of an emergency response plan; therefore, no impacts would occur.

2-18

PATDAB0 - MVWDNISABE - GW Injection\TPROIDOCV-Findings of G IntencyWINALS pun £ MAVWE Initis! Sludy Repon - Section 1 th dopun.doe




Section 2
Written Checklist

h) No Impact: Implementation of any of the three build alternatives (Alternatives
2, 3 and 4) would not result in an increase in wildland fires. All well
improvements would occur below ground, and improvements above ground to
well heads and perimeter walls, fencing and landscaping would not create
conditions that would increase wildland fire potential in the urbanized areas of
Montclair and Ontario. Therefore, no impacts would occur.

The general impacts to hydrology and water quality of the Chino Basin groundwater
management program, of which the proposed project is a part, are discussed in
Section 4.5, on pages 4-87 through 4-166 of the OBMP Program EIR and has been
included here.

Coad 219

L
PAIDAG0 ~ AVWIAIGAEE - GW InfectiontTPROJDOC-Findings of Conzlztangy\FIMALS pun DoeumanthVWND Initial Study Repot - Sectlen 1 th Anpun.doc ' I g



Section 2
Written Checklist

Impacts Associated with the Groundwater Recharge Feasibility Project

Less Than
Significant
Potentially with Less Than
Significant Mitigation Significant
Impact Incorporation Impact No Impact
Vill.LHYDROLOGY AND WATER QUALITY —
Waould the project:
a) Violate any water quality standards or waste D D [:|
discharge requirements?
b) Substantially deplete groundwater supplies or I:I D IZ[ D

interfere substantally with groundwater
recharge such that there would be a net deficit
in aguifer volume or a lowering of the local
groundwater table level (e.g., the production
rate of pre-existing nearby wells would drop fo
a level which would not support existing land
uses or planned uses for which permits have
been granted)?

) Substantiaily alter the exisling drainage patter D D [:I
of the site or area, including through the
alteration of the course of a stream or river, in
a manner which would result in substantial
erosion or siltalion on- or off-site?

d) Substantially alter the existing drainage pattem D D I:l @
of the site or ares, including through the
alteration of the course of a stream or river, or
substantially increase the rate or amount of
surface runoff in 2 manner which would result
in flooding on- or off-site?

e) Create or contribute runoff water which would D ]:] D

exceed the capacily of existing or planned
stormwater drainage systems or provide
substantial additional sources of polluted
runoff?

f) Otherwise substantially degrade water quality?

L1
OO
LI

g) Place housing within a 100-year flood hazard
area as mapped on a federal Flood Hazard
Boundary or Flood Insurance Rale Map or
other flood hazard delineation map?

k) Place within a 100-year flood hazard area D D D

structures which would impede or redirect
fleod flows?

i} Expose people or structures to a significant 1 D D @

risk of loss, injury or death involving flooding,
including flooding as a result of the failure of a
jevee or dam?

I} Inundation by seiche, tsunami, or mudflow? [] I:| [] IZ

2-20

PAIGA00 « MVWDLIS498 » GW Injectomt7PROIDCCY-Findings of ConzisteneAFINALYS pun Documents VWD Intlal Study Repor - Seclon 1 I depun.doe




Section 2
Written Checklist

a) No Impact: Implementation of Alternatives 2,3 or 4, would not violate any
water quality standards. Treated water provided to MVWD by Metropolitan
Water District (MWD) would be injected into the groundwater basin for
extraction at a future time. Before being processed through the water system,
all extracted groundwater would be disinfected with sodium hypochlorite. In
addition, nitrate concentrations in the extracted water quality would be
monitored to determine if blending would be needed to maintain nitrate levels
below the maximum levels allowed by the State of California. Therefore, no
water quality violations would oceur.

b) Less Than Significant Impact: Implementation of the MVWD Groundwater
Recharge Facilities Program would not substantially deplete groundwater
supplies or interfere with groundwater recharge. Instead, the intent of the
Program is to more closely balance recharge and injection in Management Zone
1 with extraction activiies by MVWD. Table 1-1 shows the modeled extraction,
injectiont and recharge values annually for each of the four alternatives.

c-d) No Impact: Implementation of any of the three build alternatives
(Alternatives 2, 3 and 4) for the injection and extraction well improvements
would not alter the existing drainage patterns in the vicinity of any of the four
well locations. For each alternative, groundwater levels would temporarily rise
during injection, and then upon extraction of the groundwater, water levels
would drop slightly. Therefore, no impacts would occur.

"e}) No Impact: Implementation of any of the three build alternatives (Alternatives
2, 3 and 4) for the injection and extraction well improvements would not create
or contribute runoff water to the existing stormwater drainage systems.
Therefore, no impacts would occur.

f) Less Than Significant Impact: The Groundwater Recharge Facilities Program
is designed to improve groundwater quality over time. Short-term water
quality would not be compromised for the long-term improvement, and less
than significant impacts would occur. Water quality impactsas a result of
Alternatives 1, 2, 3, and 4 are presented in detail under Appendix B.

g-h) No Impact: Implementation of any of the three build alternatives
(Alternatives 2, 3 and 4) for the injection and extraction well improvements
would occur at existing MVWD well locations and would not place any
housing or structures in 100-year flood hazard areas. Therefore, no impacts
would occur.

iy No Impact: Implementation of any of the three build alternatives (Alternatives
2, 3 and 4) for the injection and extraction well improverments would occur at
existing MVWD well locations and would not expose people or structures to a
significant risk of loss, injury or death involving flooding, including flooding as
a result of the failure of a levee or dam. Therefore, no impacts would occur.

2-21

PAA0450 « AAWINISARE - GW Injection7PROJDOCY Firdings of Consistensy\FIHALS pur Domument:\WBAND initial Stidy Repsrl - Boction § th 45pundes

Go
et



Section 2
Written Checklist

j)  No Impact: Implementation of any of the three build alternatives (Alternatives
2,3 and 4) for the injection and extraction well improvements would occur at
existing MYVWD well locations and would not increase the potential for, or be
subject to, inundation by seiche, tsunami, or mudflow. Therefore, no impacts
would occur.

The general impacts to land use and planning of the Chino Basin groundwater

management program, of which the proposed project is a part, are discussed in
Section 4.2, on pages 4-3 through 4-26 of the OBMP Program EIR and has been

included here.

Impacts Associated with the Groundwater Recharge Feasibility Project

Less Than
Significant
Potentially with lLess Than
Significant Mitigation Significant
lmpact Incorporation impact No impact

IX.LAND USE AND PLANNING - Would the
project:

a) Physicalty divide an established community? D [___] D ]ZI
L] [] []

b) Conflict with any applicable land use plan,
policy, or regulation of an agency with
jurisdiction over the project (including, but not
fimited to the general plan, specific plan, local
coaslal program, or zoning ordinance) adopted
for the purpose of avoiding or mitigating an
environmental effect?

cy Conflict with any applicable habitat D EI E] E]

conservation plan or natural community
conservation plan?

a) No Impact: Implementation of any of the three build alternatives (Alternatives
2,3 and 4) for the injection and extraction well improvements would occur at
existing MVWD well properties that are fenced/walled off to the general public
and would not physically divide an established community. Therefore, no
impacts would occur.

b) No Impact: Implementation of any of the three build alternatives (Alternatives
2,3 and 4) for the injection and extraction well improvements would occur at
existing MVWD well locations and would not conflict with an adopted land use
plan, policy or regulation. The proposed project is consistent with, and a
component of, the Inland Empire Utilities Agency’s previously approved Chino
Basin OBMP. Therefore, no land uses inconsistencies would occur,

2-22

GO
o

P:AIG4B0 - MYWDAI5498 - GW Infectionl7PRGIBACI-Findings of CensistencyiF INALNS pun DacumentzbAVWD wilal Siody Report - Section 1 th 4spun.doc



Section 2
Writien Checklist

¢) No Impact: Implementation of any of the three build alternatives {Alternatives
2, 3 and 4) for the injection and extraction well improvements would occur at
existing MVWD well locations and would not conflict with any with adopted
conservation plans. The proposed project would not be located within the
boundaries of any habitat conservation plans or natural community plans.
Therefore, no impacts would occur,

The general impacts to mineral resources of the Chino Basin groundwater
management program, of which the proposed project is a part, are discussed in
Section 4.4.2.2, on pages 4-49 through 4-51 of the OBMP Program EIR and has been
included here.

Impacts Associated with the Groundwater Recharge Feasibility Project

Less Than
Significant
Potentially with Less Than
Significant Mitigation Significant
Impact Incorporation impact No impact

X. MINFRAL RESOURCES — Would the project

a) Resultin the loss of availability of a known
mineral resource that would be of value to the D D D E
region and the residents of the state?

b} Resuit in the loss of avaitability of a locally-

important mineral resource recovery sile l:l D D M

delineated on a local general plan, specific
plan or other land use plan?

a-b) No Impact: Implementation of any of the three build alternatives (Alternatives
2,3 and 4) for the injection and extraction well improvements would occur at
existing MVWD well locations and would not affect any mineral resources that
might exist in the project area. The only mineral resources identified within the
vicinity of the project are aggregate reserves (sand and gravel). Well drilling
and rehabilitation activities would not disturb these resources. Therefore, no
impacts would occur.

G 2.23

PAIDARO0 - MYWEAISASE - GW Injortien\TPROJDOCH-Findings of Conslsiency\FINALS pun DocumentsW VNG Inftinl Stidy Repon - Setdan 1 thdapun.des

53



Section 2
Written Checklist

The general impacts to noise of the Chino Basin groundwater management prograrm,
of which the proposed project is a part, are discussed in Section 4.11, on pages 4-378
through 4-392 of the OBMP Program EIR and has been included here.

Impacts Associated with the Groundwater Recharge Feasibiiity Project

Less Than
Significant
Potentially with Less Than
Significant Mitigation Significant
impact Incorporation Impact No impact

X1 NDISE: Would the project result ir:

a) Exposure of persons to or generation of noise
levels in excess of standards established in
the jocal general plan or noise ordinance, or D IZI D
applicable standards of other agencies?

b} Expesure of persons to or generation of
excessive groundborne vibralion or
groundbome noise leveis?

¢) A substantial permanent increase in ambient
noise tevels in the project vicinity above levels I:] I___] EZI

existing without the profect?

d) A substantial temporary or periodic increase in
ambient noise levels in the project vicinity
above levels existing without the project?

O o 0O o

e) For a project located within an airport fand use
plan or, where such a plan has not been
adopted, within two miles of a public airport or
public use airport, would the project expose D D D
people residing or working in the project area
to excessive noise levels?

f} For a project within the vicinity of a private
airstrp, would the project expose people
residing or working in the project area to [:l D [:]
excessive noise levels?

i

a) Less Than Significant Impact with Mitigation: According the noise
discussions in the municipal codes for the City of Montclair and the City of
Ontario, the maximum allowable base ambient exterior noise levels, as shown
in Tables 2-1 and 2-2, apply for each of the cities.

2-24

FATCAD0 - MUWEAISASE - GW Injection\TPROJDOCVT- Findings 24 Y IHALVSpun D {stAAND Inittal Slutdly Repon - Seclion 1 th depun.doe




Section 2
Written Checklist

Tahle 2-1
City of Moniclair Base Ambient Exterior Noise Levels
7:00 am —10:00 pm 10:00 pm - 7:00 am
Reslidential 55 dB 45 dB
Commercial 65 dB 55 dB
industrial 70dB 60 dB
Table 2-2
City of Ontario Base Ambient Exterior Noise Levels
7:00 am - 10:00 pm 10:00 pm —7:00 am
Residential {except M-F) 85 45
M-F Re:;:::;t;ﬂrﬁshﬂobile 65 50
Commercial 65 60
Light Industrial 70 70
Heavy Industrial 70 70

Within the City of Montclair, construction work is allowed in any land use area, and
is not subject to exterior noise level maximums, as long as construction is limited to
the hours of 7:00 am through 8:00 pm.

Constriction activities associated with Alternatives 2, 3 and 4 would cause a short-
term increase in noise due to heavy equipment operations and paving activities.
Noise levels at well drilling sites are typically 60 to 65 dB at 200 feet from
soundproofing. Noise generated from well drilling and construction would be short-
term, and, with the exception of well drilling, project construction would not occur
between the hours of 8:00 pm and 7:00 am.

For Altermatives 2, 3 and 4 of the Groundwater Recharge Facilities Program, sensitive
receptors would be exposed to noise associated with well drilling and rehabilitation.
Well MV-9 is located adjacent to Buena Vista Elementary School and Vernon Middle
School, and across the street from single-family residences. Well MV-12 is located
across single-family residences at both Benson Avenue and G Street in the City of
Ontario.

Cioad 2-25

Ly
PAIDAGE - LAVWOAZEADD - GW Injectioni?PROIDOCW-Findings of © L FFIHALSpun D VW Initia) Sty Rupart - Section 1 1k dspun.dac . G 5




Section 2
Written Checklist

Base ambient exterior noise level guidelines for the City of Montclair and the City of
Ontario are expected to be exceeded at all well sites during well drilling. Though
well-drilling would occur 24 howrs per day, ground drilling activities would occur
primarily during the hours of 7:00 am and 8:00 pm.

Impacts from construction and drilling activities associated with Alternatives 2, 3 and
4 of the proposed Groundwater Recharge Facilities Program were antcipated and
accounted for in the OBMP Program EIR. Mitigation measures 4.11-1 through 4.11-8
in the OBMP Program EIR were identified to reduce significant impacts associated
with construction noise. For the proposed project, implementation of these measures,
in combination with an additional mitigation measure, 4.11-9, would reduce impacts
to less than significant levels.

411-1 Construction shall be limited to the hours of 7 a.m. to 7 p.m. on Monday
through Friday, and between 9 a.m. to 6 p.m. on Saturday, and shall be prohibited on
Sundays and federal holidays.

4112 All construction vehicles and fixed or mobile equipment shall be equipped
with properly operating and maintained mufflers.

4.11-3 All employees that will be exposed to noise levels greater than 75 dB over an
8-hour period shall be provided with adequate hearing protection devices to ensure
no hearing damage will result from construction activities.

411-4 Tf equipment is being used that can cause hearing damage at adjacent noise
receptor locations (distance attenuation shall be taken into account), portable noise
barriers shall be installed that are demonstrated to be adequate to reduce noise levels
at receptor locations below hearing damage thresholds.

411-5 All production wells or booster pumps shall have their noise levels attenuated
to 50 dBA CNEL at 50 feet from the well head.

411-6 Project design will include measures which assure adequate interior noise
levels as required by Title 25 (California Noise Insulation Standards).

411-7 Require that all parking for desalter uses adjacent to residential areas be
enclosed within a structure or separated by a solid wall with quality landscaping as a
visual buffer.

411-8 Desalters shall be constructed and operated so that noise levels from
operations do not exceed 50 dB during night hours and 65 dB averaged over the 12
hours of day time when located adjacent to existing or future sensitive land uses. This
can be achieved by siting desalters a sufficient distance from sensitive noise receptors;
by incorporating atterwuation features in the facility or designing attennaton features
at the boundary of the property.

2-26

PAI04ED - MVWOVISAED - GW InjectianTPROIIDCN-Findings of CondlstensAfNALG pun DoturnentsWAWD initial Sidy Ropan < Section 1 th Azpunsdoc



Seclion 2
Written Checidist

411-9 Sound blankets shall be used at all of the well sites during well drilling to
decrease noise levels.

b) Less Than Significant Impact: Construction and operations associated with
drilling new and/or rehabilitating existing wells under Alternatives 2, 3 and 4
are not anticipated to generate excessive groundbormne vibration or
groundborne noise.

¢) Less Than Significant Impact: During well drilling/ rehabilitation activities, a
short-term noise increase is anticipated. However, normal use/operation of
Wells MV-1, MV-9 and MV-12 under Alternatives 2, 3 and 4 are not anticipated
to result in a substantial permanent increase in ambient noise levels. Well MV-
4 is already in use and no new noise impacts will result if this well is
reequipped for groundwater injection and extraction purposes.

d) Less Than Significant Impact with Mitigation: Construction and drilling
activities for the proposed Groundwater Recharge Facilities Program are
anticipated to generate substantial temporary increases in ambient noise levels.
Well drilling under Alternatives 2, 3 and 4 would occur 24 hours per day over a
30-day period at each site. These impacts were considered in the OBMF
Program EIR, and implementation of mitigation measures 4.11-1 through 4.11-9
above would reduce impacts to less than significant levels.

e-f) No Impact: The well improvements proposed for Alternatives 2,3 and 4 would
not be located within a two-mile radius of a public use or private airport or
within an airport land use plan area.

2-27

PA1GADD - MVWIN2S450 - GW injectiontTPROJDOCY1-Findings of Consiztenmy\F INALYS pun Da ISUAVWE Inltia) Sludy Report - Sactian 1 th dzpun.doc




Section 2
Written Checklist

The general impacts to population and housing of the Chino Basin groundwater
management program, of which the proposed project is a part, are discussed in
Section 4.3, on pages 4-33 through 4-41 of the OBMP Program EIR and is included
here.

Impacts Associated with the Groundwater Recharge Feasibility Project

Less Than
Significant
Potentially with Less Than
Significant Mitigation Significant
impact Incorporation impact No impact
XIL.POPULATION AND HOUSING — Would the
praject:
a) Induce substantial population growth in an
area, either direclly (for example, by proposing
new homes and businesses) or indirectly (for I:] I:l [:]
sxampie, through extension of roads or other
infrastructure}?

b} Displace substantial numbers of existing
housing, necessitating the construction of D D [:I m
reptacement housing elsewhera?

c) Disptace substantial numbers of people,
necessitating the construction of replacement D D D
housing eisewherg?

a) Less Than Significant Impact: Implementation of the Groundwater Recharge
Facilities Program is not anticipated to directly or indirectly induce growth in
the City of Chino Hills and the City of Montclair. Instead, this groundwater
injection and extraction program is intended to account for the forecast
population growth as discussed in the OBMP Program EIR and more closely
balance groundwater recharge and injection with extraction activities in the
long-term. Therefore, less than significant impacts would occur.

_ b} No Impact: Installation and operation of the proposed groundwater injection
and extraction wells for any of the five alternatives would not displace any
housing and would not require the construction of replacement housing.
Therefore, no impacts would occur.

¢) No Impact: Installation and operation of the proposed injection and extraction
wells for any of the five alternatives would not displace any people and would
not require the construction of replacement hcousing. Therefore, no impacts
would occur.

2-28




Section 2
Writtert Checldist

The general impacts to public services of the Chino Basin groundwater management
program, of which the proposed project is a part, are discussed in Section 4.12, on
pages 4-406 through 4-409 and in Section 4.2, on page 4-18 of the OBMP Program EIR,
and is included here.

Impacts Associated with the Groundwater Recharge Feasibility Project

Less Than
Significant
Potentially with Less Than
Significant Mitigation Significant
Impact Incorporation Impact Ne Impact

XL PUBLIC SERVICES

a) Would the project result in substantial adverse
physical impacts associated with the provision
of new or physically altered governmenital
facilities, need for new or physically altered
governmental facilities, the construction of
which could cause significant environmental
impacts, in order to maintain acceptable
service ratios, response times or other
performance objectives for any of the public
services:

Fire protection?
Police protection?
Schools?

Parks?

OoOoonnd
OOoOodil
oo
RRREEK

Other public facliities?

a) No Impact: Implementation of the Groundwater Recharge Facilities Program
would occur at existing MVWD well locations and would not require any
additional fire protection, police protection, increased school demand, or
increased park demand than what is currently generated by the well locations;
therefore, no impacts would occur.

2-29

3
PG - MVWOMBAGE - GW Injectiont?PROSOOC-Findings of ConsistaneAFINALSRun DotumentshvVWD initig} Sludy Report - Sedlon 1 th depun.dot & g




Section 2
Written Checklist

The general impacts to recreation of the Chino Basin groundwater management
program, of which the proposed project is a part, are discussed in Section 4.2, on page
4-18 of the OBMP Program EIR, and is included here.

Impacts Associated with the Groundwater Recharge Feasibility Project

Less Than
Significant
Potentially with Less Than
Significant Mitigation Significant
Impact Incorporation Impact No Impact

XIV. RECREATION —

a) Would the project increase the use of exisling
neighborhood and regional parks or other
recreational facifities such that substantial I:] D I:] IZ[
physical deterioration of the faciiity would
occur or be accelerated?

b) Does the project include recreational facilities

or require the construction or expansion of EI D D m

recreational facilities which might have an
adversa physical effect on the environment?

a} No Impact: Implementation of any of the three build alternatives (Alternatives
2,3 and 4) for the injection and extraction well improvements would occur at
existing MVWD well locations and would not increase the need for, or use of,
neighborhood or regional park lands. Therefore, no impacts would occur.

b) No Impact: Implementation of the Groundwater Recharge Facilities Program
would occur at existing MVWD well locations and would not include any
recreational components; therefore, no impacts would occur.

G 230

PAI0460 - KAVWDNI5405 - GV Injertian\7PROIDOCUFindings of Consist Y IMALS pun D IAVWE Inltiné Study Repsi - Section ¥ ih 4zpun doc




Section 2
Writter: Checklist

The general impacts to transportation and traffic of the Chino Basin groundwater
management program, of which the proposed project is a part, are discussed in
Section 4.7, on pages 4-296 through 4-307 of the OBMP Program EIR, and included
here.

Impacts Associated with the Groundwater Recharge Feasibility Project

Less Than
Significant
Potentially with Less Than
Significant Mitigation Significant
Impact Incorporation Impact No Impact

XV.TRANSPORTATION/TRAFFIC — Would the
project:
a) Cause an increase in traffic which is
substantial in relation to the existing traffic load
and capacity of the street system (i.e., result in
a substantial increase in either the number of D D m D
vehicle trips, the volume fo capacity ratio on
roads, or congestion at intersections)?

b} Exceed, either individually or cumuialively, a
level of service standard established by the
county congestion management agency for D D D
designated roads or highways?

c) Resultin a change in air traffic pattems,
including either an increase in traffic levels or a
change in location that resulis in substantial
safety risks?

U
L]
-
&

d) Substantially increase hazards due to a design
feature (e.g., sharp curves or dangerous
intersections) or incompatible uses (e.g., farm
equipment)?

&

g) Result in inadequate emergency access?

f) Resultin inadequale parking capacity?

g) Conflict with adopted policies, plans, or
programs suppotting altemative transportation
{e.g., bus turmouts, bicycle racks)?

OO0 O
OO0 O
O Ood O
R N

a) Less Than Significant Impact: Construction of the proposed injection and
extraction wells would result in increased traffic and employee vehicle trips
during the short construction period. Operation of the injection and extraction
wells would not result in significant increases in traffic. One vehicle trip per
day would be required for maintenance activities at each operational well site.
Therefore, less than significant impacts would occur.

b) Less Than Significant Impact: Construction of the proposed injection and
extraction well improvements under Alternatives 2, 3 and 4 would resultina
temporary increase in construction truck traffic and employee vehicle trips on
roadways during well drilling and rehabilitation activities. However, well sites
are not located in areas, or at intersections, that are subject to roadway

2-31

PA10450 - MVNDII5ADE » BW Injectiont7 PROJDOC-Findings of Conslstensy\FINALS pun DogumentzUVWIE inliial Study Repart - Seclion 1th dspundoec 9 1



g2

d)

Section 2
Written Checklist

congestion within the City of Montclair and the City of Ontario. During
operation of the injection and extraction wells, the only vehicle traffic that
would result from the project would be one maintenance vehicle on the
roadway to provide daily service/maintenance at each well site.

No Impact: The proposed injection and exiraction wells would be at or below
the ground surface and would not result in an increase of air traffic; therefore,
no impacts would occur.

No Impact: The proposed injection and extraction wells would not affect roads
or design features for roadways. Therefore, no increases in hazards would
occur as a result of the project.

No Impact: The proposed injection and extraction wells would be located on
sites already owned by MVWD and in urbanized areas. Rehabilitating existing
wells and/ or drilling new wells would not affect emergency access in any way
since improvements would occur off of roadways and emergency access
pathways. Therefore, no impacts would occur,

No Impact: The proposed injection and extraction wells would not displace
any parking and would not generate an increased demand in parking;
therefore, no parking capacity issues would occur as a result of the proposed
project.

No Impact: The proposed injection and extraction wells would niot conflict

with, or affect, any adopted policies, plans, or programs supporting alternative
transportation. Therefore, no impacts would occur.

2-32

PA104S0 - MVWEAZEASE - GW Snfoctine\T PROJOOCH-Findings of Cenzistency\FINALIS pun DocumenlzB4WD Inlital Study Report - Seetion 1 Uh dapun.doc




Section 2
Writtent Checklist

The general impacts to utilities and service systems of the Chino Basin groundwater
management program, of which the proposed project is a part, are discussed in
Section 4.5, on pages 4-87 through 4-166 of the OBMP Program EIR, and is included
here.

Impacts Associated with the Groundwater Recharge Feasibility Project

l.ess Than
Significant
Potentially with Less Than
Significant Mitigation Significant
impact Incorporation Impact No Impact
XVLUTILITIES AND SERVICE SYSTEMS —
Would the project:
a) Exceed wastewater treatment requirements of
the applicable Regional Water Quality Control D I:] D
Board?
b) Require or result in the construction of new
water or wastewater treatment facilities or
expansion of existing facilities, the construction E] D I:I
of which could cause significant environmentai
effects?

c) Require or result in the construction of new
storm water drainage facilities or expansion of
existing facifities, the construction of which D L——I D
could cause significant environmental effects?

d) Have sufficient water supplies avaitable to
serve the project from existing entitements
and resources, Or are new or expanded D D m D
entitlements nesded?

e) Result in a determination by the wastewater
treatment provider which serves or may serve
the project that it has adequate capacity to
serve the projects projected dernand in D D D
addition to {he providers existing '
commitments?

f) Be served by a landfilt with suffictent permitted

capacity 1o accommodate the projects solid D D F\Z] D
waste disposal needs?
g) Comply with federal, state, and local slatutes D I:l IZ D

and regulations related to solid waste?

a) No Impact: For each of the build alternatives (Alternatives 2, 3 and 4}, the four
new and/ or rehabilitated wells would be utilized for groundwater injection
and extraction and would not generate any wastewater through construction
and/ or operation; therefore, no wastewater treatment requirements would be
exceeded.

2-33

P46 - MAVWER35408 - GV Injersiont? PROJDOCU-Findings of Conzi PF INALS pun O SV Initial Stucy Repod - Section 11h dopun.doc




b)

Section 2
Whitten Checklist

No Impact: For each of the build alternatives (Alternatives 2, 3 and 4), the four
new and/ or rehabilitated wells would be utilized for groundwater injection
and extraction and would not generate the need for additional water or
wastewater treatment facilities. Therefore, no impacts would occur.

No Impact: For each of the build alternatives (Alternatives 2, 3 and 4), the four
new and/or rehabilitated wells would not generate additonal storm water
runoff; therefore no additional storm water facilities would be required and no
impacts would occur.

Less Than Significant Impact: For each of the build alternatives (Alternatives
7,3 and 4), the water injection phase of each injection/extraction cycle is
dependent upon water provided to MYWD by the MWD. Based upon the
amount of water provided by MWD for each injection phase, the accompanying
amount of water extracted from the ground during the extraction phase would
be adjusted and remain balanced, within reason. Consistent with the goal of
the project, to avoid over drafting the available supply of groundwater, each
injection/ extraction cycle would remain relatively balanced. Therefore, less
than significant impacts would occur.

No Impact: For each of the build alternatives (Alternatives 2, 3 and 4}, the four
new and/ or rehabilitated wells would not generate any wastewater through
construction and/ or operation; therefore, no impacts to wastewater capacity
would occur.

f-g)Less Than Significant Impact: Drilling and rehabilitating the proposed

injection and extraction wells would generate small amounts of solid wastes.
This solid waste would be disposed of in accordance with Federal, State and
local solid waste regulations. Therefore, less than significant impacts would
occur.

2.34

PA10AG0 « MVWINI540D - GW lijecian\TPRQIDOCM-Findings of Canzi YFIMNALS pun Do MAVYIO Initinl Study Repad - Soction 1 th 4spun.doc




Section 2

Written Checklist
impacts Associated with the Groundwater Recharge Feasibility Project
Less Than
Significant
Potentially with Less Than
Significant Mitigation Significant
Impact Incorporation Impact No Impact

XVILMANDATORY FINDINGS QOF
SIGNIFICANGCE -

a} Does the project have the potential to degrade
the quality of the environment, substantially
reduce the habitat of a fish or wildlife species,
cause a fish or wildlife population to drop

below self-sustaining levels, threaten to D [:] [‘_‘l m

eliminate a plant or animal community, reduce
the number or restrict the range of a rare or
endangered plant or animal or eliminate
important examples of the major perods of
California history or prehistory?

b) Does the project have impacts that are
individually imited, but cumulatively
considerable? ("Cumulativelyconsiderable"

means that the incremental effects of a project D D D

are considerable when viewed in connection
with the effects of past projects, the effecls of
other current projects, and the effects of
probable future projects)?

¢) Does the project have environmental effects
which will cause substantial adverse effects on D m [:] D
human beings, either directly or indirectly?

a) No Impact: For any of the three build alternatives (Alternatives 2, 3 and 4),
injection and extraction well improvements would occur at existing MVWD
well locations and would not have the potential to degrade the quality of the
environment, reduce the habitat or population of fish or wildlife species,
eliminate or threaten to eliminate a plant or animal community, reduce the
number or restrict the range of rare or endangered plants or animals, or
eliminate important examples of California history or pre-history.

b) No Impact: For any of the three build alternatives (Alternatives 2, 3 and 4),
injection and extraction well improvements would occur at existing MVWD
well locations and would not result in impacts that are considered cumulatively
considerable. All impacts associated with the project alternatives are localized
and short term.

¢) Less Than Significant Impact with Mikigation Incorporation: For any of the
fhree build alternatives (Alternatives 2, 3 and 4), injection and extraction well
improvements would occur at existing MVWD well locations and would not
result in significant adverse effects on human beings, either directly or
indirectly. Any impacts to humans, specifically related to construction noise,
are short-term and localized, and can be reduce to less than significant levels
through mitigation.

2-35

PA0450 - MVWDNISAAE - G tejectiom TPROIDOCIL-Findinga of ConsttencAFIHALS pun DocumonisthVAWD 1nittal Study Repen - Seclion 1th 4apun doe




PA10480 -

Section 3
List of Acronyms

CEQA
EIR
IEUA
MVWD
MWD
MWDSC
OBMP

RWQCB

California Envirorumental Quality Act
Environmental Impact Report

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Monte Vista Water District

Metropolitan Water District

Metropolitan Water District of Southern California
Optimum Basin Management Program

Regional Water Quality Control Board

LOAWDIISAEE - GW Injection7PROJDOC-Findings of ConslaloneFIHALISpun DosumentaWVWD Intial Study Ropord « Sectisn 11h dpen.dat




Section 4
List of Documents and Individuals
Consulted

Carol Fraizer-Burton, Planner, City of Montclair; 4 March 2003.
City of Montclair, General Plan, Chapter 4.
EDR Site Report, Monte Vista Water District, 10575 Central Avenue; 27 January 2003

EDR Site Report, Monte Vista Water District, Benson Avenue/G Street; 27 January
2003 : '

EDR Site Report, Well MV-9, 5617 San Bernardino Street; 27 January 2003

EDR Site Report, Monte Vista Water District MV-4, 5501 Arrow Highway; 27 January
2003

Inland Empire Utilities Agency; Findings of Consistency of the Chino Groundwater
Basin Dry-Year Yield Program, December 2002.

Inland Empire Utilities Agency; Final Program Environmental Impact Report for the
Optimum Basin Management Program, July 2000.

Luis Batres, Plarmer, City of Ontario; 30 January 2003

Monte Vista Water District; Groundwater Recharge Facilities Program Feasibility
Study, April 2003.

Ontario Engineering Department, 6 February 2003

Tiffany Williams, Planner, City of Ontario, 30 January 2003

110450 « WOANDIAEATN - GW injecton7PROIDOCAFindings of ConsistencyWINALISpun Pocumortsh VWD Initiaf Study Reper! - Section 1 th dzpun.dos . (j '7
s




o

)

Appendix A
Groundwater Modeling

A1l Introduction and Model Gbjectives

An analysis was conducted that included groundwater modeling to assess the relative
impacts of the recharge management alternatives on existing groundwater flow and
water quality conditions in the westerly portion of the Chino Basin. These
management alternatives includle recharge operations using combinations of existing
wells, new replacement wells, and use of existing spreading basins to increase
recharge in Management Zone 1. Specific modeling objectives include the following:

Assessment of water level, gradient and flow direction changes resulting from
implementation of alternatives, relative to the groundwater conditions and
assumptions made as part of the OBMP evaluation.

m Assessment of the impact on nitrate-nitrogen (nitrate) concentrations in
groundwater and in the extracted water resulting from the alternatives, relative to
the OBMP modeling.

To accomplish these objectives, CDM obtained and modified a previously developed
model from the Chino Basin Watermaster that was used to support the development
of the OBMP. The model used was a modified version of the OBMP model. The
OBMP model was used to address water quantity issues as part of the programmatic
EIR. The modifications made to the OBMP original model to fulfill the objectives of
this study included:

m Reduction of the modeling area to represent the specific area of interest a segment
of the westerly portion of the Chino Basin that includes the area in and around the
MVWD service area and the Montclair and College Heights spreading grounds to
the north {See Figure A-1). ’

m Modification of the model from a steady-state to a transient mode to allow
evaluation of non-equilibrium conditions over time.

e Addition of new MVWD wells.
= Implementation of seasonal flow changes for MVWD facilities.

a Addition of solute transport capabilities to allow evaluation of nitrate-nitrogen
(nitrate) concentrations in the aquifer.

A-1

PATOASD - MWEALSA08 - GW Injection TRRQIDOOV-Findings of ConsistencyFINALISpuh Dacl \z\Appendic A Spun.doc




C%)ilege Heights Basins

," 3
i

o ;B?&bks Basin |
i
i

Mongolé Basins gﬂ
|
I
;
|

!
§

|
i
|
1
|

b

t‘«:.

LEGEND

Evauated Welts

Other Wells

. Ronds

Giowed Rechage8asing

l:l Ching Basin

é]h

hillips Blvd.

bentrai Avenue

e

@

10 Freeway

San Bemardino St

|

| Eucfid Avenue

i
iHoIt Avenue

Figure A-1
Modeled Area



Appendix A
Groundwater Modeling and Evaluation of Alternatives

A.2 Development of Conceptual Model

The conceptual model for the OBMP Chino Basin groundwater flow model developed
by Wildermuth Environmental Inc. (WEI) is summarized in the Draft Initial State of
the Basin Report (WEI 2002). A full description of the conceptual model for the basin
is provided in that report and is not included here. Geologically, the Chino Basin
consists of a faulted valley filled with unconsolidated alluvial sediments. In the area
of interest, the aquifer thickens from approximately 300 feet in the north to
approximately 700 feet in the south. In the area of interest, groundwater flows in a
generally south-southwesterly direction. Natural groundwater recharge in
Management Zone 1 occurs along the mountain fronts and stream channels where
water flows into this portion of the basin. A significant amount of recharge also
occurs throughout this management zone due to precipitation and at spreading basins
such as the Montclair and College Heights basins. Water discharges from the Chino
Basin flow to streams, wells, and evapo-transpiration by vegetation along the Santa
Ana River and other streams in the basin.

The Chino Basin's water supply systems are subject to significant seasonal variations
in supply and demand. This seasonal variation has been conceptualized in the OBMP
as a yearly cycle of supply and demand based on a seven-month winter season of
October through April and a five-month sumimer season of May through September.
The winter season is characterized by a lower demand and higher supply; the time of
year when groundwater extraction will typically be lower and more abundant water
supplies will make artificial recharge more practical. The summer season is
characterized by higher demand and less abundant supplies resulting in limited
availability of water for recharge and higher groundwater extraction rates.

Project alternatives evaluated the use of existing or new wells at the locations of
MVWD wells No. 1, 4, 9, and 12 and increased spreading at the Montclair and College
Heights basins. The impacts of the alternatives on MVWD ASR wells and the City of
Chino wells CC-5, CC-10, and CC-14 were estimated for each of the alternatives. The
City of Chino wells are located immediately downstream of the MVWD wells. Figure
A-2 presents a summary of extractions by MVWD and surface water spreading in
Management Zone 1 based on the different alternatives as well as the OBMP assumed
conditions. In this section of the report, MVWD wells currently identified by the
prefix "W" will be referred to as "MV" to distinguish among wells operated by other
entities such as the City of Chino (CC). For example, MVWD well W-4 is referred as
well MV-4.

AFIHALIS pun Doct ippandix A Spundac



101

Flux Value (acre-feet)

30,000

25,000 -

20,000

15,000

10,000

5,000

Winter Summer

OBMP Y2ZK
Conditions

H
H
H
i
i
I
!
i

| Winier © Summer |

Maximum Spread {
Alternative ‘

Winter

i !
. Summer } Winter

Injection Cycie

Extraction Cycle |

i © GW Exiractions by MiVWD
‘ O GW Injection by MVWD
B MgmtZone 1 GW Spreading

:

4

EaegTEds

i

e
S

R 0L

Aed

T

- Summer | Winter ' Summer | Winter | Summer |

Maximum Injection Alternative

Moderate Injection
Alternative

Minimum Injection
Alternative

Figure A-2

Total Seasonal Extraction, Injection and Recharge Summary




centranon

Coi

T

o e St

RO e
5 e

e e,

Figure A-3

Nitrate {(as N) Initial Concentration Distribution Map




Appendix A
Groundwater Modeling and Evaluation of Alternalives

The groundwater nitrate concentrations in the Chino Basin present challenges to
drinking water suppliers. According to the Draft Initial State of the Basin Report, in
the post-1998 period, of 610 groundwater samples collected in the Chino Basin 509
contained concentrations of nitrate in excess of the US EPA drinking water standard
of 45 mg/1 as NOs or 10 mg/1 as nitrate-N (WE1 2002). Figure A-3 presents the initial
concentrations of nitrate-N distribution used for development of the solute transport
model. Nitrate-N concentrations in groundwater in the vicinity of the MVWD
artificial recharge program ranges from approximately 3 mg/lin the northern part of
the study area, near Base Line Road to greater than 25 mg/1in the vicinity of Mission
Bowlevard and Central Avenue and in areas to the southeast. The data presented
were received from the Chino Basin Watermaster and interpelated onto a grid for use
in the modeling analysis. For modeling purposes, the nitrate distribution was static,
with no additional nitrate loading added to the system such as potential loading from
the overlying vadose zone, except for that contained in imported water used for
spreading and injection. Based on analyses of MVWD deliveries from the WFA
treatment plant, a 0.75 mg/L nitrate as N (3.3 mg/L as NO) concentration was used
for all recharge water. This was considered an acceptable approach since itis constant
for all alternatives and the modeling results are not absolute but relative to OBMP
conditions.

A.3 Model Selection

A finite difference groundwater flow model of the Chino Basin was developed and
calibrated by WEI for the Chino Basin Watermaster. The OBMP model was
configured using the USGS MODFLOW software package (McDonald & Harbaugh,
1988) as implemented in the Groundwater Vistas (version 3) graphical user interface
(ES1,2001). The OBMP model provides a steady-state solution from the calibrated
groundwater flow model and uses the most current pumping and recharge fluxes
available. The well pumping and recharge fluxes provided by Watermaster were
specified as the "Year 2000 pumping Chino Desalter 1, 50 percent recharge” scenario;
in this report, this scenario is known as the Y2K scenario.

The OBMP model was calibrated by WEI to the Y2K conditions using yearly average
recharge and pumping rates. Recharge in the model is simulated using both the
Recharge and Stream packages. No constant head boundaries are used in the model.
All discharges from the OBMP model are simulated via wells or as stream discharges.

No reports describing the OBMP model or the Y2K scenario were available from the
Watermaster. The model has been used for groundwater management in the Chino
Basin and has been adopted for the evaluation of alternatives presented in this study.
The two-dimensional OBMP model simulates the basin as a single unconfined aquifer
using a single layer. The OBMP model addresses steady-state groundwater flow only
and does not simulate chemical transport. This model is described in greater detail
under Section A.4 of this report.

The OBMP model was supplemented to allow simulation of nitrate transport for
evaluating relative impacts of alternatives on the distribution of nitrate in the aquifer.

A6

PATOATO - MVWENIE45E - GW Injertion\7 PROJDOCN-Findings af Consistoncy\FINALISpun Documents\Appendia A Spun.dot B 1 O 3



¥

CoM

Appendix A
Groundwater Modeling and Evaluation of Alternatives

The solute transport code MT3DMS (Zheng, 1999), as issued by the US Army Corps of
Engineers, was used for chemical transport analysis. The basic flow model
configuration was incorporated into MT3DMS, with retention of the same grid design
and boundary conditions.

A.4 Numerical Implementation of Conceptual Model

The OBMP numerical groundwater flow model developed by WEI simulates the
Chino Basin as a single-layer system with no-flow boundaries surrounding the model
domain and at the bottom of the system. The model consists of a uniform finite
difference grid with 537 rows and 663 columns. These square cells have a uniform
dimension of about 197 feet (60 meters) on each side. In the model 157,834 of the cells
are active, giving the model a relatively large number of grid elements. Hydraulic
conductivity in the study area ranges from about 10 to 102 feet per second, as
depicted in Figure A-4, and is considered constant through the aquifer thickness.

Inflow of water to the model is simulated with the Stream and Recharge packages.
The Stream package is a module that simulates streams flowing through the Chino
Basin with water either discharging from the aquifer to the stream or vice-versa,
depending on the difference in water level between the stream and the aquifer. The
Recharge package is a module that simulates the addition of areal recharge to the
water table, either from precipitation, return flows from irrigation or from recharge
basins. Outflows from the model were simulated by WEI using the Stream and Well
packages. The model units for length and time are feet and secorids respectively.

No modifications were made to the aquifer properties, grid dimensions, or to the
Stream package in the basin model.

Prior to assessment of alternatives, the following modifications to the OBMP
groundwater flow model were implemented:

# Inclusion of aerial recharge at the simulated recharge basins

n Addition of simulated recharge wells operated by the MVWD

m Addition of MVWD wells constructed since the Y2K scenario fluxes were compiled
Addition of the College Heights No. 1 recharge basin

a Implementation of transient flow conditions

m Assignment of a specific yield estimate for the aquifer materials

s Implementation of the solute transport model MT3DMS and sirnulated nitrate
concentration field

LU

Tt

PATDA0T - MAWIRES4TE - 5W Infectiont?PRONOCA-Flndings of ConsistenmpFiNAL S pun DootsnentzVAppendix A Spun.doe




cal

SRR L TB Mt s cat S

O ey SR

8797
7537
6281
5025
3769

—_—
hreyTils

Lin T

Legend

Hydraulic Conductivity
Zone Value

1.160e-003
1.0742-003
8.675e-004
7.219e-004
5.762e-004
4,305e004
2.848e-004
0.000

Figure A-4
Hydraulic Conductivity Distribution in Modeled Area




Appendix A
Groundwater Modeling and Evaluation of Allernatives

The transient simulation consists of a 20-year period with each year divided into
winter and summer seasons based on a seven-month winter season of October
through April and a five-month summer season of May through September. The
winter and summer stress periods were further discretized into 10 and 7 time steps
(approximately three weeks), respectively.

Implementation of the fransient simulation scheme required the assignment of a value
for specific yield, which is the amount of water produced from a unit volume of
aquifer resulting from a unit change in head. A value of 0.13 was applied across the
entire model. This value represents an average of the values present in the area of
interest that were provided by WEL It should be noted that the specific yield values
were derived from the upper part of the aquifer's zone of saturation and may be

significantly different throughout the aquifer's thickness. Limitations resulting from
this assumption are discussed below.

After implementation of a transient simulation scheme, the model was run for a
simulated period of twenty years using the same aquifer stresses as the OBMP Y2K
model, after which the results were compared with the original steady-state OBMP
Y2K model's solution. The results of the transient run and the original OBMP YZK
model were in agreement indicating that the transient version of the OBMP Y2K
model represents the same set of aquifer stresses as the original OBMP YZK model.

Following the comparison of the transient and original steady-state simulations, a
seasonal component was applied to the simulated recharge basins in Management
Zone 1 and extraction wells operated by the District to simulate seasonal variations in
these aquifer stresses. High groundwater extraction rates and low recharge rates were
simnulated in the summer when stormwater runoff and imported water are scarce and
demand is high. Al other fluxes representing pumping by other agencies in the area
were sirnulated as constant rates.

A monthly schedule of anticipated extraction and irjection rates at all MYWD wells
for the alternative was provided by the District. These values were divided into
winter and summer seasonal totals. The pumping or injection rates were summed
seasonally. For each alternative evaluated, a flux term was assigned for each of the 40
stress periods for each of the MVWD wells. Table A-1 presents a surmmary of
groundwater extraction and injection rates.

166

P-410490 - MVWDLI5480 + GW Injoction\TPROIDOCW-Findings of ConslulensylF IALIS pun DucernenisVAppendix A Spun.doc




Appendix A

Groundwater Modeling and Evaluation of Alternatives

Table A-1
Groundwater Injection and Extraction Summary (ac-it per year)
Maxhmum Maximum Injection Moderate Mintmum
OBMP .
Spreading Alternative Injection Injection
Location Conditions . L \
Alternative tnjection Extraction Alternative Aiternative
Total Winter ] Summart Winter |Summer Winter ISummer Winter ISUmmur Winter ISummer
Seasonal Extraction 9,319 9649 0,337 9,649 8078 10430 12,332 9,649 11,502 9,848 10,823
Annual Extraction 9,319 18,986 19,527 22,762 21,152 20,472
Seascnal injection 1] 0 2,946 1,582 ] 0 3,272 0 1,640 4]
Annual Injection ] 4,498 0 3272 1,640

Recharge at spreading basins was simulated by increasing the recharge rate specified
in the model for those cells overlying the location of the simulated basin. Recharge of
imported water was simulated during the winter months (October through April).
Table A-2 presents a summary of groundwater recharge rates at the various recharge
basins.

Tahle A-2

Groundwater Recharge Summary (ac-ft per year)

oBMP Maximum Maximum Injaction Moderate Minkmum
Spreading Basin Conditlons Spreading Al}ernatlve injection Injection
Afternative injection Cycle I Extraction Gycle Altarnative Alternative
Montclais 1 3,124 4,076 3,991 3,981 3,867 4,061
Moniciair 2 5,134 6,706 6,565 6,565 6,526 6,681
Monlclair 3 2,745 3,585 3,510 3510 3,489 3,571
Moniciair 4 4,783 6,260 6,129 6,129 g,082 6,237
College Heighis 1 G ZA22 2,202 2,202 2,146 2,384
Colizge Helghts 2 777 3,104 2,974 2,974 2,947 3,155
Annus! Recharge 16,575 26,243 25,376 25,370 25,136 26,089

In the assignment of recharge fluxes, the geometry of the College Heights spreading
basins in the Y2K OBMP model was observed to differ significantly from the mapped
spreading basins, Corrections to the simulated location of the College Heights
spreading basins were made in the OBMP model to more closely correspond to their
actual location and size. The simulated area for the College Heights spreading basins
(1 and 2) appeared to be a single elongate zone larger than any of the spreading
basins. A second simulated spreading basin was configured in the revised model to
represent the more northerly College Heights No. 1 basin. The flux of the larger
recharge zone representing the College Heights spreading basins was originally 773
ac-ft per year in the OBMP Y?K model. For all alternatives, the increased quantities of
water added to the College Heights spreading basins was divided evenly between
and the No. 1 and 2 basins. No changes were made to the configuration of the
Montclair spreading basins. MVWD wells that have been constructed in recent years

A-10

P10450 - MVWIDNIS406 - GW Injmion\?FRDJDOC\&Finﬂinm of ConsislaneytFIHALEpun DocumentstAgpendis A Spun.doc

167




s

o3

Co

Appendix A
Groundwaler Modeling and Evaluation of Allernatives

(MV-26, 27 and 28) were not present in the OBMP Y2K model were added to the
revised model.

The solute transport model MT3DMS was used to simulate the effects of the various
Alternatives on relative nitrate concentrations and movement within the aquifer. This
solute transport model uses the groundwater flow results from MODFLOW and
simulates the transport of dissclved species in the aquifer. The initial conditions used
to simulate nitrate were provided by Watermaster and an interpolated grid was
developed. The grid of nitrate data values was then loaded to MT3DMS. This
interpolation assumed that data were representative of average concentrations in the
entire thickness of the aquifer. No continuing sources of nitrate were incorporated in
the model. All nitrate impact analyses used this nitrate distribution as the initial
condition. Limitations resulting from these assumptions are discussed below. Figure
A-3 presents a contour map showing the initial distribution of nitrate used for
evaluation of the alternatives.

Based on water quality data provided by the District for imported water, the nitrate
(NO3) concentration of recharged water in the model was set to 3.3 mg/L or 0.75
mg/L as Nitrogen. This value was assigned to all simulated water recharged at the
recharge basins and at the four injection wells. This value remained constant
throughout the entire 20-year simulated period.

A5 -Groundwater Simulation of Alternatives

Four alternatives were evaluated using the revised basin model. Figure A-2
summarized the overall recharge and extraction flows used in each alternative. In
addition to the four alternatives evaluated, the revised model was run to simulate
OBMP conditions which were used as a basis for comparison. Comparison of results
between the different alternatives with the OBMP conditions are presented in
Appendix B. The OBMP conditions and the four alternatives evaluated are discussed
below.

A.5.1 OBMP Conditions

The OBMP conditions simulation provides the baseline against which all four
alternatives were evaluated. To be consistent with the OBMP Y2K model, this
simulation uses the same well pumping rates for the MVWD wells and the same
recharge basin fluxes (See tables 4-1 and 4-2) at the Montclair and College Heights
spreading basins. In this simulation, groundwater pumping by the District wells
represented an annual aggregate of 9,319 ac-ft per year. The alternative was
implemented by leaving all simulated MVWD wells pumping at a yearly aggregate of
9,319 ac-ft per year and setting the Montclair and College Heights spreading basin
fluxes to simulate recharge of 16,575 ac-ft during the winter season. This recharge is
simulated as having 15,793 ac-ft recharged between the four Montclair spreading
basins and 782 ac-ft recharged at the two College Heights spreading basins. In this
simulation, there is no groundwater injection at any of the District wells. Of the four

PAID4ED - MAVWERISL0E - GW Injertionti PROJOOC-Finding2 of Cansi AF AL S pun D is\Appontix A Spuntoc




CiDa

Appendix A
Groundwaler Modeling and Evaluation of Allernalives

wells considered for ASR purposes, only MV-4 was modeled as an active well; this
well has been used by the District since it was rehabilitated in the late 1990's.

A.5.2 The "Maximum Spreading" Alternative

This alternative represents the current plan under which imported water would be
recharged in Management Zone 1 in the absence of a well injection and extraction
program. Under this alternative, modeled groundwater extractions were increased,
relative to OBMP conditions, by 9,667 ac-ft to a total of 18,986 ac-ft per year. The
increased in production resulted in the same increase in surface water recharge,
relative to OBMP conditions, to a total to 26,242 ac-ft per year. In this alternative,
groundwater extractions and imported water recharge follow a seasonal schedule
with recharge occurring in winter and the majority of extractions in sumumer. There is
not deep well injection recharge considered in this alternative.

A.5.3 The "Maximum Injection" Alternative

This alternative considers the construction of two new ASR wells (MV-9 and MV-12),
the rehabilitation of MV-1 by installing a liner casing, and the refurbishment of MV-4
to become an ASR well. This alternative simulates a five-year cycle composed of three
consecutive years of injection followed by two years of extractions. During the
injection cycle, it was assumed that treated imported water would be available for
injection over the entire year. The two new ASR wells would operate continuously
over the three initial years while the refurbished wells would inject during the winter
only reverting to the extraction mode during the summer. During the two drought
years, groundwater production would be increased to make up for reduced imported
water deliveries by operating all four ASR wells in the extraction mode only. This
second period is known as the extraction cycle.

In the three-year modeled injection cycle, 4,499 ac-ft per year would be injected into
the aquifer through the four ASR wells representing a total of 13,497 ac-ft of imported
water injected. Groundwater extractions during this period would be increased
relative to the OBMP conditions by 10,208 ac-ft per year to a total of 19,527 ac-ft per
year.

During the two-year extraction cycle the four ASR wells would operate as extraction
wells only. Modeled groundwater extractions were increased to reflect the reduced
availability of treated imported water to meet summer demands. Relative to the
OBMP conditions, modeled groundwater extractions were increased by 13,443 ac-ft
per year to a total of 22,762 ac-ft per year.

During the five-year cycle, spreading of imported water would be reduced from
maximum spreading over the five-year period at 25,370 ac-ft per year to reflect the
basin recharge that took place through direct injection. This level of modeled
recharge represents an increase of 8,794 ac-ft per year over the OBMP conditions.

A-12

PAADEE0 » MVWORISAGE - (W InjectioiT PRUJDDC- Findings ol Conzlstuncy\F INALIS pun DocumentzVAppentix A Spun.tac

169



Appendix A
Groundwaler Modeling and Evaluation of Aliernatives

A.5.4 The "Moderate Injection" Alternative

Similar to the Maximum Injection alternative, this alternative considers the
construction of two new ASR wells (MV-9 and MV-12), the rehabilitation of MV-1 by
installing a liner casing, and the refurbishment of MV-4 to become an ASR well.
Under this alternative, MV-4, MV-9 and MV-12 would operate in the injection mode
during the winter months reverting to the extraction mode during the summer. Well
MV-1 would operate on the injection mode during the winter but it would be shut
down during the summer. This mode of injection/ extraction operation was
maintained constant over the 20-year evaluation. In the model, a total of 3,272 ac-ft of
treated imported water were injected on an annual basis over the study period.

Groundwater extractions in the model were increased, relative to the OBMF
conditions, by 11,833 ac-ft per year to a total of 21,152 ac-ft per year. Annual
groundwater spreading was increased by 8,561 ac-ft per year to a total of 25,136 ac-ft.
The relative increase in groundwater spreading represents the difference between
increased extractions (11,833 ac-ft per year) and groundwater recharge via injection
(3,272 ac-ft per year).

A.5.5 The "Minimum Injection" Alternative

This alternative considers the rehabilitation of three MVWD wells (MV-1, MV-9, and
MV-12) by installing a liner casing, and the refurbishment of MV-4 to become an ASR
well. Injection/extraction operations under this alternative were consistent with the
moderate injection alternative. All four ASR wells operated in the injection mode
during the winter months reverting to the extraction mode during the summer. This
mode of injection/ extraction operation was maintained constant in the model over
the 20-year evaluation. Under this alternatives, a total of 1,640 ac-ft of treated
imported water were modeled as injection on an annual basis over the study period.

Groundwater extractions in the model were increased, relative to the OBMP
conditions, by 11,153 ac-ft per year to a fotal of 20,472 ac-ft per year. An increase in
annual groundwater spreading of 9,514 ac-ft per year, over OBMP conditons, toa
total of 26,089 ac-ft was simulated. The relative increase in groundwater spreading
represents the difference between increased extractions (11,153 ac-ft per year) and
groundwater recharge via injection (1,640 ac-ft per year).

A.6 Modeling Assumptions and Limitations

As with any mathematical simulation of a real-world system, certain assumptions and
limitations exist due to the inability to practically account for all variables. This is true
of the model application used to simulate the MVWD's artificial recharge alternatives.

All modeling was performed using the existing basin model, which represents the

basin aquifers as a single hydro stratigraphic layer. This simplification results in the
following limitations of the groundwater flow model:

A-13

130

PAI0450 - WVWIA5450 - GW InjactiemTPROJDOCM-Findings of Consistene\FINALS pun Dottarents\ippendts A Spun. ot




Cia

Appendix A
Groundwaler Modeling and Evaluation of Alternalives

s Confined or semi-confined conditions are not be simulated.

The model does not allow evaluation of vertical flow within the aquifer.

B

The use of surface spreading basins and wells for recharge or extraction assumes
that recharge or withdrawl of water is evenly distributed throughout the entire
thickness of the aquifer.

=

The specific yield value assigned to the model is constant throughout the entire
thickness of the aquifer.

The representation of the basin aquifers as a single hydro stratigraphic layer results in
the following limitations of the solute fate and transport (MT3DMS) model:

s Within a given model cell the simulation of dissolved species is assumed to be
homogenous throughout the entire thickness of the aquifer.

m Stratification of dissolved nitrate cannot be simulated; any nitrate mass loading or
removal is distributed evenly throughout the entire aquifer thickness.

u Areal recharge does not provide for simulation of nitrate mass loading in areas
other than the spreading basins.

The above model limitations affect both the evaluation of groundwater flow and
solute transport for the alternatives evaluated. The exclusion of simulated nitrate
loading from basin-wide areal recharge in the model may result in the underestimate
of nitrate concentrations in the aquifer. Conceptually, the simulated existing nitrate
mass in the aquifer is diluted by the effect of clean water being added to the aquifer.
In reality, it is anticipated that nitrate concentrations in unsaturated zone will
continue loading nitrate mass to the aquifer well into the future. However, this
approach is considered acceptable since it is the same for all alternatives and the
results are used for relative comparison between alternatives and the OBMP
conditions.

Conversely, there is a significant likelihood that in reality, nitrate concentrations are
highest in the uppermost portion of the aquifer and that due to the construction of
wells used to collect samples, a bias exists in the representation of the nitrate
concentration field. This bias could result in the overestimation of nitrate
concentrations throughout the entire saturated thickness of the aquifer. In a practical
sense the impact of such a bias may not be significant if vertical flow from the lower
aquifer to supply wells is minimal, thus diminishing the relevance of the lower
aquifer to the analyses.

The lack of the model's ability to represent aquifer stratification also impacts the
evaluation of the movement of water recharged via both injection wells and spreading
basins. As the simulated "bubble" of recharged water containing low concentrations
of nitrate is distributed throughout the aquifer's entire thickness, the areal extent of

A-14

P1110460 - MVWDAZSA50 - GW InjecliardTRROIDOC Findings of Consdatency® MALSpun Documeniséappatudix A Spun.dan . 1 ;

}_—’k



Appendix A
Groundwater Modeling and Evaluation of Alternatives

the recharged water is understated by the model. In reality, the "clean" recharged
water would be more likely to spread laterally in a distinet vertical interval. Thisis
especially true if distinct layers of less permeable materials exist throughout the
aquifer's thickness, as shown in aquifer cross section diagrams presented in the Draft
Initial State of the Basin Report (WEI 2002).

Like most numerical groundwater flow models, the MODFLOW software does not
provide for simulation of flow through the unsaturated zone. As a result, areal
recharge is applied instantaneously to the aquifer. This limitation prevents
simulation of lag time between the time water is applied to the recharge basins and
the time it reaches the aquifer.

The uniform grid spacing of 197 feet does not allow for detailed assessment of
drawdown at or very near the simulated wells. The result of this limitation is that
simulated heads at wells are the average head over the model cell (an area of 197 ftby
197 ft square). This is not anticipated to affect evaluation of heads at pumping wells.
If a well in a thick aquifer pumping at a given rate results in a given drawdown, a
regional lowering of the head in the aquifer by a few feet would not result in the
well's drawdown being significantly increased.

The OBMP model was developed as a basin-wide model and does not provide a
detailed representation of the hydrogeology in the vicinity of the MVWD wells. The
result of this limitation is that the model's representation of the localized stratigraphy,
aquifer stresses, and boundary conditions are not defined in great detail.

Due to the uncertainties introduced by the model's limitations, the model should not
be considered a predictive tool to quantify the actual concentration of nitrate ata well
in the future or to determine exactly how many feet of drawdown will occur under a
given pumping or recharge scenario. For this reason, all analysis and interpretation
of results is conducted to provide a relative comparison between the alternatives and
OBMP conditions.

A-15

1iZ

£:410450 « KVWDRISABE - GW Injoctiont?PROJDOCM-Findings of Conskl VIR INALASpun © teiAppondic A Sgunddot



Appendix B
Evaluation of Alternatives

This section presents the evaluation of the alternatives based on groundwater
impacts, project economics, and other factors. In addition, it presents the selection of
the preferred alternative.

B.1 Groundwater Impacts

The evaluation of groundwater impacts s based on comparison of water levels and
nitrate concentrations differences between the alternatives relative to OBMP
conditions. As discussed in Appendix A, the modeling results present relative
changes over the 20-year study period and not absolute values at a given well,
location, or Gme. To illustrate the groundwater impacts of the different alternatives,
modeling results are presented for key individual wells within the study area being
modeled. Modeling results are presented for the four ASR well locations and for four
additional wells located downstream of the District wells. These additional wells
include the City of Chino wells 10 and 14, the City of Ontario Well 15 (ONT-15) and
the Sunkist No. 2 well (5K5-2). The location of these wells is depicted in Figure B-1.

s g e bt i e B . S \\
College Heights Basins &7
S . . e L
: / S HE N 2 o
B an e N — T et - 'E
A - g
T I ___,._..,:-_{: é B B __.{\ﬁv _,.4.,. -ty —
S e 1-10 Fwy.
, Montc/lafr Basins % T ot A
! : .—’/"‘ é - ?:.
o o L i e e é, :né . N S? .
. R DUV - SO . - W ey e nor Loeant gamaraiviy st
= :// e e 1 e é MV =9
ey b e B e Hult Ava.
Brooks Basin == A%
%:—;29 SKS -2
.. . er mpnn e R DT R . _Mission.Blvd,
philips BV ... {2 i
S i
LEGEND ! /
%‘;@ Evrfuwynd 'Wolk Fiech e Bagins ® /
heewds [ ChmBmin Lo e o m e ]
. i
E . 1
Figure B-1

Location of Wells used to Evaluate Modeling Results

B-1

BN ST SAR sy (S b e me YRS ER S E ey ot Dy 2otoes by T bR E N B et b s b B S0 L 000

pebee
[ 5%
43



Appendix B
Evalualion of Alterriatives

B.1.1 Groundwater Level Impacts

In general, modeling results for all alternatives indicate that water levels in the study
area would not significantly change or would slightly increase as a result of injecting
treated imported water and bringing additional imported water for basin recharge.
Figure B-2 shows the annual water Jevel changes under each alternative, relative to
OBMP conditions, for the four ASR wells over the 20-year study period. Annual
water levels were used to reflect the weighted average between winters and summer
cycles. Four individual graphs, representing the District wells MV-1, MV-4, MV-9,
and MV-12, are presented in this figure. The zero line in the individual graphs
represents OBMP conditions. Values above the zero line indicate water levels under a
given alternative would be higher than those estimated under the OBMP conditions;
conversely, values below the line indicate water levels would be lower. The following
observations are made from this figure.

m The rapid modeled rise in water levels during the first year is in part related to the
significant amount of additional recharge that was added to all alternatives relative
to OBMP conditions. This can be observed by the modeled increase in water levels
under the Maximum Spreading alternative during that year. In the OBMP model
groundwater pumping by MVWD was 9,667 ac-ft lower than actual for the year
2000 (See Figure A-2). To maintain the basin whole, the increase in pumping was
matched by an increased in surface water recharge.

The additional modeled increase in water levels during the first year is related to
the mounding created around injection sites as a result of modeled cells being filled
with imported water.

s Long-term simulated trends in water level shows that after the initial rise, water
levels at the four wells would fall back asymptotically towards equilibrium
conditions over the 20-year simulation.

u Long-term water levels under the thiee injection alternatives are projected to be
slightly higher than those projected under OBMP conditions over the 20-year study
period.

a Simulated water levels under the Maximum Injection alternative show the
projected response to the annual three-year injection cycle followed by the two-year
extraction cycle. Simulated changes in annual water levels are much more
accentuated at wells MV-9 and MV-12 because of their higher injection and
extraction rates.

8-2

114

FA10480 - MVWEA3EA43 - GW |njeainn\‘.’FHDJDOCﬁ-F‘;nﬂEnn: ol ConstatppeyF AL S pun Dotuments\Appendix 8 Spun.doc



o

*H

Cuffer enva Som CULT Condutont st}

V-1 Simulatad Avatape Yoary Head, Differcrce from OBMP Sonditlons
Tioe-Wolghind Average

Strtalsn Fine {yaar)

CuAwance Sun GUMP Canditons {ae])

MY-b Simulatasd Avsraga Yaarly Hoad, Diorenca from ©8MP Condilons
Tina-Waightod Averagt

Dimulelhe Tl [years}

o e

WHY J e rmmmi e e i e e s = e e iae oAb e

V-4 Simutaed Avorage Yoarly Haad, Differchce fromy OBMP Candilions
Time-Wahlod Averags

£

. wmulivan Tanse el

=
i
£
H
£
Lr
a
3
8
'§
i
%
o
LEGEND
—i%-  Masmum Sproaung
wm Aasinum irechon
e Nedorolo ecbon
e Mo Irjecten
o
k]
E
E]
;
-3
S
o
§
&
5
t
H
)

- MV-11 Simulatod Average Yearly Hoad, Diferance frem OBMP Conditions

Tima-Wakghled Avernge

*

Y]

)

e

A

T P [ S U A
& z & ™ © ¥ 17 1% Te [P F)
Bimalitien Teve {yearnf

Figure B-2
Water Level Changes at ASR Wells Relative to OBMP Conditions for all Aiternatives




Appendix B
Evaluation of Alternatives

Simulation results indicate that bringing additional imported water into Management
Zone 1, either by surface spreading or direct injection, would not result in any
significant change in water levels at the wells owned by the cities of Chino and
Ontario and by Sunkist. Figure B-3 illustrates simulated water levels for all
alternatives over the 20-year study period at CC-10, CC-14, ONT-15 and 5K5-2. These
wells are located downstream of the District wells with CC-14 being the closest to the
south and SKS-2 the furthest to the east from the injection wells. Projected annual
average water levels at these wells under the Maximum Spreading, Moderate
Injection, and Minimum injection alternatives would vary less than a foot compared
to those projected under the OBMP conditions. Simulated annual average water
levels under the Maximum Injection alternative would have a higher variation in
response to longer injection and extraction cycles. The change would be less than four
feet higher during the injection cycle and less than four feet lower during the
extraction mode with minimal long-term change. It should also be noted that the
variations in water levels at the city wells would be higher at the closest well (CC-14)
and would dampened at the furthest locations,

B.1.2 Groundwater Quality Impacts

Modeling results for all alternatives indicate that injecting treated imported water and
bringing additional imported water for basin recharge would have a positive impact
on groundwater quality in Management Zone 1 in general and at the District and City
of Chino wells in particular. To illustrate the impacts, the modeling results are
depicted as regional water quality nitrate contour maps at discrete times over the 20-
year modeling period for each of the alternatives and as water quality histographs at
individual wells.

Groundwater Quality Impacts in the Study Area

Modeling results indicate that the study area would be positively impacted by
spreading imported water at the Montclair and College Heights basins and by the
injection at the four ASR wells. Imported water would generally dilute and displace
the high nitrate plumes towards the south and injection would additionally create
localized zones of good quality water downstream of the ASR wells. Figures B-4
through B-7 depict the modeling results for each of the alternatives showing nitrate
contour zones for initial conditions and after 5, 10 and 20 years. A contour showing
the 45 mg/1 nitrate (as NOs) concentration during initial conditions has been added to
these figures to illustrate the pattern of change in the area of poor quality water over
time. The following observations can be made from these figures:

& Initial conditions show the existence of two main areas within the model area
where ritrate concentrations exceed the 45 mg/1 MCL. The upper area is generally
bounded by Arrow Highway and Holt Avenue in a north-south direction and by
Euclid Avenue and Central Avenue in an east-west direction. The Jower high
nitrate area is located south of Holt Avenue between Central Avenue and Ramona
Avenue.

116

PASOSE0 - MVWDNISASE - GW Injection\TRRODOO-Findings of C islencyWBIALGpun O to\Appenssix B Spun tfoc




CL-11 Simulaled Average Yourly Hesd, Difforante from OBRP Cendivens
Timg-Walghled avarage
w©w .
w . . - - - — -
« B
v
¥
£
£
£
¥
o
o
&
E
-]
o
[
4
hi
i
foa N N
L
o
& - B
]
sl - . . . PR - . . e en s
° 2 t u 4 " (5] 14 15 12 K]
imulation Iima (rern}
.
3
H
H
SKG-2 Simutated Average Yoarfy Haad, Differance from GNP Condnioas !
Tima-Walhiad Averago
1
¢
v
2
i, .
b
3
ERE .. e e
& /\ /\\ /\
g P o o - CIRR NI g N
a
Eaie
-
g
T o
[ . IR -
3]
-]
o . - - - . R
o
ap Lo e el - raarn e ber e e m a1 e
I H 4 + + W Q L
Bimulsburn Time [yrand

ES
H
H
i
h
F
a
I
}
i
W
o

LEGEND

= Lannwm Spreading

w Eiaxmsos iechen

= hizderalo imGIuoo

== Blmanum Inecton
=
i
i
E
$
a
]
a
o
:
¢
5

CC-14 Sitrma stad Average Yoarly Hoad, Differgnca from OBMP Conditlons
Time-Weignlad Avarage

R
> 4 u o " ” L2} A

Tbalpler Foars fyears}

P

-8

ONT-15 Bimulsied Average Yoarly Hoad, Difforenca trom CBMP Cancitlens
Time-Walghied Average

. - . e ta v e
T 4 4 a kL 17 Tt 1
Ereebilian Tisvs (yanrs]

+
L lan e s

3

e 3

~.1

Figure B-3

Water Level Changes at Other Local Wells Relative to OBMP Conditions for all Alternatives



1

Y I’ 1

T
154

After 10 Years

Figure B-4

Maximum Spreading Alternative - Time Series of Nitrate (as N) Concentrations




CETE

Iz,

After 5 Years

tions

tial Cond

in

After 20 Years

After 10 Years

S

Figure B-5

Maximum Injection Alternative - Time Series of Nitrate (as N) Concentrations

e i

o |

P




r\-':11'
Uit

{epoml
53 R ALY )

} i T T
I ! i R T el

) bl

A&l Congiions

After 20 Years

i

Figure B-6
Moderate Injection Alternative - Time Series of Nitrate (as N) Concentrations




121

Lot

25zl

£
vy Inttmgel
t

Initial Conditions '

Figure B-7
Minimum Injection Alternative - Time Series of Nitrate (as i) Concentrations




Appendix B
Evaluation of Alternatives

The District's MV-4, MV-9 and MV-12 wells are located along the westerly edge of
the upper high nitrate area while the MV-1 well is located along the northeasterly
edge of the lower area. Other District wells are mainly located around and south of
the Montclair spreading basins where groundwater quality meets drinking water
standards.

The City of Chino wells CC-10, and CC-14 are all located along the easterly edge of
the lower high nitrate area.

The City of Ontario Well ONT-15 and the Sunkist well SKS-2 are located outside
the 45 mg/1 Nitrate concentration contour line in areas where groundwater quality
under initial conditions is acceptable.

Groundwater recharge through surface water spreading constitutes all of the
imported water recharge for the Maximum Spreading alternative and most of the
recharge in Management Zone 1 for all injection alternatives.

Modeling results indicate that water spread at the Montclair and College-Heights
basins would move south with the gradient into areas where poor quality
groundwater exists today. The effect of surface water spreading at these spreading
basins is relatively similar between all the alternatives because surface water
recharge would continue to represent all or most of imported water recharge in
Management Zone 1.

Under the Maximum Recharge alternative, surface water recharge would displace
the upper high-nitrate area towards the south and east resulting in water quality
improvement at MV-4, MV-9 and MV-12. The water quality impacts at CC-10 and
CC-5 would be generally positive as a result of direct spreading; however, CC-14
may observe higher nitrate concentrations as the upper high-nitrate area moves
south. It should be noted that the deterioration of groundwater at CC-14 is also
observed under the OBMP conditions; a relative water quality comparison at the
City of Chino wells between all alternatives and the simulated OBMP conditions is
provided later in this section.

Improvements in water quality represent relative changes between all alternatives
compared to OBMP conditions since the model does not consider any continued
loading of nitrates in the unsaturated portion of the aquifer.

Injection of imported water at the four ASR wells would create areas of high
quality water in between the upper and Jower high nitrate areas and would greatly
improve the quality at the District Wells and at the CC-14 well over time.

A portion of the injected water may not be recovered by the ASR wells because
stored water move would south with the gradient and away from these facilities.
At the same time, high-nitrate water upstream of the injection points would move
tawards the ASR wells during the extraction cycle. This could potentially greatly

8-10

[}

4

PA10450 - IVWENIEAED - GW trection\T PROJROC\-Findings of Consistency\FitAL pun Ducuments\Apprndia B Spun.doc




Appendix B
Evaluation of Alternatives

benefit downstream wells as areas of good quality water move in a southerly
direction.

Groundwater Quality Impacts at Individual Wells

Similar to the water level impact results, separate graphs have been created to
illustrate the relative impacts on the District wells and on the City of Chino wells
downstream. Figure B-8 shows the annual nitrate (as NOs) concentrations changes
under each alternative, relative to OBMP conditions, for the four ASR wells over the
20-year study period. Annual values were used to reflect the weighted average
between winter and summer cycles. Four individual graphs, representing the District
wells MV-1, MV-4, MV-9, and MV-12, are presented in this figure. The zero line in the
individual graphs represents OBMP conditions. Values below the zero line indicate a
decrease in the nitrate concentration in the aquifer under a given alternative
compared to OBMP conditions. The following observations are made:

s The rapid decline in nitrate concentration simulated during the first year at ASR
wells is associated with the injection of imported water with a very low nitrate
concentration into the aquifer. The model cell (60 mts x 60 mts square) around each
well in this single layer model is quickly filled with imported water resulting in a
rapid decrease in nitrate concentration relative to the OBMP conditions.

a The difference in simulated nitrate concentrations between the alternatives and the
OBMP conditions tend to diminish over the 20-year study period. Thisis due to
the relative improvements in water quality under the OBMP conditions associated
with the spreading of imported water. Water quality at the District wells would
improve over time as imported water spread moves in a southerly direction.

B Simulated nitrate concentrations under the Maximum Injection alternative show
the response to the three-year injection cycled followed by the two-year extraction
cycle. Simulated changes in water quality are more accentuated at wells MV-9 and
MV-12 because of their higher injection and extraction rates. Under this alternative,
nitrate concentrations at the ASR wells rise during the first year of extraction. This
rise is associated with the depletion of good quality water in the cell where
individual wells are located. As the water in these cells is depleted, groundwater
from the surrounding areas moves towards the wells.

# The reduction in water quality at MV-1 and MV-4 under the Maximum Injection
alternative during the first year of extraction in the five-year cycle is not as
accentuated as in the other two ASR wells. This is due to the relatively lower
amounts of imported water injected at these two wells

CORf B-11

-
PA10400 - MVINTAISASE - G Injocdon? FROIDOCM-Findings of Consistency\FRALISpun B ts\Appordis B Spun doc ' L




yrAl!

Dinterepse o QBUP Somiaan (mal)

a3 -

V- Stmulaled Avarage NOJ Concontratlen, Difaroncs from CBMP Condilions

3
C s ——

3 B W LE] 14 o s B

Simutiza Tmoe fyeara}

Drewsercy rom QLD Candstians i)

V-3 Simulatad Average NO3 Concenteation, Pifiaronce from CRMP Conditions

2 : L v L] " 3 L o =3

Sloyuliintie Tinle [years)

LEGERND

Defteaarce Hom DHLLS Capditam pit}

tAmarmam $oesdng
—— Kaxemom Impoctoan
Andaraly mechen

tammear nachon

irwrerar hom QOMF Cond-tar (mgil)

o

uF

w3l

HO3I G d

MY-4 87 rvormg

Diilerence from ORIF Conditlans

™ 2 A & i’} i 1L w e n
-I Suauiatian Ting peers}
!
:
F
i
i
]
§
!
UY12 Simutaled Average HDIC Iop, Dl tzam QBMP Genibiom.
"

Saavalateett Tiead rmbdng

Figure B-8

Nitrate {as NO;) Changes at ASR Welis Relative to OBMP Conditions for all Alternatives




Appernidix B
Evaluation of Alternatives

m Modeling results under the Maximum Injection alternative for the study area,
depicted in Figure B-5, indicate that exiractions at MV-4 would be directly
impacted by surface water recharge at the College-Heights spreading grounds.
This can also be observed in Figure B-8 where nitrate concentrations at this well are
closer between the alternatives. This later figure also indicates that surface
spreading of imported water under the Maximum Spreading alternative would
result in much lower nitrate concentrations when compared to OBMP conditions.

n Modeling results under the Maximum Injection alternative for the study area
(Figure B-5) indicate that injection of imported water at MV-9 would result in water
quality improvements at MV-12 downstream.

Simulation results indicate that the injection of imported water under all injection
alternatives would have an impact in water quality at the City of Chino Wells.

Figure B-9 illustrates water quality impacts at CC-10, CC-14, ONT-15, and SKS-2 wells
under all simulated alternatives. Water quality impacts would be more noticeable at
CC-14 because it is the closest one to the District wells. Water quality at this well
would significantly benefit with increasing levels of injection. Impacts at CC-10
would be minimal for most alternatives, but positive under the Moderate Injection
alternative. Negligible but posiiive impacts are anticipated at ONT-15 and SK5-2
because of their relative location.

3
PA10450 - MYWIA25405 - GW InjectiaATPRODOCA-Findings of ConsislencAFIHALS pun DocumentsiAppendis B Spun.dos 1



g

CC-10 Simulatsd Avarage NO3 Goncentrotion, Dilerenco from OBMP Congidlons CC-14 Blmuiziod Avarsge QI Concantration, Diffazenss fram QBMP Contilltns
1 . 15
e e o e et et [ J PRI
P L .-
JEIRT R - .
7 2
o £
£ H 7. -
£ e - .- it e e e § e -
] ; ¥
¥ H
3 e - - 4 ) T
a i ET
H : g
Q. - - _ . ° -y -
H E
4
fie . IR N - -
H ' H
Y b
by P . - i N . g - [ — -
£ B .- e -
“ o s Lo . B U [
2 4 . k w0 7 " ty s e x 4 n & i3 [ES 1 " 1 W
Gimuraiigh Timy Ereara) Hstalasion Tomp (prees)
£ -y
; LEGEND l
i
H !
; & Sieavan Spreadng .
P e btarman Ieelicn ;
i = Mpgoralw Inuchan
] ==~ Kusimum impcticn i
Sunklst 2 Slmulatod Average NOJ Concontrafion, DiHasence fram DEMP Sondllons - v Ontorlo-15 Simalatod A 0 NO3 Cot . DIH from QBMP Congitons
1] - 1
i e S - - - 'l - ] o — --—- = et ]
- 210 - - -
£ i
£ i
- - - g2 - -
3 kS
B i
a3 - - 3 1) -
5 H
a2 =1
& - 2oy -
8 i :
-
uaa I U " H
i
8 a3 - - - - % a0 - -
[¥1:] - ] -
Dt mpm ey e e T N 03 Ftrman m e+ e i e v e e C e e s e -
ks £ g [ 12 1= 1 1w 1% w 2 4 & 0 .,:, - ;; 1'4 7 .: :u '-'a
Tianrtation Ties {rears] Slumlatinn Tune fyssm)
-

Figure B-9

Nitrate {as NO;) Changes at Other Local Wells Relative to OBMP Conditions for all Alternatives




(A New %9 ["A) New %S

IV Vear! @ | LY Year! ©

<

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

IV. REPORTS/UPDATES

A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL

COUNSEL REPORT
1. Board Reappointment Motion

L &

7 | L L Year! %

(A New %S
< 2 Year! >




Santa Barbar, CA 93101

HATCH AND PARENT
21 Eas; Carillo Strect

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

SCOTT S. SLATER (State Bar No. 117317)
MICHAEL T, FIFE (State Bar No. 203025)
HATCH & PARENT, A LAW CORPORATION
21 East Carrillo Street

Santa Barbara, CA 93101

Telephone No: (805) 963-7000

Facsimile No: (805) 965-4333

Attorneys For
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FOR THE COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO

CHINO BASIN MUNICIPAL DISTRICT Case No. RCV 51010

Plaintiff, [Assigned for All Purposes to the Honorable
MICHAEIL GUNN]

vs.
NOTICE OF MOTION AND MOTION IN
CITY OF CHINO, ET AL. SUPPORT OF MOTION TO RE-APPOINT
THE NINE-MEMBER BOARD FOR A
Defendant. FUTHER FIVE YEAR TERM; MOTION
TO RECEIVE AND FILE STATE OF THE
BASIN REPORT

Hearing Date:  February 9, 2006
Time: 2:00 P.M.
Department: 8

TO ALL PARTIES AND THEIR COUNSEL OF RECORD:

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that on February 9, 2006, at 2:00 p.m., or as soon thereafter as
the matter can be heard, at 8303 Haven Avenue, Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730.

This motion is based upon this Notice, Memorandum of Points and Authorities, Declaration

of Michael T. Fife and on other matters in this action.

HATCH & PARENT

Scott S. Slater

Michael T. Fife

Attormneys for Chino Basin Watermaster

DATE: January !/, 2006

NOTION OF MOTI(? /|
SB 385288 v1:008350 0001 2




126

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



Samta Barbara, CA 93101

HATCH AND PARENT
21 East Carvilio Street

A I = e e N =

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

SCOTT S. SLATER (State Bar No. 117317)
MICHAEL T. FIFE (State Bar No. 203025)
HATCH & PARENT, A LAW CORPORATION
21 East Carrillo Street

Santa Barbara, CA 93101

Telephone No: (805) 963-7000

Facsumile No: (805) 965-4333

Attorneys For
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FOR THE COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO

CHINO BASIN MUNICIPAL DISTRICT Case No. RCV 51010
Plaintiff, fAssigned for All Purposes to the Honorable
MICHAEL GUNN]
VS,
DECLARATION OF MICHAEL FIFE IN
CITY OF CHINO, ET AL. SUPPORT OF MOTION TO RE-APPOINT
THE NINE-MEMBER BOARD FOR
Defendant. FURTHER FIVE YEAR TERM; MOTION
TO RECEIVE AND FILE STATE OF THE
BASIN REPORT
Hearing Date: ~ February 9, 2006
Time: 2:00 P.M.
Department: 8
I Michael Fife under penalty and perjury:
1. I am an attorney with the law firm of Hatch and Parent licensed to practice law in the
State of California.
2. The Law firm of Hatch and Parent serves as general counsel to the Chino Basin
Watermaster.
3. I have served as general counsel for the Chino Watermaster since February 2000 and

am readily familiar with the practices and procedures of all Watermaster Committees and the Board.
4. The Watermaster Pool Committees, Advisory Committee, and Board considered this

motion at their December meetings, and directed legal counsel to file this motion.

DECLARATION OF MICHAEL T. FIFE IN SUPPORT OF MOTION
SB 38520% vi; 008350 0001 4 €
: 129




Santa Barbarz, CA 93161

HATCH AND PARENT
21 East Canrilie Strees

N T

R o B = e I =

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

5. At it’s December 15, 2005 meeting the Watermaster Board committed to form a
committee to investigate and make recommendations concerning the issue of Watermaster
governance by December 31, 2007.

R et

MICHAEL T. FIFE

2

DECLARATION OF MICHAEL FIFE IN SUPPORT OF MOTION
$3 385291 vi:008350 060!




HATCH AND PARENT

21 £as1 Carrilio Street

Santa Barbara, CA 93164

oo 3 &

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

SCOTT S. SLATER (State Bar No. 117317)
MICHAEL T. FIFE (State Bar No. 203025)
HATCH & PARENT, A LAW CORPORATION
21 East Carrillo Strest

Santa Barbara, CA 93101

Telephone No: (805) 963-7000

Facsimile No: (805) 965-4333

Attorneys For
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE

CHINO BASIN MUNICIPAL DISTRICT
Plaintiff,
Vs.
CITY OF CHINO, ET AL.

Defendant.

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

FOR THE COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO

Case No. RCV 51010

[Assigned for All Purposes to the Honorable
MICHAEL GUNN]

POINTS AND AUTHORITIES IN
SUPPORT OF MOTION TO RE-APPOINT
THE NINE-MEMBER BOARD FOR A
FURTHER FIVE YEAR TERM; MOTION
TO RECEIVE AND FILE STATE OF THE
BASIN REPORT

Hearing Date: ~ February 9, 2006

Time: 2:00 p.m.
Department: 8
I.
INTRODUCTION

On February 19, 1998, the Court appointed a nine-member Board consisting of
representatives from the Overlying (Agricultural) Pool, the Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool, the

Appropriative Pool, and three municipal water districts to serve as Interim Watermaster for the

5B 376901 v1:008350 0004

MOTION TO RE-APPOINT BOARD
131




1

HATCH AND PARENT

Santa Barbera, CA 93101

21 East Carrillo Sireet

LR

d G

e~ O

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Chino Basin. On August 30, 2000, Watermaster filed a Motion to Extend the Nine-Member Board
for a Full Five-Year Term.'

When the nine-member Board was appointed in 1998, the central concern of the Court was
the completion and adoption of the Optimum Basin Management Program. In 1998, “[t]he Court
informed the parties that one of the measures that would be used in determining the effectiveness of
the nine-member board, in functioning as a steward of the Basin, would be the progress made on the
adoption of an optimum basin management program (“OBMP”) for the Basin.” (September 28, 2000
Order, p.1-2.)

Through the Peace Agreement, Watermaster completed the preparation of the OBMP. Thus,
in the August 30, 2000 Motion, Watermaster argued that adoption of the OBMP justified the Court
in re-appointing the nine-member Board for a five-year term. The Court accepted Watermaster’s
argument and re-appointed the nine-member Board with certain conditions that related to ensuring
that the OBMP, having been adopted, would be implemented.

I1.
CONDITIONS OF APPOINTMENT

The Court said: “[t}he nine-member board is hereby appointed for an additional five-year
term, until September 30, 2005, subject to the continuing jurisdiction of the Court to reconsider the
appointment in the event Watermaster fails to timely comply with the following conditions: (1)
Watermaster’s report on the status of its efforts to resolve the terms and conditions applicable to the
purchase of desalted water and to secure a recession of Western Municipal Water District’s
conditional execution of the Peace Agreement . . .; and (2) Watermaster adoption and Court approval

of Revised Rules and Regulations for Chino Basin . . .; and (3) Submission of Reports Nos. |

! The use of the five-year period as the term for Watermaster appointment is a feature of Paragraph
16 of the Judgment which specifies that: “The term of appointment of Watermaster shall be for five

MOTION TO RE-APPOINT BOARD
$8 376901 v1:008350 0001




HATCH AND PARENT
21 East Cemilio Stoet
Saria Barbasa, CA 93101

e B R =T . T =

10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
2
23
24
25
26
27
28

through 10 in accordance with the schedule set forth [in the Order] . . .; and (4) Inclusion in such
reports of schedule and budget information essentially in a form equivalent to Exhibit “E” and Table
4-14 of the Phase I Report; and (5) Watermaster cooperation in the independent assessment and
verification of the data included in Reports Nos. 1 through 10 to be provided to the Court by the
Special Referee and her technical expert.” (September 28, 2000 Order p.6.)

A. SATISFACTION OF INITIAL CONDITIONS OF APPOINTMENT

Watermaster has fulfilled all of the Court’s five conditions of appointment:

I, The terms and condition applicable to the purchase of desalted water were resolved
through an agreement known as the Integrated Chino Arlington Desalter Term Sheet and the
subsequent formation of the Chino Desalter Authority. Based on this, Western Municipal Water
District rescinded its conditional execution of the Peace Agreement on April 25, 2001, by way of
Western Resolution 2162. Watermaster submitted this resolution to the Court on September 19,
2001.

2. The Court approved a revised Watermaster Rules and Regulations on July 19, 2001.

3. Watermaster has exceeded the requirement to file 10 bi-annual OBMP status reports
and since the beginning of 2003 has been filing quarterly status reports, Watermaster has completed
a total of 15 such status reports.

4, Inclusion of schedule and budget information in a form equivalent to that on Exhibit
E, Table 4-14 of the Phase I Report has been provided to the Special Referee and the Court
periodically and in a satisfactory manner. As the years have passed, the format of this information
has departed from the original dictates of the Court, but Watermaster has remained responsive to the

expectations of the Special Referee and the Court.

(5) years. The Court will by subsequent orders provide for successive terms or for a successor
Watermaster.”

3

MOTION TO RE-APPOINT BOARD
SB 376801 v1:008350 0001 _ 153




Sunta Barbar, €A 93101

HATCH AND PARENT
21 East Carsillo Sireet

5. Watermaster has cooperated in the independent verification of the data included in
OBMP status reports through periodic meetings between Watermaster staff and consultants and the

Special Referee and the Court’s Technical Advisor.

B. ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS OF RE-APPOINTMENT

As described above, when the nine-member Board was extended for a full five-year term, the
Court stated broadly that, “[tJhe OBMP progress reports, together with independent assessment of
OBMP implementation status, including verification of data to be provided by the Special Referee
and her technical expert, will be the basis for consideration of continuing the appointment.”
(September 28, 2000 Order, p.4.)

However, in addition to this broad statement of the basis for continuing the appointment of
the nine-member Board, the Court also guidance on specific elements of the OBMP that it would
closely consider. “The Court hereby gives notice to the parties that a primary concern of the Court in
any future application for reappointment of the nine-member board will be the parties’ continued
commitment to provide for future desalters and preserve safe yield in accordance with the OBMP.”
(September 28, 2000 Order p.5.) “The parties are forewarned that any future application for
reappointment of the nine-member board may be conditioned on the development of a detailed plan
to reach the OBMP goal of 40,000 acre-feet per year of desalting capacity to be installed in [the]
southern part of the Basin by 2020.” (September 28, 2000 Order p.7.)

At the September 28, 2000 hearing, the Court also provided additional guidance on the
factors that would be relevant to the consideration of re-appointment:

“1. All production meters will be installed;

2. Basin monitoring will be completely in place and will have been the basis for the

semi-annual reports specified in my Order;

MOTION TO RE-APPOINT BOARD
SB 376901 v1:008350 0001




Santa Barbarn, CA 93101

HATCH AND PARENT
21 Bast Carrillo Street

R R - . v e

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

3. The Recharge Master Plan will be complete and appropriate recharge facilities will
have been installed; and

4, The OBMP Desalter I Expansion and Desalter I will be installed and operational,
with demonstrated delivery of desalter water for municipal use in the Basin.”

(Handout re September 28, 2000 Order from Court to Watermaster General Counsel and
memorialized at the Court’s direction in the September 28, 2000 Notice of Entry of Order.)

C. SATISFACTION OF ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS OF RE-APPOINTMENT

Pursuant to Qrder of the Court dated November 15, 2001, Watermaster was to prepare an
Initial State of the Basin Report and a State of the Basin Report. The Initial State of the Basin Report
was prepared in October 2002. In July 2005, Watermaster completed its State of the Basin Report
which provides a comprehensive analysis of Watermaster’s management of the Chino Basin and
status of OBMP implementation. A copy of the State of the Basin Report is attached to this pleading
as Exhibit “A.” As a part of the present Motion, Watermaster respectfully requests the Court fo
receive and file the State of the Basin Repoit.

The State of the Basin Report provides the information necessary to be responsive to the
Court’s additional conditions of re-appointment:

1. Watermaster’s State of the Basin Report describes the installation of meters as
follows: “As of June 1, 2005, Watermaster counted about 530 active agricultural wells. About 390 of
these wells are now equipped with operating inline flow meters. Watermaster has budgeted to install
meters on 30 additional wells during the fiscal year 2005-06. Of the approximately 110 unmetered
wells remaining, approximately 65 are wells producing less than 10 acre-feet per year. The other 45
wells are anticipated to become inactive within 18-24 months because of urban development in the

southern portion of Chino Basin.” (State of the Basin Report 3-2.)

MOTION TO RE-APPOINT BOARD

139

SB 376601 v1:008350 0061




1

J

Sania Barbara, CA 93161

HATCH AND PARENT
21 Eas1 Cammilio Strest

6

- ¥S A S

-~} © W

10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

2. Under OBMP Program Element 1, Watermaster has developed numerous monitoring
programs. The accomplishments of these programs are described in detail in the State of the Basin
Report.

In summary, Watermaster has programs to monitor groundwater level, groundwater
production, and artificial recharge. These three programs are described in chapter 3 of the State of
the Basin Report. Watermaster also monitors water quality throughout the Basin and these efforts are
described in chapter 4 of the State of the Basin Report. Watermaster conducts ground level
monitoring and these efforts are currently focused on MZ1 subsidence issues. The ground level
monitoring activities are described in chapter 5 of the State of the Basin Report. Watermaster closely
monitors activities at all of the recharge basins and these activities are described in chapter 6 of the
State of the Basin Report. Finally, Watermaster conducts detailed monitoring of the condition of
hydraulic control, which is the relationship between the groundwater basin and the surface water of
the Santa Ana River. This program is described in chapter 8 of the State of the Basin Report and in
the May 2004 Hydraulic Control Monitoring Program Final Workplan. The project described in the
Hydraulic Control Monitoring Program Final Workplan consisted of the construction of nine wells at
an estimated cost of $1,500,000 (State of the Basin 9-5.).

3. The parties completed the Recharge Master Plan Phase II Report in August 2001. The
Recharge Master Plan described a series of recharge basin improvements that would enhance the
water supply of the Basin through the ability to capture more stormflow. Because of the magnitude
of the project, the Recharge Master Plan recommended a phased approach to implementation.
However, the parties decided that given the importance of the project that implementation should
move forward as quickly as possible. The full project was a $40 million series of construction

activities that were completed in the fall of 2004.

MOTION TO RE-APPOINT BOARD
§B 376901 v1:008350 0001




Sanla Basbara, CA 93101

HATCH AND PARENT
21 East Casriflo Street

WwWoe ~1 v v b

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

The project is anticipated to be fully operational for the 2006 storm season. Based on lessons
learned during the 2004-2005 storm season, further refinements to the recharge basins are being
developed.

4, In 2001, the parties created a Joint Powers Agency known as the Chino Desalter
Authority to own and operate the Chino Basin Desalters. The progress of the desalters is reported in
great detail in chapter 9.2 of the State of the Basin Report. According to the April 2005 CDA
Progress Report, the expansion of the Chino I Desalter and the construction of Chino II are estimated
to be complete by February 2006.

D. CONDITIONALITY REGARDING WATERMASTER’S REQUEST FOR

REAPPOINTMENT

This Motion, and the issue of Watermaster governance, has been a subject of extensive
discussion between the parties. The Motion was presented to the Pool Committees, the Advisory
Committee and the Board at their December meetings. The Motion was unanimously approved for
filing by all committees and the Board, and Watermaster is unaware of any present opposition to the
re-appointment of the Board. However, as a condition of its approval of the Motion, the Board
included a commitment to establish a committee to review and recommend whether changes to the
Watermaster governance structure, including composition of the Board and clarification regarding
the roles and functions of the various committees and the Board, are necessary. The committee will
provide its report no later than December 31, 2007. Logistical matters associated with this
committee, including size of the committee and membership, have been left for future discussion by
the parties and direction from the Board at a later date.

111
iy

Iy

MOTION TO RE-APPOINT BOARD
SB 376901 v1:008350 0001 15 7




P
o‘.

HATCH AND PARENT
21 East Cerillo Sweet

(8]

Sanza Barbara, CA 93101

£ W b

e R =

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

IIL
MOTION FOR RE-APPOINTMENT
Based on all of the forgoing, Watermaster respectfully requests the Court to re-appoint the
nine-member Watermaster Board for another five-year term beginning February 9, 2006 and ending
February 9, 2011, acknowledging the Board’s commitment to convene a committee which will make

recommendations concerning Watermaster governance issues by December 31, 2007.

W/M/«%

HATCH & PARENT

Scott S. Slater

Michael T. Fife
Attorneys for Chino Basin Watermaster

Dated: January /2006

MOTION TO RE-APPOINT BOARD
SB 376901 v1:008350.0001




‘G'H“PPY A & > & I\ Bappy
New #% . e | 'V New %
. Yeq! Ly m Year! 0 | L L Year!

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

IV. REPORTS/UPDATES

D. INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
3. Water Bond Update
4. Monthly Water Conservation Programs
Report
5. Quarterly Planning and Water Resources
Report
Chino Basin Facilities Improvement Report
State and Federal Legislative Reports
8. Community Outreach/Public Relations
Report

~ o

X Happy a
Yeo.r’

" ¢ Ha '
\ % Ne?vw Ny
Year!




DRAFT
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
ADVISORY COMIMITTEE
January 26, 2006

AGENDA
INTER-AGENCY WATER MANAGERS' REP ORT
Chino Basin Watermaster
9641 San Bernardino Rd.
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

20 - 30 Minutes

Discussion ltems:

¢ MWD Status Report —~ Richard Atwater
o Recycled Water Status Report — Richard Atwater
e Water Bond Update — Martha Davis

Written Updates:

Monthly Water Conservation Programs Report
Quarterly Planning and Water Resources Report
Chino Basin Facilities improvement Report
State and Federal Legislative Reports
Community Qutreach/Public Relations Report

o 2 & ¢ B

139



California must invest to improve the flood manageamant system and ensure clean, safe, reliable water
supplias for all Californians  Governor Schwarzenegger is proposing the Flood Protection and Clean, Sare,
Reliable Water Supply Bond and Financing Acts of 2006 and 2010 tc help meet these challenges

The proposed 2006 bond will provide §1 billion over the next five years to pay for levee repairs and improvements,
upgrade flood protection for urban areas, improve emergency response capablilities, and deveiop a new vision
for the long-term protection of the Delta The 2010 bond will provide an additional 51 5 hillion to continue these

programs.
2006
Repair of State-Federal Project Levess and Facilities $210 million
Flood Control and Levee System [mbrovements 5200 million
Delta Levae Subventions and Spada( Projects n:;zm mitlion
Fldod Control Subvenli.ons $250 million
) Flaodplaan Mapping ' 590 miliion
VFléoeray Corridor Procjram 540 million
TOTAL %1 billion

Key projects inciude:

» Remapping more than one million acres of Central Valley floodpiaing
« Repairing State-Federal Project lLavees
« Initiating seismic strengthening of critical Delta levees

| 2010
$300 mittion
5200 million
$700 miilion
$200 mitlion

- %0

. $100 million

" $1.5 bilfion

+ Improving Nood protection for urban areas including modifications of Folsem Dam to provide Sacramento

with 200-year flood protection

« Fully funding the backlog of the state's share for flond control projects outside of the Central Valley

The 2006 bong provides 52 billion over the next five years to improve water management activities in all regions of
the state The funds will be used for projects that reduce water demand and increase water supplies, improva water
quality and promete good stewardship of our natural resources The 2010 bond will provide an additional $4.5 billion

2006 _
_Regicnal Water Management Grah{s %1 billion
Water Quaiity Improvements $250 miliion
State Support for Development of New Water Storage $25_0 million
”W.éte.r Resourcgs/q.u_ality Science and Teclmcﬁo_gy $300 million
Ré.sb.urcé Stewardship and F:cdsystem Restoratien. 200 million
TOTAL ' 52 biflion

Key projects include:

« Financial support for integrated regionat water managemant plans

| 2010

© £2 billion
550b.mi!iion
%1 billion

" 5500 million
$500 million
$4.5 biliion

« Funding for projects that banefit the water supply and water quality neads of disadvantaget communities
« Water quality improvements achieved with peliution prevention strategies and groundwater Cleanup projects
«» Davelopment of groundwater storage and surface storage projects o protect fisheries, improve water guality

and provige additional flood control capacity

e Advancements in desalination, water science and technology to address climate change impacts, eneryy

issues associated with water, and environmental concerns

140

January 2006



Governor Schwarzenegger has provided strong leadership on flood managermeant issues -
recognizing the need to invest more in our flood systems, levees, emergency respanse capabilities
and disaster preparedness to better protect lives and property

= In response to the first majer fload emergency of his Administration at Jones Tract m the Delta in
June 2004, the Governor committed state resources to immadiately repair the ievee break, protect
lives and property, and ansure the integrity of the water defiveries from the Delta to the Bay Area and
southern Califarnia

+ On January 10, 2005, Governor Schwarzenegger ssued a ‘call to action” with the release of &
comprehensive Flood White Paper. The report detailed many of the most serious challenges facing our
existing food control system and outlined a bold plan to make improvements

« In his 2005-06 budget, the Governor increased the state's flood management budget by more than $9
million, a 70 percent increase Some of the benefits of this additicnal investment in lgvee maintenance
and flood emergency response are being realized in the current flood fights

+ The Administration 1s sponsoring AB 1665 {Laird, D-Santa Cruz) to make essential reforms to the
state's flood management systam, including updated fiood maps, better notice to residents about
flond nsks, and a comprehensive evaluation of the Central Valiey levee system

« Another Administration-sponsored maasure, ACA 13 (Harman, R-Huntington Beach) is & proposec
constitutional amendment to give local agencies better graater ability to Fund vital levee maintenance
work.

« Last year, the Governor signed AB 1200 (Laird, D-Santa Cruz) that directs DWR and the Depariment
of Fish and Game (DFG) to study island subsidence, floods, earthquakes in the Delta, and 5B 264
{Machado, D-Linden} which extends the Delta Levee Subventions Program for two years These are
important steps to improve Delta Aood controt efforts

« Under the Governor's leadership, the Department of Water Resources 15 taking the lead with the U5
Army Comps of Engineers and DFG to campleta the Delta Risk Management Stratagy. This two-yeer,
&6 miflion effort will better quantify the risks associated with the Delta's fragile levee system and
deveiop risk reduction strategies

+ Working with Senator Dianneg Feinstein and Congressmen Richard Pornbo and Dan Lungren, the
Schwarzenegger Administration intensified efforts to obtain more funding for criticat California levees,
especially in the Delta and Central Valley. This effort produced $40 9 miltion in federal funds te begin
strengthening California levees and flood control systems.

« The Governor has proposed the Flood Protection and Clean, Safe, Relizble Water Supply Bond and
Financing Acts of 2006 and 2010 to improve the state's ficod management system

Leadership and responsibie plannmg are keys 1o protecang Californians from dangerous floods. Governor
Schwarzenegger has been at the forefront of efforts to develop & comprehensive. weli-funded and sustained
fisod managament pian that will help ensure the continuad vitality of our econarmy, the well-being of our
communities, and more safety for our people

danuary 2006

141



As California grows, so does the need to invest in clean, safe, reliable water supplies to assure a
vital economy, healthy environment, and high standard of living Governor Schwarzenegger has
proposed bonds to improve water management activitias in all regions of the state  In addition,
the California Water Resources Investment Fund (WRIF) is designed to provide a stable and
perpetual source of revenue to meel the state's water quality and water supply needs now and
in the future

» Provides a stable funding source for water management activities that are described in the
California Water Plan, focused on integrated regional water management and improvements
to statewide systems

Establishes a fee in the form of a capacity charge that would be collected from each water user
in the state.

Two-thirds of the funds collected 1n each region of the state would be returned to those respeactive
regional cost-share accounts, distributed through grants, or used to provide specialized technical
assistance to regions. Less than one-third of funds collected are retained in 2 state account.

A designated entity, such as a reconfigured California Water Commission, oversees distribution
of funds and recommends any changes or improvements to the Fund and fee structure

The funds availabie to implement water management projects will increase over time as new
connections arg added

Regions will prepare integrated regional water managernent plans consistent with California Water
Plan to meet their local needs, and fund their projects from their regional accounts

The state account will support the state's share of new surface water storage and imegrated
water planning.

January 2006

14c



Regional Conservation Programs
Monthly Report-January

Highlights

o}

Urban Water Mapagement Plan- The IEUA UWMP was formally adopted at the Board of Directors
meeting on November 16", 2005. It can be viewed on the IEUA website.

o Urban Water Management Plans for Water Facilities Authority (WFA) & Chino Desalter
Authority (CDA) — The WFA UWMP was adopted at the WFA Board Meeting on November 17%, 2005. The
CDA UWMP was adopted after a public hearing on December 8" Both can be viewed on the IEUA website.
MWD Adctivities
o MWD Incentive Rate- At its December 13" board meeting MWD adopted a new conservation incentive rate

of $195/AF up to 100% of the cost of a device. The new rate is effective immediately.

Landscape Programs

o}

o

“SmarTimer_of Inland Empire” Weather-Based “ET” Irrigation Controller Rebate

Program- The final application form and product description for the irrigation controllers have been created and
were distributed at the December Conservation Group meeting. They will be available on the IEUA web site in
January, 2006.

Phase II Landscape Audit Program {05/06) - The RFP for the 05/06 Audit Program will be released in

January, 2006, and the program will commence in spring.

Ontario Cares- City of Ontario will implement a pilot project to integrate “California Friendly” into the city’s
program to improve existing neighborhoods. MWD consultant presented “California Friendly” templates to
Ontario Cares inspection staff and landscape contractors. MWD will test templates and marketing materials on 4-
5 houses and report back with results. The group will finalize materials at the next meeting. Implementation of
the “California Friendly” landscape will begin February, 2006.

Residential Landscape Classes- MWD has extended its support of the “PDA” residential landscape classes
through FY 2005-06. The next Regional PDA class is February 11, 2006 at the IEUA Event Center.

Commercial/fndustrial/Institutional Program
o (CIL SAVE-A-BUCK)- At the December meeting the Conservation Workgroup agreed to add $27,000 to

the rebate incentives. The group plans to have Honeywell target our retail area in early 2006 with the increased
rebates and test how long it takes to expend $27,000. Honeywell will analyze which devices benefited from the
rebate increase, and from those results the group will adjust the program to make it more effective in the future.

Conductivity Controlier Cooling Tower- This is a program being implemented by Honeywel/DMC

through MWD, To date 15 conductivity controllers have been installed in our service area since the program
began in FY00/01.

Restaurant Spray Heads- This is a program being implemented by Honeywel/DMC through MWD. To
date 2 spray nozzles have been instalied in our service area since the program began in FY00/01.

Commercial High Efficiency Clothes Washers- 15 high efficiency clothes washers were installed in
November; two at an apartment Laundromat in Montclair, and 13 at a coin Laundromat in Ontario. To date 305

commercial high efficiency clothes washers have been installed in our service area since the program began in
FYQ0/01.

Residential Rebates
o Single-Family ULF Toilet Exchange Programs- The Conservation Workgroup has been discussing

alternate options on how to proceed with the ULF toilet exchanges for spring, 2006. This will be a key discussion
item for the January 10” meeting.

Multi-Family ULF Toilet Program- Currently, through the direct install program approximately 4,724
toilets have been installed, of which 3,000 were completed between July and November, 2005. The remaining
toilets are expected to be installed early 2006. The next round of the program will be funded by a DWR 31.6
million grant for 22,000 toilets,

143



o]

High Efficiency Clothes Washer Rebate- Approximately 120 rebates were issued during December,
bringing the total for the current fiscal year to 632 rebates. This brings the total number of rebates to
approximately 5,691 since the rebate program began in 2002,

School Education Programs

o}

<

Garden _in _Every School- Notifications to the selected schools were sent out December 1% and then

announced at the December 7% Board teeting. Garden design and irrigation systems will begin in January.

National Theatre for Children- The fall school schedule has been completed. NTC is currently working
on the spring schedule.

Groundwater Model- Chino Hills’ and IEUA staffs are now in the process of learning how to operate the
Meodel. Once this is done meetings to see the model demonstrated will be set up with interested agencies.

o Solar Cup (2006) - MWD announced the schedule for the Solar Cup 2006 event. The event will occur May

19" through May 21, 2006, IEUA (as the member agency) will be represented by three schools: Chino Hills
High School and Ayals High School in Chino Hills, and Upland High School.

Qutreach

o Conservation Ads (monthly and special) - Conservation tips are printed in the Daily Bulletin monthly

O

@]

(on Sundays at the end of each month).

Water Education Water Awareness Committee (WEWAC) — Edugrant applications were

reviewed at the December 6" meeting and ten prants were awarded in mid-December. The next meeting is
January 24, 2006.

BMP Support Grants- No new action.

Upcoming Events

CALENDAR
January 12, 20006 Landscape Taskforce Kickoff Meetinp (IEUA)
Japuary 20, 2006 Rainwater Recovery Meeting (SAWPA)
January26"-29", 2006 | WEWAC Display @ Home & Garden Expo. (Pomona Fair Grounds)
February 4, 2006 PDA “Water Wise” Gardening MiniClass (Cucamonga Valley Water District)
February 11, 2006 Regional PDA “Water Wise” Gardening MiniClass (IEUA)
March 4, 2006 Landscape Design Basics PDA Class (4)(City of Upland)
March 11, 2006 PDA “Water Wise” Gardening MiniClass (Monte Vista Water District)
March 11, 2006 California Friendly & Native Plants PDA Class (4)(City of Upland)
March 18, 2006 Landscape Sprinkler Systems PDA Class (4)(City of Upland)}
March 22, 2006 Kids Water Awareness Day (Cucamonga Valley Water District)
March 25, 2006 Soils, Watering, & Fertilizers PDA Class (4) (City of Upland)
April 28™-30", 2006 | Lemon Festival {City of Upland)
May 13, 2006 Water Awarentess Day (Cucamonga Valley Water District)
May 19™.21%, 2006 Solar Cup




) niand Empire

LTHITIES AGENGY

Planning and Water Resources Activities

Second Quarter Highlights

B 2005 IEUA Urban Water Management Plan

The 2005 IEUA Urban Water Management Plan was adopted on November 16, 2005. The UWMP is available on the website at
www.ieua.org. As required by law, the Plan addresses water demand and supply scenarlos through 2025. Consistent with the re-
quest of IEUA's retall agencies, staff will develop a 2030 scenario by March 2006.

# Water Facliities Authority (WA} & Chino Desalter Authority (CDA)}

The WEA UWMP was formally adopted on November 17, 2005. The CDA UWMP was formally adopted on December 8, 2005. Both
UWMPs are available on the [EUA website.

H {FUA Title 22 Engineering Report Phase Il Chinc Basin Recycled Water Groundwater Recharge Project

On December 20, 2005, I[EUA's Technical Support Department hosted a tour of [EUA’s Recharge facilities for DHS and the Regional
Board.

B Status of Groundwater Recharge/Facilities

Bid packages 4, 5 & 7 will be presented to the IEUA Board for construction acceptance as complete on January 18, 2006. This will
complete the $38.7 million project, that began construction March 24, 2003, with the improvement of 16 existing basin sites, pius
construction of two new recharge sites, and the construction of diversion structures, pipelines and pumping stations. The DRAFT
final report has been assembled and documeants were finalized in December, 2005 with a final completed by January 15, 2006.

®H Chino Creek Master Plan
The Chino Creek Master Planning process is being hosted by IEUA and Orange County Water District in partnership with the city of
Chino, Lewls Operating Corporation and the State Water Resources Control Board. The purpose of the Chino Creek Master Plan is
to identify agreed-upon goals and potential projects that will result in improved water guality, flood control, habitat restoration, rec-
reation and water conservation with Chino Creek and related drainages with the Prado Basin. The plan is being developed through
the First Thursday worigroup meetings held at IEUA’s headquarters. A two-day planning charrette was conducted in early Oclober.
Resulting from the charrette there is a draft project list being developed  The drafi plan is scheduled Lo be released in early winter,
20086.

B Grants
1IEUA submitted a grant request to the Dairy Water Quality Program for the treatment of organic waste using gasification technology.

Planning and Water Resources

" MWD
In December, Full Service water sales for calendar year 05 totated 51,642 acre-feet, or 86% of the Tier 1 Annual limit. This is
about 11,823 acre-feet lower than December last year. MWD held a public workshop in October for their Regional Urban Water
Management Plan. The UWMP was then approved by the hoard in December, 2005. On December 13, 2005, MWD, approved a
new conservation incentive {rebate) rate of $195 per acre-foot up to 100% cost of a water conserving device. State Water Project
allocation has been increased to 65% based upon water conditions and operation constraints. Last year at this time the allocation
was 40%.

B State Water Plan (Bulletin 160}
The California Department of Water Resources is scheduled to release the State Water Plan in January. DWR is now developing a
plan to continue worl on the Slate Water Plan update in recognition that there were many elements that remain incomplete in the
current plan. It is expected that the Advisory Committee for the State Water Plan will continue to meet in 2006.

B CALFED
The California Bay Delta Authority approved a ten-year action pian framework in late December, 2005, to address recommended
changes in the governance structure and focus of the CALFED program. The plan incorporates findings from the Little Hoover Comn-
mission to improve the program's accountability. Key elements include: {1) a proposed executive leadership council that will be
responsible for implementation of the CALFED programs and projects. The council would include directors of state and federal
agencies that implement programs within the Bay Delta and would be chaired by the Resources Secretary and a federal lead per-
son appointed by the Secretary of the Interior.  The MOU creating the council would by prepared by June 2008, (2} a new inde-
pendent oversight body comprised of public members would be created through reinvigoration of the currently defunct California
Water Commission which would replace the Bay Delta Authority. (3) & new state policy advisory commitiee would be established to
replace the Bay-Delta Public Advisory Commitiee. This body is expected lo be similar to the current advisory committee in its
maleup of stakeholders as well as tribal and environmental justice representatives. (4) Current Authority staff would be reas-
signed to the Resources Agency and a new undersecretary position created to oversee CALFED activities. The Resources Secretary
would be the iead state official responsible for implementing the program. (5} Refocusing of CALFED actions into two groups -
activities that are directly linked to problems and solutions in the Deilta and are to be implemented by CALFED agencies and actionsl zl 5



Planning & Water Resources Update Papge 2

Planning and Water Resources con't.

that have an indirect link to Delta problems and are to be implemented largely by local agencies. And (5) a near term (through
2008) finance plan that calls for $60 million in new water user contributions over the next two years to help support programs
such as ecosystem restoration and new visioning process for the delta. A complete description of the framework is available at
www.calwater.ca.gov.
In related activities the California Department of Water Resources released the South Delta improvement Package Environmental
Impact Report in December and has scheduled a public hearing on the package in Southern California on January 251, at 9:00
a.m., at Metropolitan Transit Authority. At the same time, mid winter fishing counts show the delta’s pelagic fish populations at
historic lows. A major focus in the public hearing will be the reasons for the decline and its potential implications for the EIR. In
early January, MWD adopted CALFED statement of principles to guide the discussions within CALFED on next steps and the pro-
posed finance plan. On January 31, a CALFED convened sclence review pane! released Hs report on the use of best available sci-
ence in the October 2004 Biological Opinion on the Long Term Central Valley Project and State Water Project Operations Criteria
and Plan {OCAP). The panel unanimously concluded that scientific information used in the Biological Opinion was not the best
available and identified improvements that could be made.

# AB 2717 Landscape Task Force
A Landscape Task Force created by the California Legislature and convened by the California Urban Water Conservation Coundil
released its final report in January, making more than 40 recommendations for improving the water efficiency of the State's land-
scapes. The report includes recommendations for increasing the use of recycled water for irrigating tandscapes, installing separate
meters for landscapes and requiring the use of “smant” irrigation controllers. A copy of the report is available at:
http://www.cuwce.org/ab2717_landscape_task_force lasso. Legislation is expected to be introduced by Assembiyman Laird to
Implement the task force recommendations.

B Regional Recycled Water Program
in October 2005, Cal Poly Pomona at CiM converted to recycied water for 100 percent of their irrigation needs. Recycled water
usage for FY 2005-06 is up to over 4,000 AF and should reach just over 8,000 AF by the end of the FY. New customers for 2008
that are either connected to recycled water or will be connected within the next few months include Chino Hills High School, inland
Paperboard, Kaiser Hospital, Lewis Homes Phase |, Empire Lakes Golf Course, City Parks in Chino Hills, El Prado Business Park, Li's
Farms, and City of Ontario Street Sweeping and Sewer Cleaning.
For Detailed Information refer to the Recycled Water Summary.

W Hydraufic Control Monitoring Program

All work related to the HCMP wells, MW-1, MW-4 and MW-6 is complete. A final report for the program was completed and sentto
the Depantment of Water Resources in December, 2005,

B Chino Desalter Program
The Chino | Desaiter Expansion is complete, with the exception of the some ofisite facilities. For the second quarter production was
3,260 AF bringing the total production for FY 05/06 through December to 5860 AF. The Chino il Desalter and the offsite facilities
wiit be complete and operating by March, 2006.

Water Quality Programs

Salinity Reductlion Program

IEUA In partnership with the nationa! Water Research Institute, Southern California Salinity Coalition and the Water Quality Associa-
tion/Pacific Water Quality Association is completing a Salinity Reduction Siudy that will develop and evaluate strategies for meas-
urably reducing salinity introduged into the regional waste water treatment system by residential water sofieners.

In September, the Water Quality Association sent invitations 1o water softener customers within the study area to participate in an
“in-home” assessment of the operation of these softeners. The assessment included a rebate offer of up to $250 to repalr an ex-
isting unit or repiace it with a more efficient one. The “in-home” assessments will be conducted through February and the first
phase of the study is expected to be completed in March 20086.

New Drinking Water Regulations for 2006. Three new regulations are expected to take effect in 2006: (1) The U.S. Environmental
Protection Agency is developing a draft perchlorate standard that will most likely be issued in early 2008. The standard is antici-
pated to be set at & parts per bitlion {ppb). (2} The new federal standard for arsenic of 10 pphb will become effective on January
23, 2006. Because California is behind schedule In adopting its own arsenic standard, the federal standard must be complied
with. And (3) the Long Term 2 Enhanced Surface Water Treatment and Stage 2 Diginfectants and Disinfection Byproducts Rule
was signed by the EPA administrator in December and is expected to be effective immediately with its publication in the Federal
Register in January. Reporting compliance dates are staggered, with the largest systems due first in October 2008. The most sig-
nificant changes in the rule are the increased regulation of Cryptosporidium, a harmful microorganism, and the menitoring require-
menis for trihalomethanes and haloactic acids. The EPA will issue guidance documents for these regulations when it publishes the
new rule in the Federal Register.

Energy Issues

¥ During the first quarter of 20086, Southern California Electric’s rates are expected to increase by about 24% on a system average
basis for bundied service customers. Several factors are contributing to the increases, including the California Department of Wa-
ter Resources’ (DWR) revenue requirement, the impact of natural gas costs and infrastructure improvements on DWR's uiility
costs, SCE's Energy Resources Recovery Account (ERRA), and the 2006 General Rate Case, Phase |.  The rate increase will be
phased in over three months. Funds are avaliabie through SCE's energy efficiency cash rebates to implement actions that will help
reduce energy costs.
The California Public Utlities Commission adopted a Water Action Plan in December that will guide the Commission's actions in
promoting water conservation, energy efficiency and the use of recycled water in regulating investor-owned utilities. The California
Energy Commission adopled its Integrated Energy Program Report in December which highlighis the nexus between water and
energy investments. A draft report on California Leadership Strategies to Reduce Global Warming Emissions has been released by
the California Environmental Protection Agency and is expected to be adopied in late january.



Planning & Water Resources Update Page 3

Lo
Water Conservation Programs con't,

Water Conservation Programs

B ULFT Rebate Program—Through the last quarter, a total of 109 rebates were issued. The total number of rebates issued is 2,537
since the rebate program began three years ago.

8 High Efficlency Clothes Washer Rebate Program —Through the last quarter, a total of 339 rebates were issued, bringing the total for
the current fiscal year to about 629 rebates. This brings the total number of rebates to approximately 5,691 since the rebate pro-
gram began in 2002.

B “SmarTimer” Weather-Based "ET" Controlier Rebate Program—Application and reference guides were prepared over the last quar-
ter. The materlals wil be avaliable on the IEUA website by the end of January.

B Multi-Family ULFT Exchange Programs — Approximately 4,717 installations have taken place through the end of November. Atotal
of 6,000 toilets will be complete in early 2006. The next round will be funded by a DWR $1.6 million grant for 22,000 toilets to
begin in spring 2006

B X-Ray Film Processors — This program, funded with a $230,000 DWR grant and additional funding from MWD has completed the
installation of 11 processors at area hospitals and clinics. Within the last quarter there has been no rebates produced for this pro-
gram.

B Californta Urban Water Conservation Council (CUWCC) Activities -The next Steering Committee Meeting is February 1, 2006 at
MWD, and the next Plenary Meeting is March 8th, 2006 In San Francisco. Members of the CUWCC have an open invitation 1o at-
tend and participate in any of the CUWCC commitiee and plenary meeting. For more general information about the CUWCC, please
EO 10 WWW.CUWCC.Org.

B Phase Il Landscape Audit Proposals—EUA has developed the RFP for the Phase 1l Landscape Audit Program that will deliver 150
large landscape (commercial} audits and 50 residential audits. Staff has received comments from the agencies and has incorpo-
rated them into the document. Issuance of the RFP should occur in late January.

M Residential Landscape Classes—MWD has extended its support of the "PDA” residential landscape classes through FY 2005-06,
IEUA and severatl local agencies have already secured dates for both regional and locai residential classes. 1EUA will host a regional
residential PDA class on February 11, 20006 at IEUA’s headquarters.

B  Solar Cup 2006--MWD announced the schedule for the Solar Cup 2006 event. The event will occur May 19th through May 21st,
2006. IEUA (as the member agency) will be represented by three schools: Chino Hills High Schoof and Ayala High School in Chino
Hills, and Upland High Schoof.

8 Commerclal/industrial/Institutional (SAVE-A-BLICK) Program—IUEA Is now finalizing an addendum to the Master Agreement with
MWD to increase the Cll rebate amount for most of the menu of devices in the program. This was discussed as part of the FY
2005-06 conservation budget process in a pilot effort o increase participation In the Cli program. A total of $27,000 will be used
by Honeywell/DMC to target IEUA's service area in early 2006.

¥ Groundwater Modei—Envislon Environmental Education was completed and shipped in September. Chino Hills' staff and IEUA staff
are now in the process of learning how to operate to the Model properly. Once operation of the model is understood, IEUA and
Ciino Hills will set up meetings with interested agencies to see the modet demonstrated.

B Water Conservation Activity Summary—The Regional Conservation Parinership has been meeting once & month at IEUA offices.
Cver the last quarter, major topics discussed were the Urban Water Management Plan, Muilt-family and Single-family ULFT pro-
grams, increased rebate incentive rates, and other conservation efforts,

B Garden in Every School Program~The apglication deadline was October 7, with 13 schools applying. Site evaluations and applica-
tion reviews were done in October and November. 7 schools were selected and announced in early December. First meetings to
begin the garden designs and Irrigation wilt take place in January. Planting will begin in February.

Participating Schools: Newman Elementary (Ching), Hidden Trails Elementary (Chino Hills}, Our Lady of Lourdes (Montelair), Foothill
Knolls Elementary {Upland}, North Tamarind (Fontana), Ranch View Elementary (Ontario), and Coyote Canyon {Ranche Cucamonga)
B National Theatre For Children

The fall schedule of performances was compleied. Heidi Chadwick of NTC is now contacting schools and setting a schedule for
Spring 2006.

Conferences & Meetings

January 25, 2006—Southern California Water Dialogue Meeting @MWD

February 1, 2006—-CUWCC Steering Commitiee Meeting @MWD

February 6, 2006—AGWA Workshop in Ontario

February 22, 2006—Leadership Breakfast with Michael Boccodoro @ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
March 7, 2005—CUWCC Plenary Session Meeting @ San Franciseo Public Utilities Commission
March 12th-14th—Water Reuse Asscciation Annual Conference @ $San Francisco Hyatt Regency

147



Page 4

Planning & Water Resources Update

*

weries

Cumulative Monthly Full Service imported Water Del

ice Area
-06

s Serv

Within IEUA'

EY 04-05 and FY 05

,000

60

00 4

50

OOO _iﬁ

40

,000

30

198)-210Y

20,000 +

10,600 -

Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Jul

FY 04/05 ©0FY 05/06

IEUA
ive Monthly Full Service Imported Water Del

Calendar Year 2004 and Calendar Year 2005

IVveries

Cumulat

= $421/AF

- Tier 2

[Fanaanoan
| g

o S e G 3 T e 3

A

G e G
€ W T 0 X T M e 3 B T e e B e e B T e e )
X X iOﬂ%OUﬂaﬂfyﬁffaaaﬂaﬁiaﬂ

2%
ﬂ‘aﬂ

 Tier1

SISO ]
R R i S S S S

3.3.0.5.9, -
I M R S i

L T i T s S o S i Yo e 5 s e 5 3 S

i By W 3

20 0 W 3o s s )

e W e (o o o o i M Ry

ke 3 S 0 e G S T e

0 e e e s N R R R R )
5%%5%%&&%%&&&5%%?

%i
25
*?
%ﬂ
e
)

,000

70

000 4 .-

60

000 -

50

40,000 A
30000 4

1005010y

Ju  Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Jun

Feb Mar  Apr

Jan

Tier 1 Maximum

n CY 2005

=== OY 2004 ¢

)



Planning & Water Resources Update Page 5

FY 05/06 Monthly Water Production From Within IEUA's Service Area
Imported, Desalter, and Recycled Sources

12,0007

10,0004

8,000

6,000

Acre-feet

4,000

2,000

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun
CDA - Desalter Water 2724 | 4581 | 4765 1 5874 | 6126 | 6123
0 EUA - Recycled Water | 5981 | 8257 (112628
0 MWD - Agricultural Cert | 266 128 12 101 47
g MWD - Conj Use Cert. 2033.8 [ 17602 | 22317 | 35213 | 16948 | 137498
MWD - Full Service Cert, | 8171.9 | 8822.2 | 7273.6 | 22027 1 3422 | 32895

Conservation Devices Installed in AFY

FY 200506
900
8060
700
600
iJ Landscape
w 500 RN _ S _ : . R R AT . ocH
< L T e e A T T S e
00 4 T SRS o B ULFTs
300
200
100 4
0 o .
Cumrulative Cummulative {Jan. - March| Cumulative | April - June § Curmulative
05 Totals 05 Totals 06 Tolals ‘06 Totals
Total 142 142 241 383 0 0 G 0
£ Landscape 3 3 6 3 0 0 0 0
och He) 15 130 145 0 0 0 0
allFTs 112 112 a8 210 0 0 0 0
B HECW's 12 12 13 25 0 0 0 0

149



150

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



Program Description

. Inland Empire
UTILIES AGENGY

|

The American Sogiety of Civil Engineers (ASCE) award winning Chino Basin Facilities Im-
provement Program (CBFIP), a joint effort of the Chino Basin Watermaster (CBWM), the
Chino Basin Water Conservation District (CBWCD), the Inland Empire Utilities Agency
(IEUA), and the San Bernardino County Flood Control Department (SBCFCD) is well under-
way with seven bid packages being constructed. 1EUA was selected as the “Contracting
Agency”, established financing for the CBFIP through grants from the Santa Ana Water-
shed Project Authority (SAWPA) under Proposition 1.3 in June 1899 The CBFiP is a sys-
tem comprised of activation of iwo Metropolitan Water District trrnouts from the Rialto
Pipeline and construction of a new {urnout on the Etiwanda Intertie; modifications 1o sev-
eral flood control channels conveying imported water, storm water and recycled water
with five rubber dams and three drop inlets diversion structures in the flood control chan-
nels to divert the water to the 18 groundwater recharge sites. The 18 sites have 38 re-
charge basins varying from 1 to 5 sub-basins at the respective sites. The groundwater
recharge sites, when fully developed wiil have a total annual recharge capacily of
120,800 to 170,000 ac. f1.; 20,000 to 25,000 of storm water; 80,000 to 120,000 ac. fi
of imported water; and 20,000 to 25,000 ac. ft. of recycled water.

Key Highlights:

N Approximately 14,600 AF of storm water was recharged during the winter
of 2004 - 2005 with an estimated value of over $3 miliion. :

Py

M The recharge program will continue beyond the Facliities impravement project with an additional $5 miliion grant from DWR.
B Cost savings achleved through solls removal and use of clay materlals washed In from burned areas accomplished an esti-

mated savings of $3,075,000.
B The $38.7 million project was completed $166,000 under budget.

The construction of the CBFIP is in seven phases, with different contractors, totaling $38,700,000.
The CBFP scheduie was closed-out january 18, 2005

Bid Package No. 1 (Budget $8,250,000)

Project Purpose:

g;:vgfgmgfgrrgf iﬁgrgfojﬁﬁ'ﬁéﬁ sins, Turner Basin No. 1, Turner Basins No. 2, 3, & 4

water and imported water re-| B Start Date: March 24, 2003; Date of Compietion: Aprill 6, 2004

Bid Pacikage No. 1 inciudes six basins: Banana Basin, Coliege Heights Basins, Lower Day Basin, RP-3 Ba-

Project Partlicipant:

« Infand Empire Utilities Agency
(l.ead, Contracting Agency)

« Chinc Basin Watermaster

= San Bernardino County Flood
Control District

« Chino Basin Water Conserva-
tion District

s SAWPA
Deslgn and Construction

Management Team:

« Tettermer & Associates
{Design Consuitant)

 Black & Veatch/iEUA
ﬁrogram & Construction
anagement)

o URS/Twining-Govil-R
(Geotechn:c%i Consulraﬁt)

B The IEUA Board of Directors accepted as complete Bid Package No. 1, May 12, 2004.

Bid Package No. 2 (Budaet $7.020.000)

Bid Package No. 2 includes three basins: Declez Basin, Ely Basins 1, 2, & 3, and 8" Street Basins; four
rubber dams; College Heights (San Antonio Channel}, Lower day Basin {Day Creek Channel), RP-3 Basins
{Declez Channel), Turner Basin No. 1 {Cucamonga Channel); and three drop inlets: Brooks Basin (San
Antonio Channel), and Turner Basins 2, 3, & 4 (Deer Creek Channel).

& Start Date: July 16, 3003; Date of Completion: May 30, 2004
& The IEUA Board of Directors accepted as complete Bld Package No. 2, August 18, 2004

Bid Package No. 3 (Budget $3,800,000)

Bid Package No. 3 includes the construction of 11,000 linear feet of 36" diameter pipeline in Jurupa Ave-
nue from the Jurupa Basin at Mutberry Avenue to Beech Avenue at the RP-3 Basins.

B Start Date: January 5, 2004; Date of Completlon: January 10, 2005

¥ The IEUA Board of Directors accepled as compiete Bid Package No. 3, January 12, 2005

Bid Package No. 4 (Budget $2,270,000)

B Bid package No.4 consisted of consiructing (1} a canal and 100 linear feet of 48" pipe to convey
water to {2) the Jurupa Pump Station and (3} 400 iineal feet of 36" diameter cement mortar lined &
coated (CML & C) steel pipe force main for delivering water to the 36" Jurupa Pipeline (BP No. 3).

fCominued on puge 2)

151



December 2005 Chino Basin Faetlities Improvement Project Summary

Page 2

{Contineed from page !}

B SBCFCD has committed to constructing a section of the San Sevaine concrete
channe! with a drop inlet and pipeline to deliver storm water, imported water,
and recycled water to Jurupa Basin that wilt be pumped to the RP-3 Basins and
the Declez Basin. The drop inket is schedule for completion December 2008,
The remainder of the San Sevaine Channel between Valley Boulevard (o the
Jurupa Basin drop inlet will be an open channet untit funds are avaitable to com-
plete channel lining.

B Test run on April 5, 2005 was completed
¥ Stant Date; February 19, 2004; Date of Completion: November 16, 2005

B The IEAL Board of Directors accepted as completed Bld Package No. 4 January
18, 2006

Bid Package No. 5 (Budget $3,860,000)

B Bid Package No. 5 includes the SCADA system consisting of radio controls to moni-
tor and govern water levels in all the basins, contro! the drop inlets and rubber
dams. Four monitoring sites wilt be established at the CBWM, CBWCD and SBCFCD
offices with the master controis located at RWRP-1. The SBCFCD offices will have a
satellite control station.

W Start Date; March 18, 2004, Date of Completion: November 18, 2005

B The IEAl Board of Directors accepted as completed Bid Package No. 5 January 18,
2006

Bid Package No. 6 {Budget $1,450,000)

B Bid Package No. & includes the MWD CB Turnouts No. CB-11, CB-15 and a new
connection on the Etiwanda intertie @ Station 211 + 47 now designed as CB-18.

B Start Date: March 22, 2004; Date of Completlon: August 3, 2005

B The IEUA Board of Directors accepted as completed Bld Package No. 6 October 5,
2005

Declez Basin

Lower Day Basin

RP-3 Basin No. 4

Bid Package No. 7 {Budget $3,040,000)

B Bid Package No. 7 consists of the RP-3 mitigation project, Hickory Basin manifold
and pump station plus a rubber dam in the San Sevaine Channel diverling water {0
Hickory Basin: discharge pipeline and appurtenances to Banana Basin, improve-
ments 1o Victoria Basin and SCADA module. Brutoco Engineering & Construction,
Inc. has been issued a change order to install the staff gauges in the Groundwater
Recharge Basin equating approximately $ 31,000.

Start Date: July 1, 2004; Date of Completion: November 15, 2005

The IEAU Board of Directors accepted as compiete Bid Package No. 7 January 18,
2006

o
.

B R

Mntc]air Basin Trenching for SCADA




Deeember 2005 Chino Basin Facilities Improvement Project Summary

Page 3

Equipment Purchase

8| Due to increased construction costs the equipment considered for purchase will be limited to:

Egulpment to be Purchased
@ Safety grates for gate opening $7,500

B The equipment pre-purchased for varicus bid packages included:

Pre-purchesed Equipmeryt

1. Rubber Dams. S ea. $885,479
Sieave valves 3 each and butterfly valves 3 each $264.941

3. Plokup, fea. $22,455
Subtotal $1,172.815

Total-Recommended Projects & Equipment $1,180,315

Cost Savings Achieved
RP-3 Site

@ Dispatch Trucking has removed the 400,000 cubic yards of stock piled dirt from RP-3 site Cell No. 2. The hauling was completed
in August 8, 2004. The saving from this is $2,400,000 ($6.00/cu.yd. X 400,000 cu.yd.)

K Clay materials washed into the Victoria Basin during the December 25, 2003 flocding has iransported to the RP-3 Mitigation Site
and placed the material to seal the bottom of the wetlands portion of the site. Estimated savings by not purchasing Bentinite clay
is $75,000.

Victoria Basin

W Dispatch Trucking has excavated the 100,000 cubic yards. of soil from the floor of the Victoria Basin which will ultimately save
$600,000 ($6.00/cu.yd. X 100,080 cuyd)

Total Estimate savings: $3,075,000

DWR Grant for Future Recharge Improvements

# IFUA and Watermaster have received a grant agreement with DWR (Prop. 13 Funding) for additionai recharge improvements.
The estimated DWR grant amount is $5.2 million.

CBFIP Active Projects Construction Schedule

LD " PojectName | S

Mer | Ao | May §odw | g ] ' [ M | A | dn ] [ tug

"B PackagelNo 1
Bid Packagabe. 2
Bid PackageNo.3
Bid PackageNo.4
B Package o §
S PackageNa s
81t Package o, 7

— o oonl e 3l ea

o

-
4



December 2005 Chino Basin Facilities Improvement Project Summary

Pal&m{i
Project Financing
B Santa Ana Watershed Authority Grant (Prop. 13) $19 Miilion
B Local revenue bond debt $19.7 Miilion
B Cooperating Agencies in-kind Services $1.5 Million
B Future DWR Grant $5.5 Million
[EUA  Cooperating Project Summary
REGyGIEd AQGI’IC'BS In-
o Water s;:\m:es Construction Phase Actual Cost Budget
o rolacts » SantAna  |Bid Package No 1 $8.246.175 58,250,000
7% W;ti’;’;‘:“ Bid Package No 2 $7.019,137 $7,020,000
Authority 2id Package No 3 $3.615,746! $3,800,000
Grant (Prop. Bid Package No. 4 $2,060,324 $2,300,000
- Bid Package No_ 5 34,037,936 $3,870,000
Bid Package No. 6 $1,413,861 $1,450,000
Bid Package No. 7 33,067,576 $3,000,000
Non-Construction Cost* $9,073,308 $9,000,000
Total Budget™ ool 0202 $38,534,063) 7 07:$38,700,000
Fxpenditure To Date $38,534,063

Local
Revenue
Bond Debt
46%

*includes equipment purchases, engineering administration, and coop-

erative contribution frem other agencies.
**does not include $5.5 million DWR drant.

C_:'T
e




Inland Empire

UTHATIES AGER DY

Dale: January 18, 20006

To: Honorable Board of Directors

Through: Public, Legislative Affairs & Water Resources Commitice
(1711706)

From: Richard W. Alwater

Chief Execulive Officet/General Manager

Submitted by: Martha Davis
Executive Manager of Policy Development

Subject: December Legislative Report from Agricultural Resources

RECOMMENDATION

This is an informational item for the Bourd of Directors to receive and file.

BACKGROUND

Dave Weiman provides a monthly report on his federal activitics on behalf of IEUA

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

Nonc.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

None.

RWA:MIXjbs
Giboard-1ee\2UO6MIBUNT Lecembar Leg Report rom Ag Resousees

150



156

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



A gricultural Alesources

635 Maryland Averue, N.E.
Washington, D.C. 20002-5811
(202) 546-5115
(202) 546-4472-fax
agresources(@erols.com

Deeember 29, 2003

Legislative Report

TO:

FR:

SuU:

Highlights:
o

o 0 @

o ¢ 8 o 9

Richard W. Atwater 7
General Manager, Inland Empire Utility Agency .

David M. Weiman <A

Agricultural Resources ‘. ﬂ -
LEGISLATIVE REPRESENTATIVE, IEU /

Legislative Report, December 2005

Congress Te Adjourn — Late Session

Next Session

Water Recycling/Local Projects

MWD’s Wes Bannister in DC to Champion Water Recycling and Local
Projects

Senate Energy Committee and Water Recycling

MWI’s Bannister in DC on behalf of Water Recycling/Local Projects
Farm Bill, USDA Energy Programs

Other Issues

TEUA Working Partuers

Congress To Adjourn — Late Session. The House and Scnate are now slaled to adjoun
[hopefully today] for the year following a tumultuous Fall and carly Winter. The final
apptopriations bills will head for the White House (assuming now expected House concurrence
to Senale changes to DOD and Labor-HHS funding bills). The DOD bill contains a 1% across
the board cut from current appropriations. We are tracking to make certain that the IEUA § 1
million appropriation in the CALFED program for water recycling is not disproportionately

C"_'



singied out, by the US Bureau of Reclamation, for “more than its share” of the cut.

109 Congress, Second Session. The Senate will reconvene on January 3, but then will likely
recess until the State of the Union speech (third week of January) and the House is now planning
to reconvene at the end of January. There is a possibility that changes — significant ones —may
oceur in the House GOP leadership. As indicated, the President will deliver his State of the
Union and then a week or so later, the Administration’s proposed budget will be submitted to
Congress. Given the high-profile concems about debt and deficit, both USDA budgets for
energy and alternative fuels (biomass) and the Burcau of Reclamation’s budget for water
recycling are braced for possible reductions. More will be known after the first of the year

Water Recycling and Local Projects There are significant developments. Rep. Gary
Miller’s bill, ILR. 177, passed the House in mid-October. It was immediately referred to the
Energy Commiltee in the Senate. Last week, Senator Feinstein introduced a Senate version of
the bill, S. 2106 This is in addition to the Dreier recycling bill (S. 746, H.R. 540 and H.R. 802).
All these bills are now pending in the Senate Encrgy Committee.

Energy Commitee and Water Recycling. The Senate Encrgy Committee has undertaken
comprehensive review of Title XVI, in large part because of program opposition by the Interior
Department and the Bureau of Reclamation. The Committee, working with the Water
Subcommittee in the House, asked the Congressional Research Service (CRS) to undertake 2
program review. It's final report to the Commitiec is pending WateReuse worked to get CEQ lo
undertake a federal agency review of recycling programs  That report has been finalized and
submitted to the Committee. The Committee has stated that it intends to hold comprehensive
oversight hearings on the program in February and that those oversight hearings would come
before any legislative hearings on specific bills. IEUA and others are already preparing for those
hearings, and providing various kinds of background and programmatic information to the
committee As previously reported on numerous occasions, the Interior Department’s
“alternative”™ to Title XVI has been a program they established called Water 2025, However,
Congress is clearly unhappy with it, slashed its funding to almost nothing and promised to look at
it again in the coming year. In the meantime, we closely follow the NOAA/USDA Drought
Monitor and its weekly updates. As you undoubtedly know, the Colorado River remains in a
drought-state. Sceretary Norton and Interior continue to publicly chalienge MWD, the State ot
California, Southern California water users and their Colorado River partners to adopt “shortage
allocations™ for the Colorado River (inexplicably, with NO mention of Title XVI as a means to
stretch local supplies). Finally, last week in Las Vegas, at the Colorado Water Users annual
conference, there was a panel of “former Commissioners.” Former Commissioner Dan Beard
highlighted Title XVI and specifically the Southern California Initiative and IEUA’s programs in
his talk. He was the only former Commissioner to highlight this program.

MWD’s Bannister in DC to Urge Action on Water Recycling and Local Projects.

MWD's Board Chair, Wes Bannister was in DC in late November, meeling with the delegation
and committee members - specifically championing both the Dreier and Miller bills. MWD is

o)



making thesc projects a priority and urging ACWA and others to do the same. Mectings
included Chairman Domenici, Ranking Democrat on the Energy Comunittee, Senator Jefl
Bingaman and Senator Dianne Feinstein Meetings in the House included Reps Grace
Napolitano, Ken Calvert, David Dreier and Gary Miller among others. The meetings and
discussions were significant in that they clevated the importance and significance of both Title
V1 and the IEUA local and regional projects. While CALFED and others in the State are
embroited in various levels of conflict, [EUA is building new supplies and expanding its base of
REAL “wet water.” Senator Feinstein is beginning to appreciate the positive and constructive
program that’s now growing throughout Southern California.

Farm Bill - USDA Energy Programs. The USDA has been conducting “hearings” and
“listening sessions” across Rural America in anticipation of Congress writing a new Farm Bill in
2007. At the same time, developments in international trade become the “driver” in farm policy.
The US is involved in high-level trade talks, with “ag subsidies” poised for reduction or even
phase-out. The outcome of those tatks will directly influence the formulation of a farm bill.
Some believe that this creates an excellent opportunity to build more expansive energy and
manure-to-power programs within USDA, either at NRCS or within a stand-alone Energy Office.
[EUA has been working with WEF and others to explore and develop these opportunities.

Other Issues. CALFED 1. The program is in turmoil. Members and staff were slartled by the
Recommendation to eliminate the CALFED office. Explanations will ba sought right after the
first of the year. Pombo Announced CALFED Oversight Hearings, Previously reported,
Resources Committee Chair, Rep Richard Pombo publicly announced that the Committee will
hold CALFED oversight hearings, likely in California. Members are asking when the hearings
will be held. Bay Delta Levees. The levee failures in New Orleans put a huge spotlight on the
California Bay Delta levees. Funding bills provided funds. Evaluations arc reportedly underway.
Cheirman Radanovich and Ranking Member Napolitano are tracking this issue. Interior Fails
To Deliver Water Report to Water Subcommittee. The Radanovich Water Subcommitice
held hearings on four bills a couple of months ago. During his testimony, the Burcau of
Reciamation witness referred to a report on Water 2025 that no one had seen. Radanovich and
Napolitano officially asked that the report be submitted to the Commitiee. Interior and Bureau of
Reclamation have not done so. This is an issue for early next year. Domenici water
technology bill Passes Senate Energy Committee. The Domenici-Bingaman bill was reported
by the Energy Comumittee. Perchlorate, Issue remains a priority with Senator Feinstein,
Perchlorate in drinking water is now showing up in Texas.

IEUA Continues to Work With Various Partners. On an on-going basis in Washington,
IEUA continues to work with:
a. Metropolitan Water District of Southern Catifornia (MWD)
Milk Producer's Council (MPC)
Santa Ann Watershed Project Authority (SAWPA)
Water Environment Federation {(WEF)
Association of California Water Agencies (ACWA)

o e

34



150

WateReuse Association

CALStart

Orange County Water District (OCWD}
Cucamonga Valley Water District (CVWD)
Western Municipal Water District

Chino Basin Watermaster

e

As this year comes to a close, | would add that it is a professional picasure to represent IEUA
before the Congress of the United States. IEUA has developed and is maintaining 2 reputation
for excellence — for its policies and programs. It is an henor to serve on your hehalf. Ilook
forward to a productive 2006.




9 Inland Empire

UTILTIES ASERCY

Date: January 18, 2006

To: Honarable Board of Directors

Through; Public, Legistative Affairs & Water Resources Commitiee
(1/11/06)

From: Richard W. Alwater

Chiefl Executive Officer/General Manager

Submitted by: Martha Davis
Executive Manager of Policy Development

Subject: December Legislative Report from Copeland and Associates

RECOMMENDATION

This is an informational item for the Board of Directors to receive and file.

BACKGROUND

Letitia White provides a monthly teport on their fedetat activitics on behalf of IEUA.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

None

RWAMD:jbs
Gabrard-tect2B0AG6000 Decumber Leg Report trom Copeland and Associates

16%



164

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



Ahite ..

Copeland Lowery Jacquez Denton

Specializing in Government Relations

o

Memorandum

TO: Rich Atwater and Martha Davis

FROM: Letitia White and Heather McNatt
Copeland Lowery Jacquez Denton & White

DATE: December 22, 2005

RE: Monthly Lepislative Report

Our work on behalf of Inland Empire Utilities Agency in the month of December
has resulted in some positive steps forward for IEUA’s agenda  On November 16"
officials from Mojave Water District and Orange County Water District met with staff for
Congressman David Dreier and Senator Pete Domenici to advocate for movement of
Congressman Dreier's bifl, HR 802 Those meetings resulted in direct contact from
Congressman Dicier to the Senate to push for Senate consideration of HR 802. A two-
tier approach was crafted during a series of conference calls in mid-December. While the
push for HR $02 continues, CLJ will also move forward with an appropriations strategy
for FY "07 Thankfully, the negotiations between IEUA and the Burcau of Reclamation
in December went well, and the previousiy appropriated funds should be contracted in
January

Congress has finished work for the year. The final weeks of 2003 have been
extremely contentious and busy on Capitol Hiit. The House finalized business late this
afternoon and went out of session with the expectation they would not return until
January 31, 2006. The Senate voted uatil late in the evening of December 2% and plans
to return on January 18™ 1o take up the Supreme Court nomination of Judge Samuel A.
Alito Jr.

FY06 Appropriations Overview

When the House and Senate returned from the Thanksgiving recess, only two
Appropriations bills remained, the Labor, HHS, Education bill and the Defense bill.
Despite heavy opposition from Democrats, the Labor, HHS, Education bill passed the
Senale on December 21% Funding for those programs received a cut of $1.5 billion from
fast year, and many Members of Congress were angered by the funding shortfalls the bill
will cause  However, the cuts would have heen even more severe if the bill had not
passed and programs were funded under a Continuing Resolution.

The Defense Appropriations bill became tied up in the battle over driliing for oil
in the Artic National Wildlile Refuge. A provision allowing drilling in ANWR was
stripped from the Budget Reconciliation package and inserted into the Defense

Suite 800 o 525 Ninth Street, NW » Washington, DC 20004 + 202-347-5990 » Fax 202-347-5941

163



164

Appropriations bill during the final stages of year-end negotiations. The measure passed
ihe House but could not overcome cloture in the Senate. Sixty voies are required to
invoke cloture on 4 bill and prevent a filibuster under Senate rules.

Alter the failure of the cloture vote, members of Senate leadership cralted a
resolution 1o remove the ANWR provision, $2 billion for low-income heating assistance,
$1.14 billien for boider security, $2 billion far Gulf Coust rebuilding, %2 billion for
homeland security activities and $1 billion for agriculture conservations programs. Those
changes were approved by the House by Unanimous Consent on December 22" bringing
to an end the 2006 Appropriations cycle.

Budget Reconciliation

On December 21, the Senate approved the conference report on the Deficit
Reduction Act of 2005 (S. 1932) by a vote of 51-30, with Vice President Cheney casting
the tic-breaking vote. The final package will result in $39.7 billion in savings in
mandatory spending programs. Several provisions of the conference report were
successfully challenged by Senate Democrats who raised points of order against them
prior to passage. As aresult, the conference report must be sent back to the House for
approval prior to transmission to the President. As of this writing, it appears unlikely the
House will be able to take up the conference report again until after the first of the year.

Defense Authorization

The House and Senate agreed on a final version of the long-stalled Defense
Authorization bill after Senator McCain and the White House reached a deal on the issue
of regulating the treatment of suspected terrorists and insurgents The bill authorized
441 5 billion in defense spending with an additional $50 billion for ongoing operations
in Traq and Afghanistan. It bans “cruel, inhuman or degrading” treatment of prisoners
and established the Army Ficld Manual as the standard for interrogations. The President
is cxpected toisign the bill in the near future.

Suite 800 » 525 Ninth Streer, NW + Washington, DC 20004 » 202-347-5990 ¢ Fax 201-347-5941



¥ Inland Empire

UTHITIES AGERCY

Date: January 18, 2006

To: Honorable Bowrd of Dircctors

Through: Public, Legislative Affairs & Water Resources Commitlee
(01/11/00)

Fronx: Richard W, Atwarter

Chief Executive Officer/General Manager

Submitted by: Muartha Davis
Executive Manaper of Policy Development

Subject: December Legistative Report from Dolphin Group

RECOMMENDATION

This is an informational item for the Board of Directors Lo receive and file

BACKGROUND

Michue] Boccodoro provides a monthly report on his activities on behall of the Chino
Busin/Optimum Basin Management Program Coalition.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None

IMPACT ON BUDGET

None

RWAMD:jis
Gabowrd-rec\ 20060600 December Leg Repon from Dolphin Group

165



16H

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



Chino Basin / OBMP Coalition
Status Report - December 2005

ENERGY/REGULATORY

Natural Gas Energy Cost Increases

As aresult of recent spikes in natural gas prices, both Southern California Edison und the
Southern California Gas Company will be increasing energy rates beginning January 2006
Since the Katrina and Rita hurricanes in the fall, natural gas prices have risen from
approximately $6/therm to $14/therm. Long term projections by the US Department of
Energy show that similar prices are 1o be expected throughout next year.

As a result, Southern California Edison will be increasing their system average rates by
18.8% by February 2006, Agriculturai and water pumping rates are expected to climb by
19.3%, with residential rates increasing by 14.6%. This rate increase is necessary to cover
the cost of the long-lerm DWR power purchase contracts (many of which are indexed to the
price of natural gas) as well as Edison's own generation costs. This rate increase is expected
o be much higher in Southern Culiformnia than in Northern Californiz, due to the fact that
Edison is much more dependent on natural gas for generation than PG&E.

Furthermore, SCE expects to increase rates again in March 2006 by 1.5-3.5% as a result of
their General Rate Case, which determines the costs for Edison 1o maintain transmission and
distribution facilities.

Similariy, the Gas Company will be implementing a natural gas rate increase in Jaauary of

3 19 for core commereial and industrial customers, und 3 9% for noncore customers.

CHINO BASIN COALITION WORKSHOP

On December 19, a workshop was held at the IEUA headquarters for members of the Chino
Basin Coalition regarding current events related to energy. Representatives of Southemn
California Edison and the Southern California Gas Company updated the group on the

alorementioned rate changes, as well as available funding for energy efficiency programs and
planning.

Additionalty, The Dolphin Group updated the coalition on other current developments in the
energy world. In particular, the state had recently released two key reports reiating to energy
matters; the 2006 Integrated Energy Policy Reporr (IEPR) from the California Energy

167



16k

Commission as well as the California Climate Action Team's Draft Report to the Governor
and Legisfatire on the state’s efforts to combat greenhouse gas emissions.

The coalition was apprised of two legislative opportunities for the 2006 session, both
stemming {rom recommendations from the IEPR  First, electricity utilities’ energy efficiency
portfolios should be amended to include funding of water conservation projects. The IEPR
noted the close relationship between electricity consumption and water use, and urged the
Legislature and the CPUC to recogpnize this refationship in programs aimed at energy
conservation

Secandly, the TEPR supported a policy of allowing water and wastewater utilities to “wheel”
power along utility distribution systems [rom sclf-generation facilities. Legislation enabling
this type of wheeling would encowmage more distributed generation, since a larger amount of
electricily usage could be offset through this aggregation ol load.

BOND ACTIVITY

Mancuvering continues around the Capitol related the flurry of proposed infrastructure bends
that have been the major topic of discussion in December  All told, there are expected to be
nearly o half-dozen separate proposals for a statewide batlot measure either for the June
Primary or November General Election:

Scrate President Pro Tem Don Perata - SB 1024 (511-13 billion)
Schwarzenegger Administration (§30-50 billion)

Assembly Speaker Fabian Nufiez ($ Unknown)

Senator Wes Chesbro - SB 153 (54 billion)

CAVIES Initiative — ($5.3 billion)

0 00 C O

The proposals will address a myriad of infrastructure projeets; namely water quality, flood
control, transportation, ports and other related projects. Governor Schwarzenegger is
expected to release his full plans in carly January, after which the Administration will engage
with the Legislature in the hopes of proposing a single initiative to the voters. Not Lo be
outdone, Democratic gubernatorial hopeful and current State Treasurer Phil Angelides has
issued a report warning against the issuance of a bond the size being discussed by the
Administration

Depending on whether or not an early consensus can be reached, many parties are hopeful to
have an initiative qualify for the earlier June Primary, which would require a 2/3 vote of
approvai by the Legislature by April, 2006




LEGISLATURE RECONVENES

The Legistature reconvenes in early January to complete the second year of the two-year
session. Energy policy and infrastructure needs are expected to be major topics of discussion
in 2006, particularly since state revenues ate significantly higher than expected, which is
expected to ease budget negotiations.



174

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



A Inland Empire

TTUTHITIES AGERCY

Date: January 18, 2006

To: Honorable Board of Directors

Through: Public, Legislative Affairs & Waler Resources Commiltee
{1/11/006)

From: Richard W. Atwater

Chief Executive Officer/General Manager

Submitted by: Martha Davis

Executive Munager of Policy Development
Subject: December Legislative Report {rom Geyer and Associates
RECOMMENDATION

This is an informationat item for the Board of Directors to receive and file.

BACKGROUND

Bill Geyer and Jennifer West provide a monihly report on their state activitics on behalf

of IEUA.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

None

RWA:MIjbs
CiAboard-re 20060008 Decewber Loy Report from Geyer

171



17¢

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



MEMORANDUM

TO: Rich Atwater and Martha Davis
FROM: Jennifer West
Geyer Associates
DATE: December 27, 2005
RE: December Legistative Report

2006 Year for Infrastructure Bonds

California Legislative leadership and the Governor have both announced that
2006 will be the year for major infrastructure investment. It is likely that the
voters will be asked to pass an “infrastructure” bond, which may include
significant water funding, on either the June or November 2008 baliot.

There are now three major bond proposals in various states of development —
the Senate Leadership bond, the Governor's bond and a bond developed by the
propanents of Proposition 50, primarily backed by the large land trusts. This is
now being referred to as the "Caves” bond.

One of the primary questions that the Legislature will have to decide upon
quickly, is whether the infrastructure bond will be a “revenue” bond, paid for by
new state funding streams, or a lraditicnal General Obligation bond, paid for over
time out the General Fund Which direction they go will depend upon how large
ihe bond may be.

Governor’'s Revenue Bond?

The Governor has hinted to the press that he is considering a very large bond
that would be financed through a variely of new revenue sources. {Depending on
the source, the bond ranges from $30 to $100 billion ) The Governor is expected
to announce his intension to place the measure, or a series of bond measures,
before the volers in his “state of the state” address in the first week of January.
At this point, water funding being considered for inclusion in the bond includes
levee funding and funding for iniegrated Regional Water Management Program
{Chapter 8, Prop. 50).

As part of this bond, the Governor may try to create and fund the “Water
Infrastructure Investment Fund”. As described by DWR, this would be funded by
a $3 to $10 per household utility fee, which would raise approximately $350
million a year statewide. The proposal calls for one-half of the funds to go into a
state fund, which would then be used to finance "water projects of statewide
importance.” The other half of the funds would remain local and be available on
a competitive basis for projects that were consistent with the Integrated Regional

1

4

1

3



Water Management Program. |f a Water Infrastructure Investiment Fund is
enacted, the water community will demand that the funds not be allowed to be
used for other general fund purposes. This has been the case for local
transportation funding, which is regularly siphoned off during the budget process
for non-transportation general fund activities  The water community will also
need much greater specificity on what the “state portion” of the funds will be used
for and state agencies receiving the funding will need 1o be heid accountable for
the new activilies they will be performing

Senator Perata Bond

Senator Perata is also developing an infrastructure bond that he intends to place
on the June 2006 ballot. This means that the bond will have to be written and
passed and signed by the Governor no later than late March 2008. At this point,
it is unclear whether his bond will be a general obligation bond or a revenue
bond, or some hybrid of the two (it may include a requirement that none of the
funding can be spent until additional revenue streams are enacted by the
Legislature). Perata says he intends 1o fund transportation projects, port and
levee improvement projects with his bond. Negotiations are now under way to
include all the water and habitat funding in the Caves bond (see below} into
Perata’s bond.

“Caves” Bond

Last month a $5.4 biliion general obligation bond was filed with the Attorney
General for title and summary that included approximately $2 billion in funding for
water and water-related projects. Some of that funding includes $114 million for
the Santa Ana region (IRWMP), $45 million of the Santa Ana River Gonservancy
administered by the Coastal Conservancy, flood ¢cooridors projects, stormwater
and urban stream projecis. This bond does not include any new revenue
streams.

While there is quite a lot of bond activity going on, it is not at all clear that the
Legisiature and the Governor can work together to pass a bond that will be
acceptable to voters. The Governor is up for reelection in November of 2006 and
the Democratic leadership will be working hard to get a Democrat back into the
Governor's office. If both Perata’s and Governor's bond efforts fail to materialize,
Joe Caves says he intends to pursue his bond independently for the November
ballot.

As you know, we have been working closely with Joe Caves in the development
of his bond and will continue to seek inclusion of water {unding in whatever bond
measure appears to be moving forward. At the same time, we will keep you
apprised of the development of new state revenue streams that might impact the
agencies or ils customers.

174%



) Inland Empire

UTILITIES AGENGY

Date: January 18, 2005
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
From: Richard W. Atwater

Chief Executive Officer/General Manager
Submitted by: Sondra Elrod

Public Information Officer
Subject: Public Outreach and Communications
RECOMMENDATION

This is an mformational item for the Board of Directors to receive and file.

Qutreach/Tours

[ ]

January 4, 2006, City of Riverside tour of HQ

January 16, 2006, Cal State San Bernardino Environmental class tour of HQ,
RP-5 and Chino 1 Desalter

January 20, 2006, “Leadership Tomorrow™ tour of HQ

Tour of HQ sometime in February for City of Los Angeles Public Works
Department

Calendar of Upcoming Events

.« & o ©

January 20, 2006, SCWC quarterly meeting, Hilton Hotel 10am to 3pm
January 21, 2006, “Pruning of IEUA’s Roses” by Master Gardner, 9am
February, 3, 4, 5, 2006, MWD Colorado River Trip

February 22, Leadership Breakfast, Event Room, 7:30am

March 7, 2006, “Inland Empire Legislative Reception” in Sacramento, 5pm to
Tpm

March 20, 2006, IEUA hosted Special District dinner at Panda Inn, Ontario,
6pm

QUTREACH/EDUCATIONAL INLAND VALLEY DAILY BULLETIN

NEWSPAPER CAMPAIGN

o Staff is recommending we continue our campaign during 2006. The
recommendation will be brought to the Public, Legislative Affairs & Water

173



176

Resources Committee and Finance, Legal and Administration Committee’s
January 11, 2006 meeting.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

None.



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

V. INFORMATION

I.  Newspaper Articles

Year!




Print Article Page 1 of 3

Article Last Updated: 1/01/2006 10:11 PM

Dam drains water quality

Solving tainted supply problem to cost millions

Andrew Silva, Staff Writer
San Bernardino County Sun

The water flowing from the rugged canyons northeast of San Bernardino was renowned for its purity, clarity and abundance.

Born of the snow and rain that fall on the San Bernardino Mountains, the water trickles, tumbles, and sometimes roars out of the
rmountains and into the headwaters of the Santa Ana River where it begins its 96-miie journey to the Pacific Ocean

But now, that once-pure water resembles chocolate milk, meaning higher costs for water suppliers and possibly higher water rates
for the region’s consumers.

With problems caused by one great engineering project, the Seven Oaks Dam, it will take tens of millions of dollars in new
engineering work to undo the damage

Area water agencies treasured the water's pristine quality, quality far higher than the water Imported from Northern California.
in the name of safety, the purity of the water was sacrificed.

"They were focused on building a fiood-control dam. And they bullt a very good fiood-controf dam. This (water-guality problem) is
an issue that wasn't a priority,” sald Bob Martin, general manager of £ast Valley Water District

The district has budgeted $227,000 in 2006 to buy reptacement water. The value of the lost water has been put at several miilion,
and local agencies will likely spend millions for replacement water in the coming years.

A modest trickle during the summer months, the Santa Ana River could build into a murderous torrent during the storms that
occastonally pummel Southern California.

Indeed, the Army Corps of Engineers for decades called the Santa Ana River the greatest flood threat west of the Mississippi River
In 1999, with the completion of the Seven Oaks Dam just east of Highland and north of Mentone, that threat was largely gone.
Also gone was the ample supply of pure water.

The dam itself has trashed the purity of the Santa Ana's flows.

A report completed in December details the problems created by the dam and offers possible solutions - all of them expensive,

The study was commissioned by the local water agencies because the Army Corps of Engineers, which built the 550-foot-tall
earthen structure, was anly recently alfocated $1 million by Congress to start its own study of the problem.

Any solution, even if everything moves ahead smoothly, is years away.
The report prepared by CDM in Carlsbad lists several possible solutions and recommends & two-part fix.

The centerpiece would be a treatment plant near the front of the dam that would scrub the water of the silt, algae and organic
material that make it all but unusable.

That means water that is absolutely clean less than a mile upstream will have to run through a plant to restore it to the condition it
was in before it hit the backside of the dam.

"1¢'s very frustrating," Martin said.

The problem is the pool that's allowed to form behind the dam at the beginning of the rainy season. While perhaps not an
englneering disaster, it's a design feature the water agencies were worried about from the beginning, Martin said-

About 100 feet deep, the so-called debris pool acts as a cushion to protect the inlet works and the back of the dam from the

177
http://www.dailybulletin.com/portlet/article/html/fragments/print_article jsp?article=3363107 1/3/2000



Print Article Page 2 of 3

boulders, trees and debris that can come hurtling down the canyon during a big storm.
It also serves as a catch basin for all the fine sediment that flushes down with the early storms.

Sediment isn't the only problem. Once the pool is established, if it doesn't rain again for a while, imagine a swimming pool
untended for a year.

It turns a putrid green.
Water that hits the pool later stirs up the sediment and becomes contaminated Itself.
It literally mucks up the works for every supplier downstream-

When water like that is diverted to percolate into the ground, the silt plugs up the settlement basins, and the water has a much
harder time seeping into soll. That means more expenses for the San Bernardino Valley Water Conservation District, which has to
scrape out the basins to make them wark properly

The dirtiness or color of the water, called turbidity, has declined from a crystal clear rating of 1 or 2 up to a nearly opaque rating of
200 when at its worst.

And the organic materials means agencies have to add more disinfectant when they treat the water for distribution to homes and
businesses. The problem Is the disinfectants can react with the organic material to create other chemicals thought to be health
threats.

The 1.5. Environmental Protection Agency recently tightened rules for such byproducts, presenting another challenge to water
agencies charged with delivering pure water {o the area's taps.

The second part of the proposed fix Is to move more water through the 100-year-old tunnels, flumes and pipes that Southern
California Edison uses to run two of its small hydropower plants. That condult system carrles water around the dam without
touching the polluted pool.

A few miles up the canyon on a rugged, dusty dirt road accessible only by four-wheel drive, Southern California Edison's Santa Ana
River No. 1 hydroelectric plant, bullt in 1898, still cranks out power. Back then it sent electricity to Los Angeles on the highest-
voltage, longest power lines in the country at the time.

Mule teams used to haul supplies, including the still-running original turbines, up the rocky, sandy track, sald Marty Weinberg,
operations supervisor for Edison's hydropower department.

Tim Rippy, who works on the remote station, cranked a wheel 3 feet In diameter to open a valve that allows the water Into the
turblne. With a loud whoosh as the water rushes In, the old generators guickly settle Into a smooth, steady hum, as they turn at
300 revolutions per minute, putting out 1.25 megawatts of power.

"1 get a four-wheel drive loaded with my tools and I drive back in the canyons,” he said. "They so much knew what they were
doing back then. When you try to modernize, it makes it harder to work on. This is just basic, simple. They run just like sewing
machines. I love this job."

But when water backs up behind the dam, that access road is submerged. The station is maybe a quarter-mile up the canyon from
the high point of the reservoir if the dam ever filled to Its capacity of 145,600 acre-feet. If full, the reserveoir would cover 780 acres
and reach nearly 3 miles up the canyan.

Hardening the Edison plants to reduce damage during the storms and creating a way to run water through the pipes around the
dam even If the stations aren't pperating would provide additional uncontaminated water, the report says.

But Edison recently had the plants relicensed, a process that takes years, and any changes to operation could create a bureaucratic
nightmare, the report says.

Officials at the Army Corps familiar with the dam were not available last week. So, it's not clear how long its study of the problem
might take, or how long it will take to adopt a solution.

Until then, agencies are left watching millions of gallons of water go to waste, while being forced to spend hundreds of thousands
of dollars to replace it.

“The Santa Ana River has been one of our highest-quality sources. We went from one of the best sources of water to ane of the

179 hitp://www.dailybulletin.com/portlet/article/html/fragments/print_article.jsp?article=3363107 1/3/2006

A ot



Print Article Page 3 of 3

worst," Martin said. "If things go well, we're looking at years for a solution.”

179
http://www.dailybulletin.com/portlet/article/html/fragments/print_article jsp?article=3363107  1/3/2006



140

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



Print Article Page 1 of 2

Article Last Updated: 1/03/2006 10:42 PM

Board: Groundwater near ONT contaminated

By Mason Stockstill, Staff Writer
Inland Vailey Daily Bulletin

ONTARIO -- A recently discovered plume of contaminants in the groundwater south of Ontario International Alrport will be cleaned
up by the industrial firms and military agencles responsible for the poilution, water quality officiais say.

The Regional Water Quality Contro! Board has not yet Issued a formal cieanup order for the contaminated groundwater, but the
responsible parties are already working on a plan to remove the chemicals before they enter the drinking water supgly.

"We are giving the companies the opportunity to voluntarily come together, hire a consultant, perform an investigation and reach
an agreement to fully fund the cleanup,” said Gerard Thibeault, executive director of the state Regional Water Quality Control
Board, Santa Ana division.

People believe the contaminants seeped into the groundwater between the 1540s and 1980s, when the alrport hosted numerous
industrial operations, such as aircraft maintenance plants.

The poliution was not detected until recently because the area south of the airport is largely dedicated to agricultural uses, such as
dairy farms. Agricultural wells are not tested for the same number of contaminants as is water used for human consumption,
Thibeault said.

However, the contamination is a larger concern now, because local agencies are relying more on groundwater pulled from wells in
that area for drinking water.

"rhe Chino Dasalter Authority has a series of extraction wells and a desalting facility that is pumping up salt-contarninated
groundwater, pumping salt cut and supplying it to local water agencies,” Thibeault said. "This plume from Ontario Is migrating
toward those wells."

The main component of the plume is trichloroethyleng, a solvent used for cleaning metal. It can cause health problems if ingested
by humans over a long period of time; the Internationat Agency for Research on Cancer lists TCE as a probable carcinogen.

in the groundwater south of the airport, TCE has been detected at concentrations more than 16 times the maximum level in
drinking water set by the Environmental Protection Agency

Since cleanup plans are still in the works, additional data is being collected by the responsible parties that will be involved in the
cleanup -- aerospace firms Boeing, Lockheed Martin and Northrop Grurmman; industrial giant General Electric; the Department of
Defense and the California Air National Guard.

Ag part of that effort, some dairy farmers in Ontario will be asked to share water-quality information with local officials so that the
extent of the contamination can be better understoad, sald Ken Manning, executive director of the Chino Basin Watermaster, which
oversees the groundwater basin.

The watermaster has collected data on water usage and purity on behalf of dairy farmers in the area for years, Manning said. Using
that information to compare levels of TCE ar other pollutants through the years could help track the plume's growth and
movement.

"If's not complete data, but it's a lot," Manning said. "It goes back severa! years, depending on the well -- at least a decade on
many of them "

Groundwater contaminated by aerospace and defense industries Is nothing new for the Inland Valley. Cleanup efforts are at varlous
stages in several other cities, including Rialto, Chino Hills and Norco.

There are also three other known groundwater plumes in the area scuth of the airport: two related to former General Flectric
facllities, and one from the now-closed Miliiken landfili-

The partles held responsible for the pollution will likely seek to correct it either by cleaning up the groundwater before it reaches
the desalter plants, or by paying the locai agencies to remove the contaminants during the water treatment process.

"We've had very good cooperation from them,” Thibeauit said. "This is something that has come out of the blue, sometimes from
operations that are 40 to 50 years in the past for them.”

181
http:/f'www dailybulletin.com/portlet/article/html/fragments/print_article.jsp?article=3368839  1/4/2Guvu



Print Article Page2 of 2

Mason Stockstill can be reached by e-mail at mason.stockstillor by phone at (909) 483-9354.

O & wupi/fwww.dailybulletin.com/portlet/article/html/fragments/print_article.jsp?article=3368839  1/4/2006



Los Angeles Times: Dairies Moving Out of Inland Empire Page | of 4

Los Angeles Tinwes

latimes.com.

Fos

= calendar

BN T frod? il Miviens

L v Basines coun bisdness printediiion T-f-datiryOian08 o8040 Tastory Peoll=ta-headhines-
po-bisiiness

From the Los Angeles Times

Dairies Moving Qut of Inland Empire

Housing developers are paying top dollar for land to farmers, many of whom are relocating their herds north to
the San Joaquin Valley.

By Jerry Hirsch
Times Staff Writer

January 9, 2006

Once home to one of the nation's largest concentrations of dairy farms, the Inland Empire's 3500-
million dairy industry is rapidly evaporating as dozens of farmers sell out to real estate developers.

In the last two years, more than 160 dairies — nearly 80% of those operating just a year ago —-
have either been sold or are in escrow, according to the Milk Producers Council, a trade association
based in Chino.

The industry could be virtually gone within five years. The pace of sales has accelerated as land
values in the region have soared.

"There is not a dairy left that has not had a significant number of developers knocking on the door
trying to buy it," said Randall Lewis, executive vice president of Lewis Operating Corp,, a
developer in Upland.

The dairy lands of San Bernardino and Riverside counties make up some of the largest
undeveloped tracts in metropolitan Southern California.

Developers are offering $400,000 to §500,000 an acre, and sometimes more, for land farmers
purchased decades ago at just a fraction of that price. Five years ago, the same land sold for
$50,000 to $100,000 an acre, Lewis said.

"The money is in the land, not the cows," said dairy farmer Jean Gastelluberry, who purchased his
first 20 acres of pasture in Ontario 36 years ago for $160,000.

To be sure, farmers fleeing urban spraw! is nothing new.
"People and cows don't mix," said lengtime dairyman Bill Van Leeuwen
I

But the speed with which the milk industry is leaving the region — turbocharged by large jumps in
land values in recent years — is surprising even to longtime area dairymen such as Van Leeuwen

http://www latimes com/business/printedition/la-fi-dairy9jan09,1,3146161 Jprint.storyZcoll...  1/10/2006

o

a5



Los Angeles Times: Dairies Moving Out of Inland Empire Page 2 of 4

And unlike previous cycles, dairy farming is leaving Southern California for good as milk
producers move to Fresno, Kern, Kings and Tulare counties, and even as far as New Mexico and
North Texas.

Open land, the proximity of large, milk-hungry cheese and ice cream plants in the San Joaquin
Valley and the ability to sell off fertilizer to crop farmers have tumned those counties into the
nation's milk shed.

In Ontario, Gastelluberry spends $240,000 annually to have the manure from his 2,500-cow herd
hauled away because there are no nearby farms that can use the waste.

"We have lost 41% of our Southern California milk in the last three years," said Gary Korsmeier,
chief executive of Artesia-based California Dairies Inc, a farmer-owned cooperative that markets
almost half of the milk produced in the state.

That milk is being replaced by shipments fiom the growing dairies in the San Joaquin Valley, he
said. But because of the way milk prices are regulated in California, the northward shift in
production isn't expected to add to the wholesale price of milk, he said.

Most of the Inland Empire dairymen are the descendants of Dutch and Basque immigrants who
settled in what is now Cerritos, Artesia and Paramount starting in the 1920s. Almost five decades
ago, 4 younger generation started the migration to the Inland Empire as the last pastures in Los
Angeles County gave way to housing tracts, shopping centers and, later, auto malls.

There still are dozens of dairies with names such as D&S Vander Schaaf Dairy — a windmill and
two statues of kissing Dutch children decorate the entrance — and Rioseco Dairy lining either side
of Schaefer Avenue as it heads east from Chino into Ontario.

Hundreds of black-and-white [Holsteins jostle each other almost up to the street and many of the
farms have signs hanging out front offering "Free Fertilizer."

For residents new to the area, it is impossible to miss the presence of the dairy industry. The smell
of manure hangs in the air. On Riverside Drive in Ontario, residents looking out the windows of
their stucco homes see Holsteins across the street. Errant shots on goal by soccer players at Colony
High School have a good chance of hitting cows at the dairy next door.

At one point in the late 1980s about 400 dairies called San Bernardino County home, making it the
largest milk producing county in the nation, said Nathan de Boom, the Milk Producers Council's
chief of staff.

The Van Leeuwen family ilustrates the generational trek to the Inland Empire.

Bill Van Leeuwen's grandfather moved to Paramount from the Netherlands in the late 1920s,
opening a small dairy where he milked 60 cows by hand each day.

The next generation purchased 17 acres in Norwalk in 1945 where Bill Van Leeuwen helped his
father care for a herd of 180 cows, and the family had upgraded to mechanical milking. The
family's milk was sold to the old Arden Farms brand.

But the post-World War 11 building boom made Van Leeuwen's father feel fenced in and he sold
the dairy land for $17,000 and moved to Chino in 1957,

http://www latimes com/business/printedition/la-fi-dairy9jan09,1,3146161,print story?coll...  1/10/2006

184



Los Angeles Times: Dairies Moving Out of Inland Empire Page 3 of 4

Two decades later and another move, Bill Van Leeuwen went out on his own, purchasing 131 acres
i the Eastvale area of Riverside County, where he milked 1,600 cows. But as land values rose, the
family saw yet another opportunity to sell and expand Van Leeuwen sold 40 acres to a developer
two years ago for more than $10 million.

Two of his sons, now the fourth generation of Van Leeuwen dairymen in Southern California,
operate a 2,600-cow dairy in the Imperial Valley. A third son still runs a dairy in Riverside County.
But the rented land has been sold, and he will have to move on in the next year or so too.

Dairy farmers "will say they were forced out by urbanization," Van Leeuwen said. "But really we
were enticed to leave.”

Lewis is one of those doing the enticing In recent years, his company has purchased 30 dairies
ranging in size from 20 to 250 acres.

Most of the acquisitions have been in an area now called The Preserve at Chino, where Lewis has
more than 1,000 acres for a 7,300-home planned community.

"A big appeal of this real estate is that it is so close to the job centers and the freeways," said
Lewis, whose company continues to seek out more dairy land. "This is how you get scale.”

The open space is so desirable for building that developers put up with the extra expense required
to convert former dairies to homes.

The biggest problem is figuring out what to do with the years of manure that have piled up on the
sites.

Ontario requires developers to check for methane gas and to take soil samples throughout the sites.
Sometimes, they have to haul away soils "with high organic content,” said Jerry Blum, the city's
planning director. They then have to bring in clean soil, mix it with the remaining dirt, then regrade
and compact the earth.

The decline of the dairy industry has not hurt the region’s economy. Dairies account for about 2,000
jobs in the region, down from about 2,600 four years ago, according to the state Employment
Development Department. The Inland Empire has generated 19,300 new jobs over the last 12
months. At the same time, the unemployment rate has dipped to 5% from 5.3% a year ago, the state
agency says.

Construction employment has jumped 5.2% as retail centers, warehouses and homes take shape on
former dairy land.

Nonetheless, the northward migration of the dairy industry is forcing vendors and suppliers left
behind to diversify in order to survive.

Valley Equipment Co., a longtime supplier of milking and sanitation systems, has shifted its
product mix to swimming pool toys, pool chemicals and spas. Dairy supplies fill up a small space
in the back of its Euclid Avenue store in Ontario.

Owner Norm Zuidema Jr. still sells to dairies, but he is preparing for the day when they are gone, a
likelihood that's hard for him to miss.

http://www.latimes com/business/printedition/la-fi-dairy9jan09,1,3146161 print.story?coll...  1/10/2006



~

it

o

Los Angeles Times: Dairies Moving Out of Inland Empire Page 4 of 4

The dairy that had been next door to Valley Equipment was closed down. It's now a tumbleweed-
strewn lot.

And Dairy Center Inc., on the other side of Zuidema's store, now sells pet products.

"t scaring me to death," Zuidema said. "Not ail of us are going to make it through" this transition.
Through a quirk of geography, Bob Dejager, owner of Dairyland Hay Co. in Chino, said his
business will survive, but not in its current form. It turns out that Chino serves as a midway point

between the hay fields of the Imperial Valley and the Central Valley dairies.

Dejager will send his fleet of 50 trucks to collect the animal feed and haul it over the Tejon Pass to
Bakersfield and Tulare.

And as the dairies move north, there's going to be a greater need for trucks to move milk back to
the urban areas, providing Dejager with more milk hauling opportunities.

Although he is losing local clients, Dejager stands to benefit because the state's dairy business
remains strong.

California produces a fifth of the nation's milk and its market share is growing. It is also about to
become the leading cheese-producing state, surpassing Wisconsin,

California has about 2,100 dairies, a 5% decline from five years ago. But the number of dairy cows
has jumped 14%, to more than 1.7 million, during that same period as the average size of the dairy
farms has grown

"When these dairymen move, almost all of them grow because they reinvest the capital generated
by the sale of the property into a bigger dairy,” said Korsmeier of California Dairies.

Although he sees all these trends, Gastelluberry, 70, says he's one farmer who doesn't plan to leave
Ontario anytime soon: "There's no reason to go anyplace else. I am going to retire from here.”

And when he does, "1 will make 10 times in real estate what I did during a lifetime of dairy."

If you want other stories on this tapic, search the Archives at tatimes comfarchives
P Reprings
Arlicle licensing and reprint options

Copyright 2006 Los Angeles Times | Privacy Policy | Terms of Service
Home Delivery | Advertise | Archives | Conlact | Site Map | Heip

P
PARTNERS: ktlé”gJ m

http://www.latimes.com/business/printedition/la-fi-dairy9jan09,1,3 146161, printstoryZeoll...  1/10/2006



Print Article Page 1 of 3

Article Last Updated: 1/02/2006 (2:08 AM

River purity sacrificed for safety of dam

Once clear water runs milk-brown, posing chalienges to County

By Andrew Silva, Staff Writer
Intand Valley Daly Bulletin

The water flowing from the rugged canyons northeast of San Bernardino was renowned for its purity, clarity and abundance.

Barn of the snow and rain that fali on the San Bernardino Mountains, the water trickles, tumbles, and sometimes roars out of the
mountains and intc the headwaters of the Santa Ana River where it begins its 96-mile journey to the Pacific Ocean

But now, that once-pure water resembles chocolate mili, bringing higher costs for water suppliers and possibly higher water rates
for the region's consumers.

with problems caused by one great enalneering project, it will take tens of millions of doflars in new engineering work to undo the
damage of the Seven Oaks Dam.

What once was

Area water agencies treasured the water's pristine quality, far higher than the expensive and degraded water imported from
Northern California.

In the name of safety, the purlty of the water was sacrificed.

“They were focused on bullding a fiood controf darm And they built a very good fiood control dam. This {(water quality probiemy) is
an Issue that wasnr't a priority," sald Bob Martin, general manager of East Valley Water District

The district has budgeted $227,000 in 2006 to buy replacement water, The value of the |ost water has been put at several million,
and local agencies will likely spend millions for repiacement water in the coming years

A modest trickle during the summer months, the Santa Ana River couid build into a murderous torrent during the eplc storms that
accasionally pummel Southern California.

Indeed, the Army Corps of Engineers for decades called the Santa Ana River the greatest flood threat west of the Mississippi River,
In 1999, with the completion of the Seven Ozks Dam just east of Highland and north of Mentone, that threat was largely gone.
Also gone was the ample supply of pure water.

The dam itself has trashed the purity of the Santa Ana's flows.

A report completed in December details the problems created by the dam and offers possible solutions all of them expensive.

The study was commissioned by the local water agencies because the Army Corps of Engineers, which bullt the 550-foot-tall
earthen structure, was anly recently aliocated $1 million by Congress to start its own study of the problem

Any solution, even if everything moves ahead smouothly, is years away
The report prepared by CDM of Carlsbad lists severai possibie solutions and recommends a two-part fix.

The centerpiece would be a treatment plant near the front of the dam that would scrub the water of the siit, algae and organic
material that make it all unusable.

That means water that is absolutely clean less than a mile upstream wiil have run through a plant to restore it to the condition it
was before it hit the backside of the dam

"It's very frustrating,” Martin said

The problem is the pool that's allowed to form behind the dam at the beginning of the rainy season. While perhaps not an

187

Vit Farame Aaslvhidlstin cnmm /el etfarticle/btm b fraomente/mrint article ien?article=313620  1/11/2006



188

Print Article Page 2 of 3

engineering disaster, it's a design feature the water agencies were worried about from the beginning, Martin said

About 100 feet deep, the so-called debris pool acts as a cushion to protect the inlet works and the back of the dam from the
boulders, trees and debris that can come hurtling down the canyon during a big storm.

It also serves as a catch basin for ali the fine sediment that fiushes down with the early storms

Sediment isn't the only problem. Once the pool is established, if it doesn't raln again for a while It becomes reminiscent of a
swimming poot untended for a year: It turns & putrid green.

Water that hits the pool later stirs up the sediment and becomes contaminated itself
It literally mucks up the works for every supplier downstream

When water like that is diverted to percolate ints the ground, the sift plugs up the settlement basins, and the water has a much
harder time seeping into the soil. That means more expanses for the San Bernardino Valley Water Conservation District, which has
to scrape out the basins to make them work property.

The dirtiness or color of the water, catled turbidity, has declined from a crystat clear ratingof 1 or 2up toa nearly opaque rating of
200 when it's at its worst.

And the organic materials mean agencies have to add more disinfectant when they treat the water for distribution to homes and
husinesses. Disinfectants can react with organic material to create other chemnicals believed to be health threats

The U.S Environmental Protection Agency recently tightened rules for such byproducts, presenting another chalienge to water
agencies charged with delivering pure water to the area's taps

The second part of the proposed fix is to move more water through the 100-year-old tunnels, flumes and pipes that Southern
California Edison uses to run two of its small hydropower plants That conduit system carries water around the dam without
touching the polluted pool.

A few miles up the canyon os 2 rugged, dusty dirt road accessible only by four-wheel-drive, Southern California Edison's Santa Ana
River Station &, buflt In 1898, still cranks out power. Back then it sent electricity to t ps Angeies on the highest-voitage, longest
power lines in the country at the time.

Mule teams used to haul suppiies, Including the still-running originat turbines, up the rocky, sandy track, said Marty Weinberg,
operations supervisor for Edison's hydropower department.

Tim Rippy, whe works on the remote station, cranked a 3-foot-diameter whee! to open a valve that allows the water into the
turbine. With a loud whoosh as the water rushes in, the old generators quickly settle into a smooth, steady hum, as they turn at
300 revolutions per minute, putting out 1,25 megawatts of power.

"1 get a four-wheel-drive ioaded with my tools and 1 drive back in the canyons,” he said. "They (knew} what they were doing hatk
then. When you try to modernize, it makes it harder to work on This fs just basic, simple They run just like sewing machines "

But when water backs up behind the dam, that access road is submerget. The station is maybe a guarter-mile up the canyen from
the high point of the reservoir if the dam ever filled to its capacity of 145,600 acre-feet. At capacity, the reservoir wouid cover 780
acres ang reach nearly three mites up the canyon

Hardening the Edison plants to reduce damage during the storms and creating & way to run water through the pipes around the
dam even if the stations aren't operating would provile additional uncontaminated water, the report says.

But Egison recently had the plants relicensed, & process that takes years, and any changes to their operation could ¢create a
bureaucratic nightmare, the report warns.

Officials at the Army Corps familiar with the dam were not avallable last week. It is not clear how long its study of the problem
might take, or how long it will take to adopt a solution

Urtil then, agencies are left watching millions of gallons of water go to waste, while being forced 1o spend hundreds of thousands
of doilars to repiace it

"The Santa Ana River has been one of our highest quality sources. We went from one aof the best sources of water to one of the
worst," Martin sald "If things go well, we're looking at years for a solution.”

b g aaa oy e g ar g s 4 s ce e fnrind artiele Jan?article=33620 0 1/11/2006



Print Article Page 1 of |

Article Last Updated: 1/09/2006 10:20 PM

Water rates argued

Hearings begin in city of Fontana

Kelly Rayburn, Staff Writer
San Bernardino County Sun

FONTANA - The Fontana Water Co. made an opening pitch Monday for more money from its customers, but lawyers for parties
fighting the company subsequently guestioned data being used to impose steep rate hikes

The rate case pits the privately owned company against the city, the Fontana Unified Schoo! District and state ratepayer advocates.

Monday was the first day of evidentiary hearings before administrative-law Judge Robert Barnett The California Public Utilities
Commissien the state agency responsible for regulating privatety owned water, communications, gas and electric companies will
make the ultimate ruling In the case and will also decide whether a previous rate increase was granted properly.

The commission will also address the findings of a PUC staff audit that said the company owes ratepayers in Fontana and
surrounding areas nearly $14 million in company proceeds.

The Fontana Water Co. is a division of the San Gabriel Vailey Water Co.

In opening remarks, Martin Mattes, representing the company, said Fontana Water was challenged with providing service to more
than 1,000 new customers a year while facing variable rainfall levels, contaminated water and increasingly strict clean-water
regulations.

"The investment required . . . Is substantial,” he said, acknowledging those investments pose *a real burden on ratepayers.”
The case centers on the guestion of whether Imposing those burdens on ratepayers Is reasonabie and necessary
The opposition says Fantana Water Co. has overstated its case

Offering opening remarks, Jim Allen, representing the school district, said the company went through a severe drought before last
winter "with a surplus of water "

"We will show," he sald, "that they have more than enocugh water right now."
Alien indicated the eight new wells the company would Tike to dig are unneeded

He sald each new well could serve 1,600 customers, and that with the company expecting up to 1,300 a year, three wells, at most,
were justified

The company's first witness was Stephen Johnson, a water engineer with Stetson Engineers Inc. of Covina.

Stetson completed a so-called Water System Master Plan for the company in April, which was submitted as evidence by the
company to support its requests for mare money.

But Allen and Ken MacVey, representing the city, challenged Johnson on both water-supply and financial data.

At one point, MacVey had Johnson adding figures on a calculater in an attempt to show an upgrade to the Sandhill treatment plant
would be more costly than the company indicated

These rounds of hearings which continue through Thursday at City Hall follow the city's appeal of & PUC ruling in July 2004 giving
the company a 33 percent Increase over three years.

Current rates are $1.54 per 100 cubi¢ feet, pius a service fee charge that differs based on the size of a customer's water meter By
comparison, residents of Rlalto pay 87 cents per 100 cubic fee Colton, 95 cents; in Ontario, $1.26

tast year, the company applied for another round of increases that would see rates increase by an additional 13.1 percent this
year, § 3 percent in 2007, and 4.2 percent in 2008.

Lot e marts Aot luleilintim rere fnnrtiot/larticleAim s omente/nrint Hﬁic]e.isn?&rﬁcleﬂ33 865mn ]/1 1/2006

189



150

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



News - High water mark in O.C - print version http://www ocregister.com/ocregister/news/atoz/print_950034 php

Tuesday, January 17. 2065

High water mark in O.C.

Aquifer is full from last year's rain, and experts say suppilers couid save money this year.

By PAT BRENNAN
The Orange County Register

"Wwe're actually kind of happy about it." said Roy Herndon, chief hydrologist for the Orange County Water District, which manages the
county's deep-watler aquifer

The aquifer has been running a serious. drought-driven deficit far the past five years, but it is now considered full - a condition not seen since
1994,

"At this point, | can't say we have any residual effects of the prior drought we had,” Herndon said. *We're ready lo go into the next drought.”

Fiooding has kept several trails at the Shipley Nature Center in Huntington Beach closed for months, and water levels have been rising in
Huntington's Central Park as well.

A Waler District monitaring well in irvine, near Cuiver Drive and Irvine Center Drive. also has had water seeping up above the surface. and
caps on several other wells in the area had to be lightened to prevent seepage, Hemndon said

The water poses no danger to the public and does not affect oil wells, which run much deeper than the aquifer, said Water District
spakesman Ron Wildermuth

But county water suppliers could save money because they might have 1o purchase less imported water in the coming year

Cities in northern and central Grange County, which have faced cutbacks in recent years. might be able to pump more water from the
aguifer, a cheaper option than buying imported supplies.

The deep aquifer is now at minus 200,000 acre-feet — exacily where the Water District wants it That leaves room for more if this winter's
rains prove heavy as well

Orange County's las! rainy season was the fourth-rainiest on record Santa Ana received a total of 28 4 inches for the rain year ending June
a0, more than double the average.

So far this year, we're behind, but winter rains could remedy that

While the Water District captures some storm waler behind Prado Dam, afiowing it to trickle into basins where it can settle info the aguifer,
the district also refies on natural percolation of rainwater into the ground.

This process can take months. The trall closures at Shipley began in November. said Shipley volunteer Tom Livengood. A pond there also
has increased in size. along with water levels in pords at Huntinglon Gentrat Park across the street.

"t's amazing, because it's like a 3-acre pond,” Livengood sald of the Shipley pond "Probably that litle pond is well over 10 acres now."
Not enly is the fand there low. but beneath the ground are ancient peat bogs that allow water from below to seep up under pressure.
Historically, the area was full of artesian welis, or natural upwelling of water from the aquifer. which earned Fountain Valley its name

But most of the swampy land was drained in the early 1900s, and heavy use of the aquifer in recent years consigned mast of the artesian
wells to oblivion

In 2002. the Water District reporied that the aquifer was at a 411.060-acre-fool deficit (an acre-foot Is enough water to supply two typical
families for a year). When the aquifer is running low, the district must inject water into the ground near the coast to prevent seawater from
entering

High groundwater levels ease that situation as well

"We are seeing waler levels that will not allow seawater intrusion,” Herndon said.

The high groundwater levels also have helped keep wild land vegetaticn moist, reducing the risk of wildfire

Copyrighl 2005 The Orange County Register [Privacy policy | User agreement

151

. 1/17/2006 12:30 PM



154

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

V. INFORMATION

2. NWRA Election Results

) | L L Year!




Association of California Water Agencies '
ccdership Advocacy Information Since 1970 .
JAY 3 2006
CHINO BAS
WATERMASTER nggiVECES
MEMORANDUM
December 20, 2005
TO: ACWA MEMBER AGENCY BOARD PRESIDENTS and GENERAL
MANAGERS
FROM: JAN JENNINGS, DIRECTOR OF ADMINISTRATION

SUBJECT: NWRA ELECTION RESULTS

It gives me great pleasure to officially inform you that the following candidates have secured the
position of NWRA Board Director for the California Caucus during the recent election.

David A Breninger, Placer County Water Agency, NWRA Board of Directors

Lawrence M. Libeu, San Bernardino Valley WCD, NWRA Board of Directors

John Fraser, El Dorado Irrigation District, NWRA Board of Directors

Wayne Clark, Municipal Water District of Orange County, Alternate NWRA Board of
Directors

Adrienne (Ann) Mathews, Kern County WA, Alternate NWRA Board of Directors

Additionally, ACWA’s newly appointed Federal Affairs Chair, Greg Zlotnick, serves on the
NWRA Board by virture of the office. Elected representatives shall assume their respective
positions at the next scheduled NWRA meeting.

Tn this time of increasing legislative and regulatory mandates, it is essential for California to take
a proactive posture in NWRA and on its Board.

Association of California Water Agencies 910 K Street, Suite 100, Sacramento, California 95814-3577 916/441-4545 £ax 916/325-4849
Hall of the States 400 N. Capitot 5t, N'W, Suite 357 South, Washinglon, 2 C. 20001-1512 202/434-4760 fax 202/434- BN
www.atwanet 1 EJ J



154

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



Ny Y New %=
< > Year!

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

V. INFORMATION

3. AGWA Conference

2 Yeoar! 2 Year!




American Ground Water Trust

Dedependent Futbhority en Grownd Water

16 Centre Street * Concord, New Hampshire 03301 % (603) 228-5444
Fax (603) 228-6557 « Email: Trustinfo@agwt org * Web: www.agwt.org

“Mydrologic, Environmental and Legislative Challenges to Southern
California’s Present and Future Managed Aquifer Recharge Programs”

Association of Ground Water Agencies / American Ground Water Trust

A one-day program — Monday February 8", 2008
Ontario, California

(Field trip: February 7™

To all program presenters and panelists:

| have enclosed copies of the February 6™ program fiyer. PLLEASE will you
mail {or give) them to colleagues and contacts who are likely to be
interested in this AGWA/ AGWT event. We appreciate your willingness to
be involved in the program. in a few days I will send via e-mail, details
about the conference presentation logistics.

Please ensure that this conference is listed on your organization’s events
calendar. [f you have contact information on an organizational e-mail list
serve, | hope that you will forward information about the event throughout
California.

Full program details are listed at www.agwt.org.

Andrew Stone
American Ground Water Trust

195



156

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



¢ Happy

¢ Happy 41 ~¢ 48 Happy 4~
" w4 & New %9 ['(A) I\Te‘lng 7
& Year! < \y Year! '%7 <

Ne VN
g quv:" % L

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

V. INFORMATION

4. Integrated Resource
Management Business
Disclosure

£ ¢ Happy

SAE HGPPY ~A¢ Happy
~ 'Y New #° [\
qur' 2 Year! 2 |

New %9 ["LA) New %S
Year! < L Year!

““




AT

 Infegrated Resource ManagemBEC
B JAN 17 %536
CHINO BASIN \WATERMASTE

January 12, 2006

Kenneth R. Manning

Chief Executive Officer

Chino Basin Watermaster

9641 San Bernardino Road

Rancho Cucamonga, California 91730

RE: Important Business Disclosure

Mr. Manning:

In my capacity as a member of the Watermaster Board of Directors (the “Board™}, | am
writing to the Board, and hereby disclose to the Board, that | have embarked on an
exciting opportunity. In late December, Aqua Capital Management LLC, a Delaware
limited liability company (the “Company”), was formed fo invest and/or trade in a
geographically diverse portfolio of water rights in the United States. Based on the
Company’s investment mandate, there may be circumstances in which the Company may
be in a position to (i) bid for, invest in or acquire water rights, (ii) lease water rights or (iii)
sell or lease water rights within the Chino Basin. As a member and officer of the
Company, | owe a fiduciary duty to the Company and its other members, the satisfaction
of which, if adverse to or in conflict with my obligation to serve as a member of the Board,
will, in respect of the acquisition or divestiture, lease or brokerage of water rights,
supersede and have priority over any such duties owed by me to the Board.

| hereby request that this letter be entered into the minutes of a meeting of the Board.

Rokert W. Bowcock

405 North Indian Hill Boulevard (909) 621-1266. 1957
Claremont, CA 91711-4600 (909) 621-1196 Fax



150

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



	20060126 Annual Adv & Board Package Sec 1 of 2
	20060126 Annual Adv & Board Package Sec 2 of 2

